Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Commissioners:

Shawn Goodman <shawn@shawngoodman.com>
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:47 PM
MGCcomments (MGC)

5 stars, not 3 stars!

As the Gaming Commission prepares to make its decision on awarding the state casino license for the Boston
area, [ wish to express my strong support for the Everett plan and respected resort operator Steve Wynn.

The Wynn plan is without doubt the superior choice. The resort in Everett will have a five-star hotel and
world-famous retailers, unlike the other application before you. These factors are huge in ensuring that the
Boston region casino you approve is successful - and Massachusetts residents cannot risk that this is not
major success. Wynn is clearly the right choice for our state.

This is one of the most important decisions to be made for the people of Massachusetts in generations. I am
certain that the Wynn plan is the best, and respectfully ask that you award the Boston region license to Wynn

Everett.
Yours sincerely,
Shawn Goodman

69 High Street
Everett, MA 02149


rmcdowell
Highlight


Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 2
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
= =
From: Sue Niddrie <santosan@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:47 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: WE WANT WYNN!

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

Good Day! I am a citizen of Cherry valley and I am writing this to share my support for, and opinion of, the
Wynn Everett proposal. This would be so beneficial to this region of Massachusetts, far beyond what the
other proposal can do. The Wynn proposal is the best and only choice.

The applicant you select will have a gaming monopoly in this region, so it is important that Massachusetts
protect itself. The Wynn corporation has tremendous financial resources to fund and operate a first-class
resort. It will not be asking for bailouts or secret investors, or special tax breaks should the economy dip. This
state cannot afford to put taxpayers at risk in any conceivable manner. Wynn has a proven track record.

Please approve the Wynn! Thank you for your consideration of this important matter.
Yours sincerely,
Sue Niddrie

96 willow hill rd
Cherry valley, MA 01611



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 3
Bresilla, Colette (MGC) }
From: Joyce Ceres <JCRS11A®@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:48 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Everett is the Right Choice

Dear Commissioners:

I hope the gaming commission will consider all of the facts closely and approve the Everett plan by Wynn
Resorts for a state casino license. Wynn's application to build a world-class resort in Everett is the best choice
to benefit Massachusetts - by far.

There are a lot things to be said about Steve Wynn and the Everett casino plan - all the jobs and the taxes and
other economic benefits, not to take away from those things at all - but the one that I'm most excited about is
the way it will one, clean up the utter disaster that is that Monsanto site, and two, open up the waterfront for
people to use and enjoy again. To think that visitors will be able to come to the Wynn by water taxi or their
own boat, that we'll be able to walk by the river again, and to have such a beautiful complex there for the
benefit of Everett, Somerville, Medford, Charlestown and all the visitors from Massachusetts and around the
world, well, that's reason enough to support this plan 100%.

In closing, I simply ask that you take into account not only the fine reputation and financial strength of Wynn,
but Steve Wynn's ability and commitment to get the Everett resort built and open without endless delays.
Please approve the best plan and best operator when making this major decision for our state.

Yours sincerely,
Joyce Ceres

6 Doris street
Groveland, MA 01834



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 4
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=
From: Paul Jowett <pjo454a@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:48 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: I support Wynn

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

Hello! My name is Paul Jowett and I would like to tell you that I am in full support of the Wynn Everett
proposal. The project will benefit all of Massachusetts in much greater ways than what the other proposal can
do. From my point of view, it's simple: Wynn's proposal is the only real choice for the people of
Massachusetts.

Wynn Resorts holds more Forbes Five Stars than any other independent hotel company in the world. Forbes
Travel Guide's Star rating designations are the gold standard for hospitality excellence. This is the type of
destination resort that we need to attract national and international tourism to the area.

For these reasons (and more), I ask that you award the casino license to the Wynn Everett plan. It is time to
get this facility built and open. Thank you for taking my recommendation under consideration.

Yours sincerely,
Paul Jowett

6 Doris St
Groveland, MA 01834



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 5
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=
From: Holly Dow <hadowl@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:48 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: I believe in Steve Wynhn

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

I am writing to respectfully urge the gaming commissioners to approve the Wynn Everett application for the
casino license in the Boston region. The Everett location and the Wynn plan are clearly superior.

The jobs that will be created by the Wynn project are just what this state needs. There will be 4,000 long-term
jobs at the Wynn, well-known as the best jobs in that industry. With Wynn's expertise and track record in the
business, surrounded by loyal employees who want to go the extra mile for his customers, and with over $2
billion dollars in the bank, his promises to deliver are completely backed up, in my opinion. To my mind,
there is no other option than the Wynn. The Wynn puts the other guys to shame. This is exactly what
Massachusetts needs!

I hope you will make this transformative project a reality! We want the Wynn!

Yours sincerely,

Holly Dow
52 Everett St.
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 6
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Joanne Haynie <JoanneHaynie@G-Mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:48 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: Wynn all the way!

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

I am writing to request your support of the Wynn Resorts project as it is the best proposal for the region.

This project would place Wynn Resorts among the Top 5 private employers in Boston. Moreover, this project
would generate $267 million in annual, recurring and local taxes. It also would provide $183 million in one-
time state and local taxes during the resort development.

I unequivocally support this project and hope you will do the same.

Yours sincerely,

Joanne Haynie

123 Playstead Rd.
Medford, MA 02155



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 7
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Sarah Marrero <sarahmmarrero@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:38 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: [ support Wynn

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

I want the Massachusetts Gaming Commission to know my family enthusiastically supports the Wynn
Resorts plan for a spectacular destination resort and casino in Everett. The residents of Everett
overwhelmingly supported the Wynn plan and it far exceeds the competition, which keeps changing its
proposals.

This project would place Wynn Resorts among the Top 5 private employers in Boston. Moreover, this project
would generate $267 million in annual, recurring and local taxes. It also would provide $183 million in one-
time state and local taxes during the resort development.

For these reasons (and more), I ask that you award the casino license to the Wynn Everett plan. It is time to
get this facility built and open. Thank you for taking my recommendation under consideration.

Yours sincerely,
Sarah Marrero

49 Jefferson Ave
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 8
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Richard Thompson <richard-thompson@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:38 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: [ believe in Steve Wynn

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

Hello. My name is Richard Thompson and I live in Medford. I'm sending this letter to mark myself down as
one more person who wants to see that Wynn tower rise over the Mystic River. They've got a great plan, and
I think it should be approved.

Steve Wynn is recognized worldwide as a time-proven luxury resort operator. His name is his brand, and he
would never risk damaging his brand by building anything but the best possible resort casino in
Massachusetts. Wynn Everett will attract customers from Massachusetts and beyond - which will ensure
success for Massachusetts taxpayers. The other applicants? Not so much, with a three-star facility quickly
slapped together.

Please approve the Wynn! Thank you for your consideration of this important matter.

Yours sincerely,

Richard Thompson
70 Adams Street
Medford, MA 02155



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 9

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Elizabeth Levin <lizklevin@gmail.com> on behalf of Liz Levin <liz@lizlevin.com>
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:04 PM

Ziemba, John S (MGC); MGCcomments (MGC)

Mayor Walsh; Ryan, Dan - Rep. (HOU); Pressley Ayanna; LaMattina Salvatore; Davey,
Richard (DOT); Scott, Beverly (MBTA); Draisen Marc; Anthony Gallagher; Vineet
vineet.gupta@cityofboston.gov; Alison Felix; Keri Pyke; Gordon Chris; Fay Jamie; Levin
Elizabeth

Wynn Casino, August 12, 2014 Meeting

RA-SS GMC Casino Letter August 12 2014.doc; ATT00001.htm



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT FULFILLING YOUR ORGANIZATION@PROMISE

LIZ LEVIN
& COMPANY MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

August 12, 2014

Gayle Cameron, Commissioner
James McHugh, Commissioner
Bruce Stebbins, Commissioner
Enrique Zuniga, Commissioner
Rick Day, Executive Director

Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street, 10"" Floor
Boston MA 02109

RE: Wynn Casino License Condition Remarks
Dear Commissioners,

{ am a Charlestown Resident who lives on Bunker Hill St. near Sullivan Square. As a
volunteer | have devoted countless hours to help the City of Boston develop the Rutherford
Ave./Sullivan Square Redesign Plan. That plan will allow my neighbors and me to drive
safely through Sullivan Square, to walk and bike safely to the MBTA Orange Line and to
provide for new transit-oriented development at Sullivan Square.

If approved, the Wynn Casino’s in Everett will result in change. Everett has embraced the
change. Charlestown hasn’t, mostly because of fear about the traffic. Here are two
License Conditions with respect to traffic that will protect Charlestown and create
opportunity for all involved. [ have provided more detail on these conditions and other
conditions in my August 3, 2014 letter to the MGC Commission. The License Conditions are
that Wynn Casino:

¢ Fund the Sullivan Square Phase of the Redesign Plan. We all know that existing
Sullivan Square rotary doesn’t work —not for drivers, pedestrians, bikers or the
disabled. It certainly shouldn’t be there in 2023. Let’s not waste time on
improvements to that rotary except as a very short interim solution. Let’s finally
get funded and built the agreed upon Redesign Plan street network. If there are
some modifications to the Redesign Plan due to the Wynn Casino, let’s include those
in the final design.

e Strengthen the Wynn Casino Sustainable Transportation Plan by more funding for
transportation monitoring, funding for an Orange Line Study and by reducing the
parking garage size. In the most recent Casino Program in the FEIR, Wynn Casino
has developed an excellent Sustainable Transportation Plan with innovative features
such as the Premium Park and Ride Service and the Ferry system. The plan

342 Bunker Hill Street 5A, Boston MA 02129 [1] 617 974-5088 [F] 617 542-1347 liz@lizlevin.com www.lizlevin.com



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 11

significantly reduces vehicle trips. However, for the plan’s success there needs a
stronger monitoring program. In this regard, an independent consultant should
evaluate annually the plan to determine if goals are met and if not, how the plan
should be adjusted. As a foundation for this analysis, Wynn Casino should provide a
far more comprehensive data collection program with regard to vehicular,
pedestrian and bicycle traffic, modal share, trip generation and market studies.
There should also be provisions for further funding for mitigation if the goals aren’t
met. In addition, the license conditions should include an option to extend the
monitoring program for an additional five years if the traffic and mode share goals
are not achieved.

Other mitigation that would improve the Sustainable Transportation Plan is that the
Wynn Casino fund a MBTA Orange Line Study that looks at track and signal
improvements that could be done in connection with the new Orange Line cars to
improve the Orange Line performance. Charlestown and Everett both need an
Orange Line that runs well and is comfortable.

Also the size of the parking garage proposed by Wynn Casino should be
reconsidered. Between the DEIR and FEIR the parking garage size grew by 800
spaces to 3,700 spaces. The garage should be reduced to 2900 parking spaces and if
an additional 800 spaces are subsequently needed, they should be a second phase
after the traffic mitigation plan is working.

September 12" you will make a decision on the Casino. Wynn Casino and Everett clearly
believe that Wynn Casino will operate a first class Casino, that they will provide good jobs
and be a good employer, that the State and City can count on their financial strength and
the revenues, that they will cleanup the hazardous waste and improve Mystic River water
quality, that they will create attractive open space and that their plan mitigates their
traffic. If you believe that Wynn Casino is the right choice for a casino license, then | ask
that you also believe that the license conditions for traffic mitigation should include the
protections recommended here—Funding by Wynn Casino of the Sullivan Square Phase of the
Redesign Plan and Strengthening the Sustainable Transportation Plan, particularly the
traffic and mode share monitoring provisions.

So please remember: If it is time for a Wynn Casino, it is time for a new street network in
Sullivan Square. Please make that happen.

Thank you for your leadership and good luck.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth K. Levin
Elizabeth Levin



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT

Cc:

Mayor Marty Walsh, City of Boston

State Representative Dan Ryan

City Councilor Ayanna Pressley

City Councilor Sal LaMattina

Richard Davey, Secretary of Transportation
Beverly Scott, CEO/General Manager MBTA
John Ziemba, Gambling Commission

Marc Draisen, MAPC

Anthony Gallager, City of Boston

Vineet Gupta, City of Boston

Alison Felix, MAPC

Keri Pyke, HSH

Chris Gordon, Dirigo Group

Jamie Fay, Fort Point Associates

12



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 13

My name is Peter R. Cocciardi, | am a Certified Financial Planner. | have lived
in Everett for over 60 years and have owned my firm here in Everett for over 32
years. My wife, | and 4 children are products of the Everett school system. Over
the years, | have been involved in many Everett community charitable, social and
governmental activities. Today, | wish to give the members of the
Massachusetts Gaming Commission some of the reasons to illustrate why the
Everett Wynn Casino Development stands way above the competitor of the

developers for the Revere development.
#1. Who are the Wynn Casino Developers
...A 5 Diamond and 5 Star rated casino operator worldwide.

... A very strong financial firm that because of its vast financial resources, it’s my
understanding, does not need to borrow any funds to build the casino. Whereas,
its competitor, Revere group, because of their need to borrow funds could
present some possible risks for the completion of the casino and for fulfilling

their financial commitment to the surrounding communities.

The developers of the Revere project have shown several non-profitable years.
Whereas, the Wynn Group has shown many years of profitable performance
results. This may present a possible problem for the Revere group who have

offered overly generous financial commitments to the surrounding communities.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 14

The reputation of Wynn is impeccable. They represent the Gold standard of the
casino industry. They are an employee friendly employer as evidenced by the
number of employees that have been employeed for many years. This track
record bodes well for people that Wynn will be hiring for the development. Also,
I might add, that Wynn has offered to employ the employees of Suffolk Downs if

their jobs are displaced.
#2. The Everett Location

... It’s proximity to downtown Boston and access to the Wynn Casino via
roadways routes 93, 16 and 1 and waterway travel using shuttle service and
covered riverboat service year round that will also be able to transport visitors to
Wynn from cities and towns located on the seacoast North and South shores.
This waterway travel will alleviate some of the roadway traffic. This coupled
with the enhancement of the infrastructure will help to relieve much of the

traffic movement.

..because of the location of the Wynn site at the furthest end of the city, it
would have very little impact on the Lynde and Village areas of Everett, unlike
the Revere location which would be on the doorstop of the East Boston

residential areas and a hindrance to the residence of Winthrop.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 15

As you know East Boston overwhelmingly opposed the location of the casino in
East Boston and Revere. The Everett casino project will totally clean up the huge
hazardous waste site and Wynn has also proposed to use a clean strategy by
using oysters to clean up the polluted water of the Mystic River that would

surround the development

...The Everett Wynn casino would not only be a boom to the city of Everett who
will be the recipient of yearly revenue and job opportunities, but it will serve as
the catalyst to attract new businesses to the city and cause property values to
increase in value. Also downtown Boston would benefit by attracting more
tourists to Boston because of the Wynn Casino and the surrounding communities
would also benefit by also receiving revenue and their residence would receive

job opportunities as well.

...The residence of Everett have demonstrated by overwhelmingly voting an 86%
positive vote meaning that for every 100 residence that voted, 86 voted

favorably for it and only 14 voted against it.
What more can | say...

In view of some of the reasons that | have mentioned above, | would like the
members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission to reflect on what | have
presented and hopefully, recognize that the selection of the Everett Wynn Casino
is the best choice, not only for the residence of Everett but for the residence of

the entire state of Massachusetts.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 16

Getting here is easier than you think. Mohegan Sun is within 45 minutes from Providence, Hartford and
New Haven and just over 90 minutes to Boston. New York is just over 2 hours way.

Advertisement in the North End

1 ROADS. 1EXIT. WE'RE
CLOSER THAN YOU THINK

BREAK AWAY FROM THE EVERYDAY
INJUST 90 MINUTES

IM'Ilnln-s -a -

mohegan: :
sansun.com ™M ‘
ﬁ"\. suv\

s wortd ar pig Ay

Submitted By:

Jay Campbell
617-721-7120

Jay@JayCampbell.net



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 17

August 12, 2014

Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street, 10th Floor
Boston, MA 02109

Dear Commissioners:

Recent news reports of Wynn Resorts’ quarterly earnings once again demonstrate a
clear contrast with their competition for the Region A resort casino license.

Wynn Resorts reported gains in net revenue of 6%, up to $1.4 billion, and gains in
adjusted net income of 41% to $215 million. The company’s strong earnings results are
due to continued growth at the high end of the market while those focused on the low-
to mid-tier markets continue to struggle.

In contrast, Kevin Brown, the Chairman of the Mohegan Sun Tribal Gaming Authority,
characterized their quarterly results as “less than stellar.” They had a 5.2 percent
decline in net revenue and a 19% drop in adjusted net earnings to just $69 million. Not
only are these results disappointing, they call into question the ability of Mohegan Sun
to meet its financial commitments to Revere and surrounding communities.

Wynn Resorts competitive advantages is based on the resort experience they provide.
Not only do they hold more Forbes five-star awards than any other independent hotel
company in the world, it's reported that only 40% of their net profit is from gaming
operations.

It is for these reasons that I strongly urge your favorable consideration of the Wynn
Resorts proposal. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 18

)

Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE

Announcement: Moody's changes outlook on US gaming industry to negative from stable

Global Credit Research - 30 Jun 2014

New York, June 30, 2014 -- Moody's Investors Senice has revised its outlook on the US gaming industry to negative from stable. The negative outlook reflects recent
declines in comparable monthly gaming revenue for mostjurisdictions, as well as the flat revenues that preceded them, outside Nevada, over the last year and a half.

"The fact regional gaming revenues excluding Nevada remained flat, despite further improvement in the economy and additional regional casinos throughout the US,
is a strong indication that US consumers will continue to limit their spending to items more essential than gaming, even as the US economy continues to improve,”
says Moody's Senior Vice President Keith Foleyin the report "Outlook Update US Gaming Industry. Moving to Negative Outliook on Weaker-than-Expected Gaming
Rewvenue."

The recent overall decline in total gaming revenue was not severe -- 1.8% in April and 0.8% May for the 15 out of 18 jurisdictions that have released Mayresults.
Moody's had expected, all else equal, that the month-on-months comparisons would postsmall gains.

Moody's currently estimates that total US gaming revenues reported by state gaming authorities will decrease at a rate of between 3.0% and 5.0% over the next 12 to
18 months, translating to a decrease in overall industry earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) of between 4.5% and 7.5%. Because gaming involves relatively
large fixed assets and costs, Moody's expects earnings to decline at a faster rate than revenues. Moody's had previously expected gaming revenue to increase
between 0% and 2% and for EBIT to increase between 0% and 4%.

Moody's says the Las Vegas Strip continues to perform relatively well in terms of gaming revenue, a trend the rating agency expect to continue. Although a large
market -- Las Vegas Strip gaming revenue for the latest 12-months ended April 30, 2014 was about $6.4 billion -- it accounts for less than 20% of total gaming US
gaming revenue. Therefore, itis not the primary driver of the US gaming industry outlook.

The outlook expresses Moody's expectations for the fundamental business conditions in the industry over the next 12 to 18 months.

For more information, Moody's research subscribers can access this report at

*kk

NOTE TO JOURNALISTS ONLY: For more information, please call one of our global press information hotlines: New York +1-212-553-0376, London +44-20-7772-
5456, Tokyo +813-5408-4110, Hong Kong +852-3758-1350, Sydney +61-2-9270-8141, Mexico City 001-888-779-5833, S&o Paulo 0800-891-2518, or Buenos Aires
0800-666-3506. You can also email us at mediarelations @moodys.com or Visit our web site at www.moodys.com.

Keith Foley

Senior Vice President
Corporate Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIE  3:212-553-1653

~



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
, EVERETT 19
Janice Ari.  >fferber
Associate Managing Director
Corporate Finance Group
JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

Releasing Office:

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

Mo %

INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2014 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. ("MIS") AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF
ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S
PUBLICATION") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE
SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISKAS THERISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET
VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL
FACT. MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY
MOODY'S ANALYTICS, INC. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS
AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NETHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY"S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH
SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS FOR RETAIL INVESTORS TO CONSIDER
MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS OR MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS IN MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT Y OU SHOULD CONTACT Y OUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL
ADVISER.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 20
The Why? Forum About Us Contact Us Press Room Events Heip

Search My Account

FitchRatings

Find Ratings, Research, Analysts, CUSIPs, ISINs Search More wavs w ssaioh

Home Ratings and Research Multimedia Fitch Sciutions Fitch Learning BM! Research
Fitch Wire
View All Articles share: email

No Related Research

21 Jul 2014 11:35 AM
U.S. Regional Gaming Weakness to Persist

Link to Fitch Ratings' Report:
Gaming}

Fitch Ratings-New York-21 July2014: The long-term same-store growth in U.S. bricks-and-mortar regional gaming revenues will
remain challenging, according to Fitch Ratings.

We attribute this pessimism to longer term structural macroeconomic and secutar factors. Notable factors include saturation across
regional markets; stagnant wages among the lower tier players; reprioritization of disposable income; proliferation of online/social
gaming; potentially lower propensity to gamble among younger generations; and lowered preparedness for retirement by baby
boomers.

The U.S. regional gaming supply has largely met demand, with most states now having some form of casino-based gambling. Only a
handful of states that have meaningful prospects of legalizing casinos over the next several years (e.g. Kentucky, New Hampshire)
remain, with Texas a longer term possibility. Results could be lackluster, even if more states allow casinos, as is the case in Ohio,
which we estimate cannibalized roughly one-third of its revenues from surrounding states.

Casino-themed social games are a net negative for the U.S. regional casino operators. We believe there is meaningful overlap
between casino and social game players, and spending on social games, along with lotteries and other low-cost, convenient
alternatives, eats into the customers' casino and other recreational budgets. We are less concemed about online gaming legislation,
which we do not expect to pass on the federal level in the near- to medium term.

Baby boomers make up a critical core of the existing gambler base. Low interest rates are dampening seniors'incomes in the near
term. Longer term, the solvency of Social Securityfunds could be a factor, as some combination of new revenues and lower benefits is
required to keep the Social Security funds solvent, according to the Social Security's trustee reports.

Out of th( rmain U.S. pure-play regional operators, Isle of Capri Casino, Inc. is mos 1erable to a long-term moderate same-



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 21
store re 1e decline scenario, but Penn National Gaming, Inc. is more wlnerable in 2 severe scenarios given its fixed-cost
structure. Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc. is best positioned due fo its strong free cash flow (FCF). Boyd Gaming Corp. also benefits from
the FCF at Peninsula Gaming LLC and its net operating losses (NOLs).

We estimate gaming revenues derived from slots in regional markets will decline to roughly 75% of total revenue by 2030 from the
current mix of about 85%. The shift largely reflects the younger generations’ preference for table games. With onlya modest new supply
coming online, suppliers' slot sales and operations will likely continue to struggle. We see consolidation with lottery and table game
suppliers and participation in social gaming as smart hedges against the difficult backdrop for the suppliers' core products.

Aspecial report released Monday discusses Fitch's longer term outlook for regional gaming. The report explores issues affecting
regional gaming from near-term factors such as the implementation of Affordable Care Act to longer term secularissues such as the
proliferation of online and social gaming and the shiftin the casino customer demographics. The report also includes sensitivity
analysis using various revenue growth rates for the major regional operators.

Contact;

Michael Paladino CFA
Senior Director
Corporates

Fitch Ratings

+1 212 908-9113

33 Whitehall Street
New York, NY

AlexBumazhny, CFA
Director

+1212908 9179
Corporates

Kellie Geressy-Nilsen
Senior Director

Fitch Wire

+1 212 908-9123

Media Relations: Brian Bertsch, New York, Tel: +1 212-908-0549, Email: brian.bertsch@fitchratings.com
Additional information is available on www fitchratings.com

The above article originally appeared as a post on the Fitch Wire credit market commentary page. The original article, which may
include hyperlinks to companies and current ratings, can be accessed at www fitchratings.com. All opinions expressed are those of
Fitch Ratings.

ALL FITCH CREDIT RATINGS ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS. PLEASE READ THESE LIMITATIONS
AND DISCLAIMERS BY FOLLOWING THIS LINK: .IN ADDITION,
RATING DEFINITIONS AND THE TERMS OF USE OF SUCH RATINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE AGENCY'S PUBLIC WEBSITE
"WWW.FITCHRATINGS.COM'. PUBLISHED RATINGS, CRITERIA AND METHODOLOGIES ARE AVAILABLE FROM THIS SITE AT ALL
TIMES. FITCH'S CODE OF CONDUCT, CONFIDENTIALITY, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, AFFILIATE FIREWALL, COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER RELEVANT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE FROM THE 'CODE OF CONDUCT SECTION OF THIS SITE.
FITCH MAY HAVE PROVIDED ANOTHER PERMISSIBLE SERVICE TO THE RATED ENTITY OR ITS RELATED THIRD PARTIES.
DETAILS OF THIS SERVICE FOR RATINGS FOR WHICH THE LEAD ANALYST IS BASED IN AN EU-REGISTERED ENTITY CAN BE



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 22

Mohegan Sun, Wynn Resorts release two drastically different quarterly earnings reports

Mohegan Sun & Wynn casino renderings.jpg

This composite shows artist renderings of the proposed Mohegan Sun casino at Suffolk Downs in Revere, Mass., top, and the proposed Wynn
Resorts casino in Everett. Only one company will win the Eastern Massachusetts casino license to open one of the state's three resort casinos
(Associated Press File Photos)

Garrett Quinn | gquinn@masslive.com By Garrett Quinn | gquinn@masslive.com

Follow on Twitter

on July 31, 2014 at 5:58 PM, updated July 31, 2014 at 6:02 PM

BOSTON — The two casino companies vying for the lone eastern Massachusetts resort casino license released earnings reports this week

showing gains for one and losses for the other.

Wynn Resorts posted net revenue gains of 12.5 percent this quarter. The company reported an additional 3.2 percent increase in net revenue
at their Macau properties. A 38 percent jump in gaming revenue carried those increases as non-gaming revenue increased just 3.8 percent.

Wynn's company-wide net income increased 34.1 percent.

Wynn CEO Steve Wynn attributed the gains to the company's long-term focus on attracting high-end customers and delivering a high-level

product. During the call Wynn referenced a children's story when describing the company's success.

"Everything about our company is rooted in the principal of a story very old that is still relevant, the Three Little Pigs. We build houses of brick
and our houses of brick take a little longer to erect than some of the others, but they're built for the long term, and we're seeing that now,"

said Wynn.

Wynn is actively seeking a license to build and operate a resort style casino in Everett. The company currently operates four casinos, two in

Macau and two in Las Vegas. Wynn is building a third casino in Macau called Wynn Palace that is due to open in 2016.

Wynn brushed off concerns about possible "cannibalization" of the casino industry in Macau as new projects take root in the former Portuguese

colony.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 23

)

Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE

Announcement: Moody's changes outlook on US gaming industry to negative from stable

Global Credit Research - 30 Jun 2014

New York, June 30, 2014 -- Moody's Investors Senice has revised its outlook on the US gaming industry to negative from stable. The negative outlook reflects recent
declines in comparable monthly gaming revenue for mostjurisdictions, as well as the flat revenues that preceded them, outside Nevada, over the last year and a half.

"The fact regional gaming revenues excluding Nevada remained flat, despite further improvement in the economy and additional regional casinos throughout the US,
is a strong indication that US consumers will continue to limit their spending to items more essential than gaming, even as the US economy continues to improve,”
says Moody's Senior Vice President Keith Foleyin the report "Outlook Update US Gaming Industry. Moving to Negative Outliook on Weaker-than-Expected Gaming
Rewvenue."

The recent overall decline in total gaming revenue was not severe -- 1.8% in April and 0.8% May for the 15 out of 18 jurisdictions that have released Mayresults.
Moody's had expected, all else equal, that the month-on-months comparisons would postsmall gains.

Moody's currently estimates that total US gaming revenues reported by state gaming authorities will decrease at a rate of between 3.0% and 5.0% over the next 12 to
18 months, translating to a decrease in overall industry earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) of between 4.5% and 7.5%. Because gaming involves relatively
large fixed assets and costs, Moody's expects earnings to decline at a faster rate than revenues. Moody's had previously expected gaming revenue to increase
between 0% and 2% and for EBIT to increase between 0% and 4%.

Moody's says the Las Vegas Strip continues to perform relatively well in terms of gaming revenue, a trend the rating agency expect to continue. Although a large
market -- Las Vegas Strip gaming revenue for the latest 12-months ended April 30, 2014 was about $6.4 billion -- it accounts for less than 20% of total gaming US
gaming revenue. Therefore, itis not the primary driver of the US gaming industry outlook.

The outlook expresses Moody's expectations for the fundamental business conditions in the industry over the next 12 to 18 months.

For more information, Moody's research subscribers can access this report at

*kk

NOTE TO JOURNALISTS ONLY: For more information, please call one of our global press information hotlines: New York +1-212-553-0376, London +44-20-7772-
5456, Tokyo +813-5408-4110, Hong Kong +852-3758-1350, Sydney +61-2-9270-8141, Mexico City 001-888-779-5833, S&o Paulo 0800-891-2518, or Buenos Aires
0800-666-3506. You can also email us at mediarelations @moodys.com or Visit our web site at www.moodys.com.

Keith Foley

Senior Vice President
Corporate Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIE  3:212-553-1653

~



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
, EVERETT 24
Janice Ari.  >fferber
Associate Managing Director
Corporate Finance Group
JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

Releasing Office:

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

Mo %

INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2014 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. ("MIS") AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF
ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S
PUBLICATION") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE
SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISKAS THERISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET
VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL
FACT. MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY
MOODY'S ANALYTICS, INC. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS
AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NETHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY"S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH
SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS FOR RETAIL INVESTORS TO CONSIDER
MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS OR MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS IN MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT Y OU SHOULD CONTACT Y OUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL
ADVISER.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 25
The Why? Forum About Us Contact Us Press Room Events Heip

Search My Account

FitchRatings

Find Ratings, Research, Analysts, CUSIPs, ISINs Search More wavs w ssaioh

Home Ratings and Research Multimedia Fitch Sciutions Fitch Learning BM! Research
Fitch Wire
View All Articles share: email

No Related Research

21 Jul 2014 11:35 AM
U.S. Regional Gaming Weakness to Persist

Link to Fitch Ratings' Report:
Gaming}

Fitch Ratings-New York-21 July2014: The long-term same-store growth in U.S. bricks-and-mortar regional gaming revenues will
remain challenging, according to Fitch Ratings.

We attribute this pessimism to longer term structural macroeconomic and secutar factors. Notable factors include saturation across
regional markets; stagnant wages among the lower tier players; reprioritization of disposable income; proliferation of online/social
gaming; potentially lower propensity to gamble among younger generations; and lowered preparedness for retirement by baby
boomers.

The U.S. regional gaming supply has largely met demand, with most states now having some form of casino-based gambling. Only a
handful of states that have meaningful prospects of legalizing casinos over the next several years (e.g. Kentucky, New Hampshire)
remain, with Texas a longer term possibility. Results could be lackluster, even if more states allow casinos, as is the case in Ohio,
which we estimate cannibalized roughly one-third of its revenues from surrounding states.

Casino-themed social games are a net negative for the U.S. regional casino operators. We believe there is meaningful overlap
between casino and social game players, and spending on social games, along with lotteries and other low-cost, convenient
alternatives, eats into the customers' casino and other recreational budgets. We are less concemed about online gaming legislation,
which we do not expect to pass on the federal level in the near- to medium term.

Baby boomers make up a critical core of the existing gambler base. Low interest rates are dampening seniors'incomes in the near
term. Longer term, the solvency of Social Securityfunds could be a factor, as some combination of new revenues and lower benefits is
required to keep the Social Security funds solvent, according to the Social Security's trustee reports.

Out of th( rmain U.S. pure-play regional operators, Isle of Capri Casino, Inc. is mos 1erable to a long-term moderate same-



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 26
store re 1e decline scenario, but Penn National Gaming, Inc. is more wlnerable in 2 severe scenarios given its fixed-cost
structure. Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc. is best positioned due fo its strong free cash flow (FCF). Boyd Gaming Corp. also benefits from
the FCF at Peninsula Gaming LLC and its net operating losses (NOLs).

We estimate gaming revenues derived from slots in regional markets will decline to roughly 75% of total revenue by 2030 from the
current mix of about 85%. The shift largely reflects the younger generations’ preference for table games. With onlya modest new supply
coming online, suppliers' slot sales and operations will likely continue to struggle. We see consolidation with lottery and table game
suppliers and participation in social gaming as smart hedges against the difficult backdrop for the suppliers' core products.

Aspecial report released Monday discusses Fitch's longer term outlook for regional gaming. The report explores issues affecting
regional gaming from near-term factors such as the implementation of Affordable Care Act to longer term secularissues such as the
proliferation of online and social gaming and the shiftin the casino customer demographics. The report also includes sensitivity
analysis using various revenue growth rates for the major regional operators.

Contact;

Michael Paladino CFA
Senior Director
Corporates

Fitch Ratings

+1 212 908-9113

33 Whitehall Street
New York, NY

AlexBumazhny, CFA
Director

+1212908 9179
Corporates

Kellie Geressy-Nilsen
Senior Director

Fitch Wire

+1 212 908-9123

Media Relations: Brian Bertsch, New York, Tel: +1 212-908-0549, Email: brian.bertsch@fitchratings.com
Additional information is available on www fitchratings.com

The above article originally appeared as a post on the Fitch Wire credit market commentary page. The original article, which may
include hyperlinks to companies and current ratings, can be accessed at www fitchratings.com. All opinions expressed are those of
Fitch Ratings.

ALL FITCH CREDIT RATINGS ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS. PLEASE READ THESE LIMITATIONS
AND DISCLAIMERS BY FOLLOWING THIS LINK: .IN ADDITION,
RATING DEFINITIONS AND THE TERMS OF USE OF SUCH RATINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE AGENCY'S PUBLIC WEBSITE
"WWW.FITCHRATINGS.COM'. PUBLISHED RATINGS, CRITERIA AND METHODOLOGIES ARE AVAILABLE FROM THIS SITE AT ALL
TIMES. FITCH'S CODE OF CONDUCT, CONFIDENTIALITY, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, AFFILIATE FIREWALL, COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER RELEVANT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE FROM THE 'CODE OF CONDUCT SECTION OF THIS SITE.
FITCH MAY HAVE PROVIDED ANOTHER PERMISSIBLE SERVICE TO THE RATED ENTITY OR ITS RELATED THIRD PARTIES.
DETAILS OF THIS SERVICE FOR RATINGS FOR WHICH THE LEAD ANALYST IS BASED IN AN EU-REGISTERED ENTITY CAN BE



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 27

Mohegan Sun, Wynn Resorts release two drastically different quarterly earnings reports

Mohegan Sun & Wynn casino renderings.jpg

This composite shows artist renderings of the proposed Mohegan Sun casino at Suffolk Downs in Revere, Mass., top, and the proposed Wynn
Resorts casino in Everett. Only one company will win the Eastern Massachusetts casino license to open one of the state's three resort casinos
(Associated Press File Photos)

Garrett Quinn | gquinn@masslive.com By Garrett Quinn | gquinn@masslive.com

Follow on Twitter

on July 31, 2014 at 5:58 PM, updated July 31, 2014 at 6:02 PM

BOSTON — The two casino companies vying for the lone eastern Massachusetts resort casino license released earnings reports this week

showing gains for one and losses for the other.

Wynn Resorts posted net revenue gains of 12.5 percent this quarter. The company reported an additional 3.2 percent increase in net revenue
at their Macau properties. A 38 percent jump in gaming revenue carried those increases as non-gaming revenue increased just 3.8 percent.

Wynn's company-wide net income increased 34.1 percent.

Wynn CEO Steve Wynn attributed the gains to the company's long-term focus on attracting high-end customers and delivering a high-level

product. During the call Wynn referenced a children's story when describing the company's success.

"Everything about our company is rooted in the principal of a story very old that is still relevant, the Three Little Pigs. We build houses of brick
and our houses of brick take a little longer to erect than some of the others, but they're built for the long term, and we're seeing that now,"

said Wynn.

Wynn is actively seeking a license to build and operate a resort style casino in Everett. The company currently operates four casinos, two in

Macau and two in Las Vegas. Wynn is building a third casino in Macau called Wynn Palace that is due to open in 2016.

Wynn brushed off concerns about possible "cannibalization" of the casino industry in Macau as new projects take root in the former Portuguese

colony.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 28

"We thrive on the intensity of the competition," Wynn said

Mohegan Sun reported a decline in net-revenue of 5.2 percent last quarter at their Connecticut and Pennsylvania facilities. Mohegan Sun's 2.9
percent increase in non-gaming revenue was wiped out by a 6.5 percent decline in gaming revenue last quarter. Mohegan Sun's company-wide

net income declined 37.7 percent.

Mohegan Sun CEO Mitchell Etess credited the company's decline in revenue to economic factors plaguing the entire gaming industry. The
company's statement did note "corporate expenses resulting from our pursuit of a Massachusetts casino

license" contributed to their disappointing quarter. Etess called the quarter "mixed."

"We're experiencing the same challenges many of our peers are in the industry in terms of gaming revenues, clearly we’re being impacted by

the lackluster economy and its affect on discretionary spending,” said Etess.

During the conference call Etess said that they remain optimistic about their chances to win the eastern Massachusetts license. Mohegan

Sun is actively seeking a license to build and operate a casino at Suffolk Downs in Revere.

Etess downplayed concerns about a statewide ballot question that would repeal the state's casino gaming law.

© 2014 masslive.com. All rights reserved



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 29

"We thrive on the intensity of the competition," Wynn said

Mohegan Sun reported a decline in net-revenue of 5.2 percent last quarter at their Connecticut and Pennsylvania facilities. Mohegan Sun's 2.9
percent increase in non-gaming revenue was wiped out by a 6.5 percent decline in gaming revenue last quarter. Mohegan Sun's company-wide

net income declined 37.7 percent.

Mohegan Sun CEO Mitchell Etess credited the company's decline in revenue to economic factors plaguing the entire gaming industry. The
company's statement did note "corporate expenses resulting from our pursuit of a Massachusetts casino

license" contributed to their disappointing quarter. Etess called the quarter "mixed."

"We're experiencing the same challenges many of our peers are in the industry in terms of gaming revenues, clearly we’re being impacted by

the lackluster economy and its affect on discretionary spending,” said Etess.

During the conference call Etess said that they remain optimistic about their chances to win the eastern Massachusetts license. Mohegan

Sun is actively seeking a license to build and operate a casino at Suffolk Downs in Revere.

Etess downplayed concerns about a statewide ballot question that would repeal the state's casino gaming law.

© 2014 masslive.com. All rights reserved



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 30
Home News and Features Online exclusives
Tools: 3 SHARE TEXTSIZE:A AA FEEDS *s PRINT

News and Features: Online exclusives
Make a Comment

Earnings calls differ for Wynn, Mohegan Sun

Wynn gains, Mohegan Sun ‘less than stellar’
BY: BRUCE MOHL

July 29, 2014

THE TWO COMPANIES competing for the Greater Boston casino license reported their quarterly financial numbers on
Tuesday, and the tone of their conference calls with analysts was very different.

Wynn Resorts, which wants to build a casino in Everett, was very upbeat. The company reported gains in net revenue (up 6
percent to $1.4 billion) and adjusted netincome (up 41 percent to $215 million). Steve Wynn, the company's founder and
CEO, said he was very happy with the results and spun out one of his trademark anecdotes about how the company's
success is rooted in the fable of the three little pigs.

Mohegan Sun, which is seeking a license to build a
casino in Revere alongside the Suffolk Downs racetrack,
reported a 5.2 percent decline in netrevenue to $326
million and a 19 percent drop in adjusted net earnings to
$69 million. Kevin Brown, the chairman of the Mohegan
Sun Tribal Gaming Authority, called the results “less
than stellar.”

Mitchel'’ ‘ss, the CEO of Mohegan Sun, said the



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

comp is experiencing the same challenges that its

peers in the industry are facing, namely a sluggish
economy still rebounding from the Great Recession. He
said customers are still coming in the door, but theyare

ROLLING THE DICE

generally spending less. He said the company is ;

building its market share in Connecticut and - Cl!Ck h'ere for
Pennsylvania and aggressively trimming costs ($13 CW's co mplete coverage
GRS EGAnSt: of casino licensing and

Etess said the companyis also focused on expansion. It the gamblilng referendum

either owns or operates casinos in Connecticut,
Pennsylvania, and Atlantic City, and is looking to expand
in Massachusetts, Philadelphia, New York, and
Washington state. Etess said Mohegan Sun spent $3.6
million on its quest for a casino license in Massachusetts from April through the end of June.

Wynn, calling in from Macau in China, talked at length about how his company's properties typicallydon’t have as many
rooms, slots, or gaming tables as its competitors. But he said his hotel/casinos do a good job of targeting high-end
customers with lots of discretionaryincome, so they generally generate more revenue per machine or per room than
competitors.

Wynn likened his companyto one of the pigs in the fable of the three little pigs. “We build houses of brick and our houses of
brick take a little longer to build than the others, but theylast,” he said.

Abig concern for Wynn right now is whether a new hotel being builtin Macau at a cost of $4 billion will cannibalize business
from the company's existing hotel there. Wynn said he didn’t think it would. In Vegas, Wynn reported a 12.5 percent increase
in netrevenues. He said the company'’s two Vegas hotels are pushing toward $50 million in profitin July, and company
officials are trying to reach a record $500 million in profit for the year.

Wynn said the company's strong results are occurring in markets with a lot of competition. “We thrive on the intensity of the
competition,” he said. “We do better when the competition is better.”

Regarding the competition for the Massachusetts casino license, Wynn said nothing except that he was looking forward to the
Sept. 12 decision by the Massachusetts Gaming Commission. Etess said Mohegan Sun is the better choice for
Massachusetts because it already knows the northeast market and has a more outward-looking marketing approach with the
surrounding communities and local businesses. He said choosing Mohegan Sun would also save the Suffolk Downs
racetrack.



o Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
In response to a question, Etess said the ballot question seeking to repeﬁ%%ggrs casino law is worded confusingly. But
he said by election time in November voters will know what they are voting on. He said Mohegan Sun will participate actively in
the ballot campaign but wouldn’t divulge how much the company plans to spend. He said all the casino operators with
licenses or seeking licenses in Massachusetts have agreed to participate in the campaign except for Wynn, who until now
has chosen to remain on the sidelines.

32

Etess expressed confidence the ballot question will be defeated. “There is still definitely support for legalized gambling in the
Commonwealth,” he said, adding that his polling data suggests supportis stronger if Mohegan Sun wins the license.

ALSO CHECK OUT

RELATED ARTICLES RELATED BLOG POSTS
Norelated articles currently available No related articles currently available
RELATED TOPICS

Gambling



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 33

Thisisa printerfiendly version of an article from www.theday.com or www.zip06.com
To print this article open the file menu and choose Print.

Back

Article published Jul 29, 2014

Amid earnings decline, Mohegan authority committed to expanding

Brian Hallenbeck

Editor’'s note: This version corrects the total amount of eamings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization.
Mohegan — Despite reporting dramatic declines in eamings and profit for the quarter that ended June 30, Mohegan Tribal
Gaming Authority executives said Tuesday they Il aggressively continue to pursue out-of-state gaming licenses and expect to
break ground by the end of the year on a $110 million hotel at Mohegan Sun.

Prior to a conference call with gaming analysts, the authority announced its net income, or profit, for the quarter was $13.9
million, a 37.7 percent decrease over the same three-month period in fiscal 2013. Adjusted EBITDA — eamnings before interest,
depreciation, amortization and other payments — was $69.1 million, down 18.7 percent.

The authority, the gaming arm of the Mohegan Tribe, owns and operates Mohegan Sun and Mohegan Sun at Pocono Downs in
Wilkes-Barre, Pa. It also includes Mohegan Gaming Advisors, which manages Resorts Casino Hotel in Atlantic City.

Mitchell Etess, the authority’s chief executive officer, called the quarterly results “mixed” and atiributed declines in gaming
revenues at Mohegan Sun to the state’s sluggish economic recovery and competition.

“We face the same challenges as many of our peers,” he said.

Mohegan Sun derives 59 percent of its “gaming trips” from state residents who also provide 53 percent of the casino’s gaming
revenue. The casino’s quarterly EBITDA of $63.7 million was down 14.8 percent. Slot revenue, the largest single source of
casino revenue, was down 9.1 percent.

At Pocono Downs, adjusted EBITDA was $13 million, a 17.3 percent decline.

The authority’s corporate expenses increased significantly during the quarter, a reflection of costs incurred in pursuing casino
projects with partners in Revere, Mass., Philadelphia and New York’s Catskills region.

“f MTGA were to win even one of these licenses, that would go a long way toward helping us achieve our goal of diversifying,”
Kevin Brown, the tribe’s chairman, told analysts.

Closer to home, Mohegan Sun is on the verge of finalizing an agreement with a partner to develop a 400-room hotel at the
casino, a $110 million project that would require little capital investment by the Mohegans, said Mario Kontomerkos, the
authority’'s chief financial officer.

“It will be built and financed by a third party and leased back to MTGA,” he said.

Asked about a timetable, Kontomerkos said construction would begin by the end of the year, with the hotel expected to open 18
to 20 months thereafter. The hotel would bear the Mohegan “flag,” he said.

Moheg- Sun already has 1,200 hotel rooms.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 34
Plan( add a $50 million nongaming addition to the casino a.  are advancing, according to Etess. The so-called “‘C ntown
District” project, featuring space devoted to retail, entertainment and dining, would be owned by the developers.
b.hallenbeck@theday.com




Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT
Home News and Features Online exclusives
Tools: 3 SHARE TEXTSIZE:AAA K FEEDS *» PRINT

News and Features: Online exclusives
Make a Comment

Brigade Capital: The money behind Mohegan Sun

New York firm would own 60% of Revere casino
BY: BRUCE MOHL

August 06, 2014

BRIGADE CAPITAL, THE biggestinvestor in the proposed Revere casino, is a company that most people have never heard of.
That relative anonymityin a competitive, high-stakes licensing process has made the company a lightning rod for controversy.

Brigade, a New York investment firm with $15 billion under management, would put up most of the moneyfor the Revere
casino, while Mohegan Sun would oversee operations. Brigade would own 60 percent of the casino; Mohegan Sun would
own 40 percent. By contrast, Wynn Resorts would own and operate its proposed casino in Everett.

Matt Maddox, the president of Wynn Resorts, said
Brigade’s control of the Revere casino project should be
cause for concern. At a host community meeting in late
June in Everett, Maddox said companies such as
Brigade typically want to getin and out of investments in
five to seven years, earlier if the economy takes a
downturn and investors are clamoring to cash out. He
says that short-term outlook could influence how the
casino is managed.

/



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

ROLLING THE DICE

Madd. .so plays up the fact that the company that

would control the Revere casino is an unknown to most
people and that all of its money comes from unidentified
investors. “l don’t know who our competition is,” he said.

Click here for

Doug Pardon, a partner at Brigade who is responsible

for the firm’s gaming and hospitalityinvestments, said at CW's co mplete coverage
a June host community meeting in Revere that the Of CaSinO liCQﬂSi ng and

company was fully vetted by the Massachusetts Gaming )
Commission and is highly respected in the industry. He the gam b [l'ﬂg referendum
said Brigade has the strongest financial profile of any
applicant seeking a casino license in Massachusetts.

Brigade expects to invest at least $245 million in debt

and equity in the proposed Revere casino. It will not manage the daily operations of the facility, but it will control the casino’s
board of directors. Brigade said ithas also lined up other potential investors if they are needed, including Bank of America
and Goldman Sachs.

The investors who place their money with Brigade are primarily state, local, and union pension funds. The Massachusetts
pension fund, for example, invested a total of $135 million with Brigade in 2012. (The pension fund has also invested about
$15 million in the stocks of 14 gaming companies, including Wynn and Penn National, which won the license to operate a
slots parlorin Plainville.)

Unite Here, an affiliate of the North American Hos pitality Workers Union, issued a report about Brigade's investmentin the
proposed Revere casino by highlighting the factthat a Caribbean-based fund of Brigade will likely be the casino investor. The
reportis called “Revere via Cayman Islands: Is Brigade Capital a suitable owner for a casino at Suffolk Downs?” The
Massachusetts local of Unite Here is supporting Wynn in the battie for the Greater Boston casino license, partlybecause
officials believe the Wynn operation will yield more union jobs.

Marty Leary, deputy director of research for Unite Here, said it would be a casino industryfirst for a hedge fund such as the
Cayman-based Brigade Leveraged Capital Structure Fund to take a controlling interestin a casino. Leary said hedge funds
typically invest in fairly liquid securities for short periods of time, as little as 18 months. He said a casino investment, by
contrast, would be difficult to shed quickly if investors want their money back.

Pardon, in his talk before the Massachusetts Gaming Commission in June, said Brigade is not a hedge fund. Yet the
companyis regularly referred to as a hedge fund in the press and the Massachusetts pension fund lists Brigade as one of its
hedge fund managers.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

Brigade has made investments in other casinos around the country, inclugi}{&%gﬂ—t}gs located in Michigan, Indiana,
Mississippi, and Ohio.

37

Pardon also said he wanted to put to rest reports from the Wynn camp that Mohegan Sun wants the Greater Boston casino
license to protectits casino in Connecticut from competition. Pardon said Brigade has an agreement with Mohegan Sun
prohibiting Mohegan Sun from showing any preference for its Connecticut casino. The agreement, he said, requires Mohegan
Sun Massachusetts to maintain a separate data base of customers and bars Mohegan Sun Connecticut from marketing
within a geographical zone around Revere. Pardon said the agreement will be monitored by an independent third party.

“Nobody's more incentivized to make Mohegan Sun Massachusetts a success than our firm,” Pardon said.

ALSO CHECK OUT

RELATED ARTICLES RELATED BLOG POSTS
Norelated articles currently available No related articles currently available
RELATED TOPICS

Gambling



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 38

Wynn Casino has committed $20,000,000 to Sullivan Square infrastructure
improvements over the course of the first licensing period alone. No other
developer is willing to put their money into these improvements.

On July 14™ during Charlestown’s Monday with the Mayor series | asked
the question what happens if Wynn does not get the license who else will
pay for it. The mayor responded and stated no one else will offer money for
it. The city will need state and federal grants.

My question begins: 46:47
My question ends: 50:11

http://www.cityofboston.gov/cable/video library.asp?id=6624

Assembly Row, which has gone through the MEPA process, will bring more
traffic to Sullivan Square during business commuting periods than Wynn,
yet Assembly Row was not required to make a single improvement to
Sullivan Square.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 39

Bloomberg

Mohegan Sun Chases New Markets as Connecticut Casino Sales Slide

The Mohegan Tribal Gaming Authority, owner of Connecticut’s top-grossing casino, is accelerating its push outside the state as
competition threatens to lure more players from its home turf.

The authority, owned by the state’s 2,000-member Mohegan tribe, delivered a 10,000-page bid last week to New Y ork regulators for a
$550 million casino in Thompson, on the site of the former Concord Resort in the Catskills. I't’s also proposing to build casinos in
Philadelphia and

“There’s going to be casinos in these places,” said Mitchell Etess, a former Trump executive who has been with the authority for 18 years

and became chief executive officer in 2006. “The key for us is to grow in a way we can manage successfully.”

Doing nothing is a bigger gamble. New venues in nearby states mark a fresh competitive threat to Connecticut’s two casinos, where
slot-machine revenue has shrunk by a third since 2006. Business in the state has already been hurt by the addition of slots at horse
tracks in New Y ork, casinos in Pennsylvania and, most recently, table games in Rhode Island.

Mohegan owns one of the largest casino resorts in the U.S., the 4.5 million-square-foot Mohegan Sun in Uncasville, Connecticut, 125
miles north of New York City. Connecticut’s slot revenue, from Mohegan and Foxwoods Resort Casino, fell 8 percent to $441 million in
the first five months of this year, extending a seven-year slide.

The authority’s expansion began with the 2006 opening of the Mohegan Sun at Pocono Downs in Plains Township, Pennsylvania. It
also manages the Resorts Casino Hotel in Atlantic City, New Jersey. Still, Connecticut accounted for 78 percent of the authority’s $1.3
billion in revenue last year.

‘Capit ' Light



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
. EVERETT 40
“Keepiny, _ocused on the Northeast makes the most sense for us,” L. ss said in a telephone interview. “It’'s where our brand i. .iost

known.”

Etess is pursuing what he calls a “capital light” growth strategy, looking for partners to help finance projects that amount to more than
$2 billion in total.

The authority, which has about $1.7 billion in debt outstanding, has refinanced its borrowings on multiple occasions since the 2008
recession, extending maturities and removing lender restrictions that limited capital spending.

In Massachusetts, where it is one of two contenders, along with Wynn Resorts Ltd. (WYNN), for a Boston-area casino, Mohegan has

partnered with the New Y ork-based hedge fund Brigade Capital Management LLC, which would own 60 percent of the proposed $1
billion project. Mohegan would own half of the proposed Catskills resort, along with developer Louis R. Cappelli.

Casino Central

Etess said he’s confident Mohegan can come up with its share of the costs.
“We're not doing anything we can’t afford,” he said.

The expansion strategy is far from a sure thing.

Within a few years, nine new casinos could be battling for gamblers in New Y ork, Massachusetts and Pennsylvania. Already two
bidders, Wynn and Penn National Gaming Inc. (PENN), have dropped out the contest for the downtown Philadelphia project, citing

potential saturation. Mohegan, with a 16 percent interest in a $500 million proposal there, is one of four remaining bidders, according to
regulatory filings.

Mohegan has proven to be a solid casino operator, with a per-slot machine win of $304 a day in 2013, or 24 percent more than
Foxwoods, according to Dennis Farrell, an analyst in Charlotte, North Carolina, with Wells Fargo Securities.

The company has also focused on non-gambling amenities, he said. Its 10,000-seat arena in Uncasville hosted rocker Bruce Springsteen
for two concerts in May, and welcomed pop singer Katy Perry this week.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT,
The ability to draw top acts could give Mohegan a leg up against o%her-li)idders, Farrell said.
“If you want a premium experience, Mohegan is a frontrunner for that,” he said.
To contact the reporter on this story: Christopher Palmeri in Los Angeles at cpalmerii@bloomberg.net

To contact the editors responsible for this story: Anthony Palazzo at apalazzo@bloomberg.net Rob Golum

®2014 BLOOMBERG L.P. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

41



Time to shine, =37 « =

M"‘l“ﬁa'i Sun 0)

a world ar play

OUR CASINOS ENTERTAINMENT

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

HOTEL, SPA & GOLF

EVERETT

My Mohegan Sun

DINE & SHOP

Book a Visit

PROMOS & REWARDS

Engage Search

MEETINGS

42

MASSACHUSETTS BUS LINES

ACADEMY

Pickup Location:

Braintree, Dedham, Forest Hills, Hyde Park, Quincy, South Boston, Walpole

Phone: 781.849.0200

Website: www.enttours.com(http://www.enttours.com)

DAT )

LINE RUN CARRIERS BY STATE

Getting to Mohegan Sun has never been
easier. No matter where you're departing from,
you'll find a bus line in your area with regular
trips to and from Mohegan Sun.

CONNECTICUT{(/about-mohegan-sun/getting-
here/line-run-buses/bus-ct.html)

MAINE (/about-mohegan-sun/getting-here/line-
run-buses/bus-me.html)
MASSACHUSETTS(/about-mohegan-
sun/getting-here/line-run-buses/bus-ma.html)
NEW HAMPSHIRE (/about-mohegan-
sun/getting-here/line-run-buses/bus-nh.html)



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
é EVERETT

Pickup Location:

Fall River, Fairhaven, New Bedford, Somerset

Phone: 1.800.453.5040

Website: www.DATTCO.com(http://www.DATTCO.com)

EAGLE ONE COACH

Pickup Location:

Brockton, Randoph, Stoughton

Phone: 781.963.7454

Website: www.eagleonecoach.com(http://www.eagleonecoach.com)

KING WARD

Pickup Location:

Leominster & Worcester

Phone: 1.800.639.4805

Website: www.kingward.com(http://www.kingward.com/)

GREYHOUND

Pickup Location:

Boston

Phone: 1.800.231.2222

Website: www.greyhound.com(http://www.greyhound.com/)

JOSEPH'S TRANSPORTATION

Pickup Location:

Burlington, Danvers, Everett, Malden, Medford, Peabody, Rewvere, Saugus, Stoneham, North Woburn
Phone: 1.888.99SLOTS / 781.396.2500

Website: www.josephstours.com(http://www.josephstours.com)

NEW JERSEY (/about-mohegan-sun/getting- 43
here/line-run-buses/bus-nj.html)

NEW Y ORK(/about-mohegan-sun/getting-
here/line-run-buses/bus-ny.htmi)

RHODE ISLAND(/about-mohegan-sun/getting-
here/line-run-buses/bus-ri.html)
VERMONT(/about-mohegan-sun/getting-
here/line-run-buses/bus-vt.html)



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

KING WARD COACH LINE

Pickup Location:

Adams, Chicopee, Greenfield, Lee, North Adams, Northhampton, Pittsfieid, South Deerfield,
Springfield, West Springfield

Phone: 1.800.639.4805 / 413.593.3939

Website: www.kingward.com(http://www.kingward.com)

PAUL REVERE TRANSPORTATION

Pickup Location:

Brookline, Framingham, Newton, Watertown

Phone: 1.877.978.6877 / 617.889.5899

Website: www.paulreverebuses.com(http://www.paulreverebuses.com/)

PINA BUS LINES

Pickup Location:

Boume, Harwich, Hyannis, Mashpee

Phone: 508.477.0399

Website: www.pinaenterprise.com(http://www.pinaenterprise.com)

z
Sandy Desert Rd
¥
%
% “ 4(%“"%
F
3 W %
EJI{J‘P Google 7 IMep oate ©2012 Google

(httg 1ps.google.com/maps?
q=41.49039,-72.0931728.11=41.49039,-72.09317282=17)

44



About Us{/about-mohegan-sun.html) %%mg%ir? ﬂ%ggégr'nﬁla%%QEoﬁ(&(g(%q}rﬂgacoml)

VERETT Join Us Online 45
.reers(/about-mohegan-suni/careers.html) The Mohegan Indian 2(http://www.mohegan.nsn.us/)
Contact Us (/about-mohegan-sun/contact-us.html) Mohegan Sun at Pocono Downs (http//mohegansunpocono.com) Facebook (http:/iwww facebook.com/mohegansun)
Newsroom (http://newsroom.mohegansun.com/) Resorts Casino Hotel(http://resortsac.com)
Gift Cards(/about-mohegan-sun/gift-cards.htm1) Mohegan Sun Massachusetts (http://mohegansunma.com) Twitter(http:/itwitter.com/mohegansun)
Chinese(/chinese.html) Connecticut Sun(/connecticut-sun.html)
FAQ(/about-mohegan-sun/faq-general.html) Responsible Gaming(/playing/responsible-gaming.html) YouTube(http//iwww .youtube.com/user/mohegans

Meetings(http://lww2.mohegansun.com/meetings/)
Pinterest(http://pinterest.com/mohegansun/)
Sign up for
Email(/engage/email.html)
RSS Feed
(http://mohegansun.com/events-
and-

promotions/eventsfeed.rss)

Getting Here

(/content/dam/m ohe gansun/PDF/Misc/property-

By Car By Bus By Train By Ferry By Plane More
(/about- (/about- (/about- (/about- (/about- (/about-
mohegan- mohegan- mohegan- mohegan- mohegan- mohegan-
sun/getting- sunigetting- sun/getting- sun/getting- sun/getting- sun/getting-
Mohegan Sun here/directionhateiline- here.htm H#trailere.html#ferrigpre.html#plartedre.html)
run-
1 Mohegan Sun Boulevard buses.html)

Uncasville, CT 06382
General Information: 1.888.226.7711
Hotel Reservations: 1.888.777.7922

VIEW PROPERTY MAP
(/content/dam/mohegansun/PDF/Misc/property-map.pdf)

Copyright ©2014 Mohegan Sun. All rights reserved. Privacy Policy(/about-m ohegan-sun/privacy-policy.html).



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

Mayor Walsh, Mohegan Sun talking expansion

Topr ViDeo PLAYLISTS

I Dog-Paddiing Pooch Reseued in
Hingham Harbor

CHS Boslon
Photo by. Px
TAKE EXCEPTION: Celeste Myers of No Eastie Casino said Eastie residents would balk at expansion from
Revere. |
|
Thursday, July 10, 2014 Print Email 10 Comments
By: Jack Encarnacao
More videos:

Mayor Martin J. Walsh yesterday rewealed he’s discussing terms for “potential future expansion” of the
Mohegan Sun casino development into East Boston.

East Boston woters rejected a casino last November, pushing the casino proposal onto the Rewvere side of
Suffolk Downs, but Walsh said yesterday the city might not object to non-casino amenities on the Eastie side.

The article you requested has been archived Nemmax

All coverage. 1in bostonherald.com from the last 14 days remains free of charge. Atic ~ Jo not always include

46

Boston




original pl/ i, charts or graphics.
» Click here to search for this article within the archive.

More On: Martin J. Walsh

Celeste Myers

Author(s):

Jack Encamacao

WEe RecoMMEND

=]

L

. W
There Are 7 Types of
English Last Names —

Which One Is Yours?
Ancestry.com

Not Having One Of
These Credit Cards in
2014 May Be a Huge
NextAdvisor Daily

————
& : = . g
S X
. ¥ L, ) *
\ ] __
i ¢ N A\
» LiF giovia. B PLBLE

e, 3 e
epiande lrs WWZI/E3 4t § pm EST/8 pun CST

E

Why Californians Paid
80 Cents More Per
Gallon of Gas

Inside the Shark Tank:
This mom from Texas
out-sharked the

Bigcommerce ExxonMobil Perspectives
Blog
FROM AROUND THE WEB

Rosie O'Donnell Is Buying Olivia Newton-John's
Florida Estate For $5.6 Million... See The
Pictures (Lonny)

It's not Junk: The Most Owverlooked Garage Sale
Items You Should Buy (Reader's Digest)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

No Eastie Casino

Forbes

Millennials are Drinking
so Much Wine They're
Changing How it's Sold

Are Granite
Countertops Over?
See What's New In

Forbes

Diagon Alley at
Universal Studios
Florida is 20-Acres of
Experience Kissimmee

Charlie Sheen's
Moving On From His
Infinity Pool - Take a
Bankrate

MoRre From BostoNHERALD.cOM

Hawaii Gov. Abercrombie ousted by Ige in
primary

Man charged in fatal Massachusetts crash

Arthur T. Demoulas nixes board’s offer

E B B B B B H

=

47
Robin Williams: Humor Masked h. Jisease

Colgate Defends Triclosan in Toothpaste

Gird Sunbathing in Driveway Run Over by Sister
Billy Joel Serenades Ex-Wife Christie Brinkley
White House: Obama Impeachment Unfair
Balance Four Elusive Weight Loss Hormones
Brand New Sleep-Aid Hits CVS

Popular Skinny Pill Has Doctors Talking

What's This?



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

Charlestown, Massachusetts 02129

To: Commissioners:
James McHugh
Gayle Cameron
Bruce Stebbins
Enrique Zuniga:

From: Ivey St John

August 12", 2014

I speak to you today as a member of the Charlestown Waterfront Coalition (CWC), the
RA/SS advocacy Group and the Rutherford Corridor Improvement Coalition (RCIC), all of
which have written letters to you in the past. In light of the fact that I drafted the letters for
various steering committee editing and approval, I have summarized for you their major
concerns and requests.

Of key interest to the Waterfront Coalition is the absence of a public remediation plan and
process for the upgrade of the Monsanto site. The prevailing wind over Charlestown is out of
the northwest, and we are southwest of the site. Regardless, the remediation process not only
impacts us, but also Somerville and all the towns along Rt. 93 north. We request the
Commission require Wynn to carry out a public remediation plan and process with regular
and frequent updates to key surrounding communities.

In addition, construction materials will access the site through Charlestown, and CWC
requests that the Commission require Wynn to publicly present his construction management
plan and to provide regular and frequent public updates to surrounding communities.

Both the RA/SS Advocacy Group and the RCIC urged the Commission to require Wynn to
provide detailed traffic analysis of the RA/SS Redesign, despite the Department of
Transportation’s suggestion that they not do so because the plan is not funded. We would
point out that all the transportation mitigation Wynn has committed to is not currently
funded. That financing, according to the Wynn FEIR, is $61,620,900, which equivalent sum
would allow for a very substantial contribution to the reconstruction of the Redesign whose
estimate has risen from $80 to $100 million.

We urge the Commission to require Wynn to do the appropriate traffic analysis of the
Redesign Plan. Furthermore, we urge the Commission to require Wynn to contribute all or a
substantial part of the full cost of the Redesign. In any event, the Wynn commitment should
be greater than the sum of the one to Everett and the other surrounding communities, as
Charlestown will bear the most significant impact.

Further, although the August 6, 2014 MAPC memorandum to you suggests that the Redesign
Plan cannot successfully absorb the Wynn incremental traffic load, we disagree. Partners

48



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 49

Healthcare has committed to constructing a U turn under Rt. 93 so that all southbound traffic
leaving the Wynn site will be able to skirt the perimeter of Sullivan Square and enter Rt. 93
southbound in Somerville. We believe the Redesign, with minimal modifications, can handle
Wynn incremental vehicle trips if, and only if, Wynn indeed diverts 29% of his vehicle trips
to alternative modes of travel.

Finally, and to that end, we urge the Commission require Wynn to engage in a robust and
public alternative mode monitoring and evaluation process with publicly published updates
of their accomplishments. If it becomes clear, they are not making their alternative travel
goals and objectives, we request they be required to increase their marketing effort and
expenditures, and substantially increase the facilities dedicated to alternative travel modes.

Wynn has the critical responsibility to create the conditions which assure the Redesign
success. We urge you to charge Wynn with such a responsibility.

With very best regards,

Ivey St John



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 50

THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING ME TO SPEAK. ....... JUST THINK, THIS
MATTER AT HAND COULD HAVE BEEN RESOLVED WITH A GOOD OLD
FASHIONED WRESTLING MATCH BETWEEN THE MAYORS... AND YOU
CAN THROW THAT LITTLE GUY FROM BOSTON INTO THE FRAY...BRING
‘EM ON, OUR MAYOR IS UP TO THE TASK. AND THAT’S MY THEME FOR
THIS LITTLE TALK THIS AFTERNOON: “EVERETT IS UP TO THE TASK.”

THE CASINO ISSUE HAS BEEN A FASCINATING, YET FRUSTRATING
ROLLER-COASTER RIDE FOR ALL INVOLVED, INCLUDING THE CITIES, THE
CASINO BIDDERS AND THE GAMING COMMISSION, ITSELF. THERE
HAVE BEEN SO MANY TWISTS AND TURNS, and SAVORY AND
UNSAVORY CHARACTERS TURNING UP AS FAST AS THE DANDILIONS
THAT USED TO GROW AT SWEETSTER CIRCLE. SURELY, HOLLYWOOD
MUST BE WATCHING. IN FACT, RUMORS HAVE IT THAT ROBERT DENIRO
IS ALREADY GAINING WEIGHT TO PORTRAY ONE OF THE MAYORS ....
I’'M NOT SAYING WHICH ONE.

BUT, HERE WE ARE... ALL HAVING SURVIVED AND BASICALLY STANDING
TALL IN FACE OF RIDICULE, INSULT AND ACCUSATIONS. THE LATE
GREAT TRACK ANNOUNCER AT SUFFOLK DOWNS, “BABE” RUBENSTEIN
WOULD HAVE HAD A BLAST DESCRIBING THIS ‘NIP AND TUCK" STRETCH
DUEL BETWEEN EVERETT AND REVERE, AND RUBENSTEIN WOULD
CERTAINLY HAVE UNDERSTOOD AND APPRECIATED THE IMPORTANT
ROLE THESE CITIES HAVE PLAYED IN THE GAMBLING HISTORY OF
EASTERN MASSACHUSETTS. IN 1935, TWO RACE TRACKS OPENED IN
REVERE. THEIR GREAT SUCCESS FOR DECADES ESTABLISHED REVERE AS
THE GAMBLING CAPITAL FOR “LEGAL” GAMBLING IN ALL NEW
ENGLAND. EVERETT’S PARTICIPATION IN GAMBLING CAN BEST BE
SUMMED UP IN AN ANECDOTE FROM THE 1950°S.......DURING AN
ANNUAL 4™ OF JULY PARADE, A SPECTATOR YELLED OUT THAT IF HE



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 51

THREW A STONE INTO THE CROWD, ODDS WERE 7-1 THAT HE WOULD
HIT A BOOKIE. NO BETS ON THAT ONE.

BUT TIMES HAVE CHANGED. GREYHOUND DOG RACING HAS BEEN
BANNED, AND SUFFOLK DOWN IS PRAYING FOR A MIRACLE IN A
RAPIDLY DECLINING RACING BUSINESS WHOSE NORHTERN TRACKS
REQUIRE ALL-WEATHER SURFACES FOR BOTH MAIN AND TURF
COURSES TO EVEN TRY TO COMPETE FOR MORE BUSINESS. AND IN
EVERETT, 63 LOTTERY AGENTS HAVE REPLACED THE BOOKIES... WELL,
SORT OF.

ONE THING THAT HASN’T CHANGED IS THAT REVERE STILL HAS MORE
TREES THAN EVERETT. WE DON’T DENY THAT. WE NEVER CLAIMED TO
BE A “LEAFY” SUBURB OF BOSTON. IN FACT, HALF THE TREES WE HAVE
WERE PROBABLY “BORROWED” FROM MEDFORD AND MALDEN. LET’S
FACE IT, WE ARE A NITTY-GRITTY, BLUE COLLAR TOWN THAT DOES
WHAT IT HAS TO DO TO GET THINGS DONE FOR THE COMMUNITY AS A
WHOLE. SO, WHETHER ITS TREES, OR ON THE HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL
FIELD, OR WITH A CASINO IN THE HORIZON ----“EVERETT IS UP TO THE
TASK.”

SPEAKING OF THE NITTY-GRITTY, LET’S GET DOWN TO THE SPECIFICS IN
A CREATIVE KIND OF WAY. FOR PURPOSES OF COMPARISON LETS
STRETCH OUR IMAGINATION TO PICTURE BOTH DEVELOPMENTS AS
THEY WOULD APPEAR UNDER IDEAL CONDITIONS. EACH WOULD BUILD
GREAT CASINOS, PERFECT HOTELS, AND IMPROVE ROAD AND TRAFIC
CONDITIONS TO EVERYONE’S SATISFACTION. GET THE PICTURE. WE
ARE COMPARING APPLES TO APPLES. NOW, AS | SEE IT, WE HAVE FOUR
IMPORTANT QUESTIONS TO ANSWER.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 52

(1).WHICH CASINO WOULD BENEFIT OR IMPACT IN THE POSITIVE SENSE
THE MOST RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, PATRONS AND ASSOCIATED AND
NEIGHBORING BUSINESSES. PERSONNALY, | CANT ANSWER THAT. I'M
GUESSING THAT THE RESULT WOULD BE VERY CLOSE. LEAVE IT FOR THE
DEMOGRAPHIC EXPERTS TO SORT THAT OUT WITH WHATEVER
MEASURING TOOLS ARE APPROPRIATE.

(2) WHICH CASINO’S TRAFFIC AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION WOULD
BENEFIT THE MOST MOTORISTS AND FACILITATE NORMAL TRAVEL
CONDITIONS IN THEIR AREA. AGAIN, MY GUT FEELING SAYS THAT THIS
ALSO 1S TOO CLOSE TO CALL WITHOUT EXPERT ANALYSIS.

(3) WHICH VENUE TRANSFORMS THEIR AREA IN DRAMATIC AND
POSITIVE MANNER, PHYSICALLY AND ENVIRONMENTALLY. IMAGINE
BEFORE AND AFTER PHOTOS OF EACH VENUE. | HAVE NO DOUBT THAT
EVERETT’S TRANSFORMATION WHICH INCLUDES TREMENDOUS
IMPROVEMENT AND USAGE OF THE WATERWAYS IS BY FAR THE
BETTER SITE, AND FOREVER OBLITERATING THE CHARACTERIZATION OF
URBAN BLIGHT AND “CHEMICAL” LANE. Thank you, Margery Egan, of
the Boston Herald.

AND, FINALLY, QUESTION

(4) WHICH CASINO OPERATION, FOR THE LONG-TERM, WILL BEST
SERVE THE TREASURY AND COFFERS OF LOCAL AND STATE
GOVERNMENTS. THE KEY WORD HERE IS LONG-TERM. OWNERSHIP OF
THE PROPERTY USUALLY RESULTS IN VERY POSITIVE RETURNS FOR
OWNER-OCCUPIED BUSINESSES. AND WYNN RESORT’S BALANCE SHEET
SPEAKS FOR ITSELF. AND, HISTORICALLY, FOR DECADES THAT EVERET
HAS BEEN AN IDEAL ATTRACTION FOR MAJOR CORPORATIONS, FOR
THREE SIMPLE REASONS —YES, YOU GUESSED IT - LOCATION,



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 53

LOCATION, LOCATION. LABOR POPULATION DENSITY WHICH IS 30%
GREATER THAN REVERE’S LOCATION, AND SUPER CONVENIENT ACCESS
TO SUPPLIES AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS, BESIDES BEING LESS THAN AN
EIGHTN OF A MILE FROM TWO MAJOR TRANSPORTATION DEPOTS. IN
SHORT,WHEN IT COMES TO ACCOMODATING HUGE ENTERPRISES....
EVERETT IS UP TO THE TASK.

IN REVERE, JUST WHAT IS THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN MOHEGAN AND
SUFFOLK DOWNS, BESIDES THE OWNER-RENTER SITUATION WHICH
HAS TO BE NEGOTIATED EVERY SO OFTEN. IN REALITY, WILL SUFFOLK
DOWNS BE SUBSIDIZED BY MOHEGAN AND MASSACHUSETTS TAX
PAYERS ? WILL SUFFOLK DOWNS HAVE GAMBLING SLOTS AND TABLES?
WILL THEY BE PURCHASED, RENTED, CONSIGNED? WILL THAT
SITUATION CREATE AN ACCOUNTING NIGHTMARE FOR STATE
AUDITORS? THESE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS MAKE IT
TRANSPARENTLY CLEAR THAT WYNN RESORTS AND THE CITY OF
EVERETT ARE UP TO THE TASK.

RALPH N. D’AGOSTINO
15 SUMMER ST.

EVERETT, MA.



LiuL viass uivup | 1ie dur ruLKkGommissasersiMpacket 8/12/2014

EVERETT

Front Page Recent Pasts About Rules  Links Shop  Contact Events

The SUFFOLK DOWNS SCAM!

middlebororeview | Fri, Mar 16, 2012 2:08 PM EST

In a 2010 article, Senator Anthony Petrucelli referenced the MASSIVE infrastructure improvements required
for a SLOT BARN - yes! A SLOT BARN! Because that's what you'll get! at the SUFFOLK DOWNS location.

CosTS?
+$500 MILLION!

The REPORT is referenced HERE

Since there is NO indication that the reporter possessed or received more than the Senator's summary, I
called the Senator's office and requested a copy or information about where it might be obtained.

NO RESPONSE!

1 sent this letter:
February 21, 2012

Senator Anthony Petrucelli
State House

Room 424

Boston, MA 02133

Re: Public Records Request
Honorable Senator Petrucelli:

In a March 18, 2010 articte by John Lynd in the East-Boston Times Free Press, you referenced a report prepare by John
Vitagliano of Seagull Consulting regarding infrastructure improvements itemized here:

The total cost of the improvements would have a price tag of $420 million according to Vitagliano.

This is a request in accordance with the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section10) to obtain a
copy of the report prepared by Mr. Vitagliano.

As you may be aware, the Public Records Law requires you to provide me with a written response within 10 calendar
days. If you cannot comply with my request, vou are statutorily required to provide an explanation in writing.

You prompt attention is appreciated.
I sent this letter (certified), received on FEBRUARY 24, 2012.

USPS - https://tools.usps.com/go/ TrackConfirmAction.action
Tracking #:70112000000252605663

NO RESPONSE!

Do you see a pattern here?

On Facebook, I was a ‘Friend of Senator Petrucelli’ and posted the letter on his facebook page asking about
the REPORT.

I'm new to this stuff and don't know how it works, but the Senator UNFRIENDED ME!

http://bluemassgroup.com/2012/03/the-suffolk-downs-scam/

Page 252f 25

‘(2 Recent Comments

Tuz 12 Aug 5:43 Al
Substance vs slogan

by Danald Green on
Governor Patrick has a
Secret Crush on Don Benwick

Tue 12 Aug 12:26 AN
Fantastic perfarmer
by jconway on Rabin
Williams, deceased

Tus 12 Aug 12:20 A%
Statement from President
Barack Obama -

by methuenprogressive on

Mon 11 A 11:43 Pl

I see Philip Morris all over
again ...

by johnk on Legalize Pot and
Ban Casinos

MON 11 Aue 11:28 P
Link

by hayapaul on Rabin
Wiltiams, deceased

Men 11 Aug 11:26 B4,
R.LP Rabin Williams
by hoyapaul on Robin
Williams, deceased

‘aen 11 Aug 11:01 PA

| think you're kinda missing
the spirit of it

by johnk on
#lceBucketChallengs Tally

»tan 11 Aug 10:54 Pyt

1 was in Belgium for a
couple of weeks in 2005.
by Christopher on Arthur §
Forcing Arthur T, Demoulas
to Shove His Hand - More
Margaret Marshall Writings
on Lhe Hefarious
Blackmailing Artie T
Demouias

Men 11 Aug 10:49 Py
Barry Finegold lives in CD
3.

by Christopher an #outton
Says Tierney is tea much a
Democrat

Json 11 Aug 10144 Pay

| dunno

by doubleman on
#lceBucketChallenge Tally

GOOGLE CALENDAR

8/12/2014



IVLIUUIEDOTO KEMEMDETS: Senator t@ﬁﬁ&éﬂﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ&?}swﬁ{% million bill Page IS%f 52
EVER

0 More  Next Blog» Create Blog  Sign In

Middleboro Remembers

Meetings & Information

Invitation to National Conference on Govt-Sponsored Casinos and Lotteries

Message from Les Bernal
National Director,
Stop Predatory Gambling :
I'm writing to encourage you to attend an important national conference on government-sponsored gambling being held
this summer titled "Gambling Addiction and Society: Thinking Anew.”

Massachusetts Gam[blJing Commission

Check the Gambling Commission site for changes and updates:
http://www.mass.gov/gaming/

You may submit your comments to the commission at: mgccomments@state.ma.us

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2011 For the best current information

Senator Petrucelli sticks taxpayers with $500 REPEAL THE CASINO DEAL
million bill

United to Stop Slots in
Massachusetts

An outdated [2009] study indicated infrastructure
improvements would cost $420 MILLION taxpayer dollars to

add additional traffic to the Suffolk Downs location. Subscribe To
Did Senator Petrucelli's epiphany occur AFTER he received Posts
charitable donations in an undisclosed amount - from the
' : . . . Comments
Senator's Charity whose operation seems illegal and unethical
for failing to comply with the laws?
Labels

Massachusetts: How to escape campaign limits

24/7/365 (18)

50 Mile Radius (12)
Thi rtainly h dor!
is certainly has an odor A.G. Coakley (1)

Senator Petruccelli: Put casino legislation in the hands of voters abuse (6)

March 1 9, 2010 Abusive Casino Security (1)

By John Lynds accident fatalities (8)
ACLU (1)

Citing its potential for job creation, infrastructure improvements and

http://middlebororemembers.blogspot.com/2011/10/ senator-petrucelli-sticks-taxpayers.html  8/12/2014



EVERETT

Route 1A corridor,” said Petruccelli. “These infrastructure
improvements have been part of the lower North Shore
transportation improvement study since 2000 and it’s merely a
coincidence that now we are talking about the possibility of a full-
scale casino at Suffolk Downs which is situated along this strip.”

Rush hour traffic has long been a problem on Route 14 and anyone
who uses the road during their commute is familiar with the gridlock
that occurs southbound in the morning and northbound in the
afternoon.

“I'want to look at the big picture-whether there is a casino or not-
and see if its feasible to make some of the changes first suggested in
the 2000 study,” said Petruccelli. “We’ve gotten the ball moving on
some of these projects in the past but has not been a major priority
of past gubernatorial administrations.”

While the focus of the study expands on the 2000 lower North Shore
transportation improvement study it does in fact include potential
traffic impacts a casino might have on Route 1A from Eastie to
Revere.

“A local casino would have a major traffic impact...because
casinos are among the heaviest traffic generators compared to
other possible uses (of Suffolk Downs),” wrote Vitagliano in his
study. “Casinos generate constant high traffic volumes from 8
a.m. to midnight, seven days a week.”

Even before a casino was discussed and like the lower North Shore
transportation improvement study suggested back in 2000, traffic
along Route 1A needs to be addressed now. Furthermore, Vitagliano
suggests that add a casino to the congestion that already exists along
Route 1A impacts could be felt as far north as the Route 1A-Route 60
interchange in Revere.

In his study, Vitagliano suggested widening Route 1A from Curtis
Street in East Boston to Mahoney Circle in Revere. This would include
property taking and cost $40 million; widen Revere Beach Parkway in
Revere, Everett and Medford at a cost of $90 million; perform a
Copeland Circle grade separation in Revere that would cost S75
million; perform a Mahoney Circle grade separation in Revere that
would cost $30 million; perform a Brown Circle grade separation in
Revere that would cost $25 million; install a Route 1A to Route 16
connector on Railroad Ave. in Revere at a cost of $45 million;
construct a haul road in East Boston at a cost of $20 million; build a
Route 1A-Chelsea Street Bridge connector in East Boston that would
cost $40 million; perform a Route 1A/Boardman Street grade
separation in East Boston that would cost $10 million; build a Route
1A-Route 16 interchange that would cost $15 million; perform a
Revere Street grade separation in Revere that would cost $10 million;
improve traffic signalization along the Route 1A corridor at a cost of
$5 million; and finally mitigation for traffic impacts on the local

LIUUILUULY NGILGIIVELS: SEnalor HEMUBIESA0RES FRpakesSAHABY million bill

Artichoke Joe's {1)
Asian Gamblers (30)
Athletes (1)
Atlantic City (360)

Page 3 of 52
85y

Atlantic City Coin and Slot Co. (1)

Atlantic City Hilton (10)

Atlantic Club (11)
ATM access (2)
ATR (2)

Attorney General Martha Coakley

(64)
Australia (165)

automation (2)

background checks (6)

bad debts (2)

Bahamas (2)

Ball State University (1)

ballot question (3)
Bally (20)

Baltimore (3)

Bank Secrecy Act (7)
banning ATMs (1)
banning patrons (11)

Barden (1)
Barnstable (15
Barona (2)
Barona_Casino (1)
Bart Blatstein (1)
Bay Mills (6)
Beacon Hill (252)
Beau Rivage (1)
Belchertown (1)
Belize (1)
Bellagio (24)
Belmont (3)

Ben Affleck (3)

Bensalem (18)
Berkley (4)

betting limits (5)
BIA (157)

http://middlebororemembers.blogspot.com/2011/1 0/senator-petrucelli-sticks-taxpayers.html

8/12/2014



Newer Post Home

STAIUILUULU INLUIGLLUCLS. OCUAWT ICHHRIESIHRERTaRaakers SRI20M0 million bill

EVERETT

communities would be $15 million.

The total cost of the improvements would have a price tag of $420
million according to Vitagliano.

It's this reason that Petruccelli said he’d throw his support behind a
full scale casino and not a plan to simply put slot machines at Suffolk
Downs.

“Slots would not generate enough capital to allow Suffolk Downs to
create the amount of jobs, fund the necessary transportation
improvements and sure up the thoroughbred industry in manner that
is the most beneficial to the host communities,” said Petruccelli.

Posted by Middleboro Review at 4:17 PM =
Labels: campaign contributions, donations, political corruption,
Richard Fields, Senator Petruccelli, Suffolk Downs

No comments:

Post a Comment

Links to this post

Create a Link

Subscribe to: Post Comments (Atom)

Older Post

Big Dig (5)

Bill Kearney (224)
Bill Walczak (8)
Bill Weld (1)
Biloxi (12)

Bimini (1)

bingo (6)
Birmingham (2)
Bitcoin (1)

Black Bear (3)
Black Hawk casinos (2)
blackijack (1)
Blagojevich (6)
bling addiction (1)
Bloomberg (2)
Bob Kraft (75)

Bob Massie (4)
Bobby Haynes (1)
Bok Homa Casing (1)
Borgata (56)

Boston (20)

Bo;ston Globe (4)
Boston Herald (7)

Bowser's (1)

Boxborough (4)

Boyd (28)

Brenda Council (1)

Brian Ashmankas (2)

bribery (135)

Bridgewater (6)

Brimfield (18)

Bristol Community College (1y)
British Columbia (18)

Brockton Enterprise (4)

Broken Arrow (11)

Page 4 of 52
57

Broken Arrow Citizens Against
Neighborhood Gaming (2)

Brooke Scannell (1)
brothels (2)
Bruce Stebbins (4)

http://middlebororemembers.blogspot.com/ZO 11/1 0/senat0r-petrucelli-sticks—taxpayers.html 8/12/2014



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

58



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

59



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

60



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

61



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

62



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 63
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
== — —————
From: Timothy McManus <badgel7@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:46 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: MAPC Report

Like everything based upon the report it appears the negatives being mentioned concerning the
Wynn proposal is mostly concerning Boston and the mitigation regarding traffic at Sullivan Sq. and
Rutherford Ave. area. It would certainly appear that giving everything being said would indicate that
Everett would never be truly allowed to develop this property. More congestion in traffic would
occur if there was a mall being developed in that location. There would be far little mitigation
expenditures for Boston traffic and business.

| traveled and worked in Boston most of my life and can tell you | never ever heard of any

concern for traffic coming through Everett when Boston developed the west end or any other area.
Nor was there any concern about 1A when Boston was developing the waterfront district. | couldn't
help but notice the report was delivered the day before your August 7th hearing and yet the report
speaks about the Commission would need to Mitigate due to Wynn's FABO. Therefore this had to
be written prior to the Commission ruling. Reading that report it seems although they said it has no
preference but | can't believe that statement.

Timothy P. McManus



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

Jobyitaghano 64
19 Seymour Street A d.\: ces
Winthrop, MA 02162 E ‘ '
617-846-1105 on file

August 11, 2014

Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Sreet
Boston, MA 02109

Subject: Wynn-Everett Casino Proposal Conflicts With Liquefied Natural Gas Carrier (LNGC)
Vessels in Boston Harbor and LNG Facility in Everett, MA

Dear Mass. Gaming Commission Members:

| respectfully submit these comments in regards to the Wynn-Everett exaggerated claims
concerning water transportation site access in their FEIR, EEA No. 15060, in particular the
sections in Chapter 4 concerning the claim that 6% of the project’s patrons and 3% of its
employees will access their site by water transportation, a projection that | strongly dispute.
Based on my experience in Boston inner harbor improvement programs as a former Massport
board member and most recently as a consultant on the new Chelsea Creek vertical lift bridge,
involving working closely with the key Boston Harbor regulatory agencies such as the US Coast
Guard, US Army Corps of Engineers, the Massachusetts Port Authority, MassDOT and others, |
estimate that the Wynn-Everett water transportation passenger ridership projections of 6% and
3% are inflated by at least 100% in both patron and employee categories, even assuming
optimum year round maritime operating conditions such as weather which rarely occur. | also
question certain intrinsic safety aspects of the Wynn Everett as noted herein.

A significant factor undermining the Wynn-Everett water ridership projections is that of the bi-
weekly closure of the inner harbor by liquefied natural gas carrier (LNGC) vessels supplying the
LNG storage facility at the Distrigas facility in Everett located on the Mystic River approach to
the Wynn-Everett casino site. This bi-weekly inner harbor LNG closure is mandated by US Coast
Guard regulation, specifically Title 33 of the US Code of Federal Regulations as follows:

1. No vessel is allowed within two miles ahead and one mile astern of a LNGC vessel
underway, nor within 500 yards on either side of such vessel. This essentially closes the
segment of the inner harbor from the World Trade Center and Long Wharf to the Tobin
Bridge that constitutes the Wynn-Everett water transportation route.

2. No vessel is allowed within 400 yards of an LNGC vessel moored at the Distrigas facility
in Everett. This essentially closes the segment of the Mystic River required in the Wynn-
Everett EIR for ferries to access their site. This condition typically lasts for 24 hours while
the LNGC vessel unloads its cargo.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
This regular bi-weekly LNGC inner-hagbpERIosUre alone represents approximately a 18%

reduction of harbor availability for the Wynn-Everett water transportation ridership
estimates. In addition to the LNGC harbor restrictions the US Coast Guard also restricts
vessel traffic under the auspices of Title 33:CFR for non-LNGC reasons as required for
various reasons. Overall these total harbor closures alone would reduce the availability of
the inner harbor, including the Mystic River, for the Wynn-Everett FEIR water ferry route by
at least 20% from the unrestricted conditions assumption on which the FEIR ridership
projections are based, which need to be adjusted downward accordingly.

The complete Title 33: CFR is attached.

In addition to these stringent harbor safety restrictions there are other maritime operational
factors which are the basis of my skepticism of the Wynn-Everett water ridership claims.

The Wynn-Everett casino proposal is also seriously flawed by its failure to acknowledge the
substantial safety and environmental consequences of the casino’s close proximity to the
massive Distrigas liquefied natural gas facility in Everett whose intrinsic safety deficiency is such
that its closure was one of former Boston Mayor Thomas Menino’s highest priorities. The
Distrigas facility is the only facility of its kind located in the midst of a major urban population
center.

A number of detailed and credible studies have been produced by highly reputable sources that
demonstrate the enormous potential destruction associated with an LNG vapor cloud explosion
from a breached LNGC vessel, stemming from either accidental or deliberate means. One
scenario shows major damage over a mile from the source. Foremost among these studies is
that of MIT Professor Emeritus James Fay whose groundbreaking 2004 analysis is the
foundation of the subject. The Wynn-Everett casino would be located 4,000 ft. from an LNGC
vessel moored at the Distrigas docks, and closer to the main LNG storage tanks. Please see
attached aerial entitled: Wynn-LNG Distance.

Note in particular the Boston Globe graphic, based on a Sandia Laboratories study, showing
that the proposed Wynn-Everett casino site lies well within the predicted 4,200 ft. radius within
which people would be severely injured from an LNG explosion.

I've also attached a copy of a Boston Fire Department study that shows the limitations of the
department in coping with a significant LNG event.

Also attached are various media accounts from Boston Magazine, NBC News, etc.
Also attached is a complete copy of the Sandia Laboratories study

Thank you,

ol Utagtians



Ferry Prohited During LNG Passage &Wﬂ%ﬂaﬂgaf’ B‘?léﬁ'ﬁggé&/ 2014

Everet Overlaid Onto FEIR Ferry Route Chart w 66
Wynn Everett -
s
"y
e long Wharf
® ) . _
‘LNG Tanker
BOITON IL Y ARE0R Sonthlm Route .. -
Workd Trade Center
Wynn Everett Figure 2-27
EareR, Massachinets Prepesed Passenger Ferry Route to Besien
ﬂty Soure: Noms & Nome Assoaster, 201 3; Fort Poirt Associaes, 2013



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

67



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 68
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
— =
From: gerald jeffkin <jjemgms@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 12:26 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Please Support Wynn Plan

Dear Commissioners:
The Wynn Resorts project will provide numerous benefits for the people of Greater Boston.

There are a lot things to be said about Steve Wynn and the Everett casino plan - all the jobs and the taxes and
other economic benefits, not to take away from those things at all - but the one that I'm most excited about is
the way it will one, clean up the utter disaster that is that Monsanto site, and two, open up the waterfront for
people to use and enjoy again. To think that visitors will be able to come to the Wynn by water taxi or their
own boat, that we'll be able to walk by the river again, and to have such a beautiful complex there for the
benefit of Everett, Somerville, Medford, Charlestown and all the visitors from Massachusetts and around the
world, well, that's reason enough to support this plan 100%.

For these reasons (and more), I ask that you award the casino license to the Wynn Everett plan. It is time to
get this facility built and open. Thank you for taking my recommendation under consideration.

Yours sincerely,
gerald jeffkin

175 cottage st
chelsea, MA 02150



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 69
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Alfred.Carrier@ch2m.com
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:19 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Wynn MA LLC - Public comments
Attachments: charlestown_ll_wynn_resorts_public_comments.docx

Dear Sir or Madam,

As a representative from Charlestown Little League will not be available to attend the public meeting tomorrow night
we are respectfully submitting our comments via this email.

Thank you for this opportunity.
Al Carrier

Vice President
Charlestown Little League



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

Charlestowh Little League 0

Sharlene Cahill Bill Cantin
President Safety and Player Development
Al Carrier Jason Gallagher
Vice President/ Minor League Commissioner
Treasurer David Cahill
Carolyn Settipani Major League Operations
Player Agent Treasurer
Ed Greatorex Sharlene Cahill

District Administrator Concessions

District 9

August 11,2014

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

Re: Host Community Meeting — Public Comments
Dear Commission members,

The Board of Directors of Charlestown Little League would like to recognize Wynn Resorts
for their commitment to being a good neighbor to one of the closest non-profit youth based
organizations to their proposed facility. We were approached by Wynn Resorts a few months ago and
they asked how they could help Charlestown Little League improve the program or the facility or
both. After some dialogue and discussion with our Board members a number of program
improvements were noted as being desperately needed but were not financially feasible for the
program to undertake.

We are happy to announce that Wynn Resorts has agreed to provide financial support and
volunteers for a number of facility improvements including a new scoreboard, replacement of safety
fencing, installation of new bleachers for spectators, new picnic tables and trash cans and significant
improvements to recondition our major league infield diamond. These are improvements that our
program could never afford to undertake and would not be possible without outside financial
assistance.

Our program serves well over 250 inner city youth and provides a safe and constructive
environment within which we can help bring the great game of baseball to these kids. We are thrilled

that Wynn Resorts has decided to provide financial support to Charlestown Little League as this will
help to improve our facility and certainly enhance our program.

Sincerely,

Board of Directors
Charlestown Little L.eague

P.O. Box 290642 Charlestown, MA 02129 - Phone 617-529-4578



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 71
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: nancie mossman <artdoll@GMAILCOM>
Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2014 8:56 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Please Approve The Wynn In Everett

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

Good Day! I am a citizen of milton and I am writing this to share my support for, and opinion of, the Wynn
Everett proposal. This would be so beneficial to this region of Massachusetts, far beyond what the other
proposal can do. The Wynn proposal is the best and only choice.

The construction jobs from this development are important. But it is even more important for the gaming
commission to weigh the long-term results of this major decision. Year after year, Wynn has been named the
best casino resort employer in Las Vegas, where it has scores of competitors. The permanent jobs created by
Wynn in Everett will be jobs Massachusetts resident really want and will enjoy. That is an important factor
for you to take into account.

Respectfully, I urge you to support the Wynn proposal for all of its positive benefits. They can back
everything they say to us and I know this is the smartest choice of all. Wynn has more money in his pockets
than the other casino company, and people from all over the world will be traveling to his 5 star resort, ready
to spend their money, money that will go to our cities and our state. Also the fact that these small businesses
in the surrounding area will not be hurt by this attraction is huge. This is a deal that should not be passed up,
so please support the Wynn! Thank You!

Yours sincerely,
nancie mossman

895 randolph avenue
milton, MA 02186



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

72

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Commissioners:

Michael Acquaviva <soxfan9224@aol.com>
Saturday, August 09, 2014 8:53 AM
MGCcomments (MGC)

Wynn all the way!

Good Day! I am a citizen of Everett and I am writing this to share my support for, and opinion of, the Wynn
Everett proposal. This would be so beneficial to this region of Massachusetts, far beyond what the other
proposal can do. The Wynn proposal is the best and only choice.

The construction jobs from this development are important. But it is even more important for the gaming
commission to weigh the long-term results of this major decision. Year after year, Wynn has been named the
best casino resort employer in Las Vegas, where it has scores of competitors. The permanent jobs created by
Wynn in Everett will be jobs Massachusetts resident really want and will enjoy. That is an important factor

for you to take into account.

I hope you will make this transformative project a reality! We want the Wynn!

Yours sincerely,

Michael Acquaviva
406 Ferry St.
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 73
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Joann GOODWIN <JHGood0@aol.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 09, 2014 8:53 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: I believe in Steve Wynn

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

I hope the gaming commission will consider all of the facts closely and approve the Everett plan by Wynn
Resorts for a state casino license. Wynn's application to build a world-class resort in Everett is the best choice
to benefit Massachusetts - by far.

The jobs that will be created by the Wynn project are just what this state needs. There will be 4,000 long-term
jobs at the Wynn, well-known as the best jobs in that industry. With Wynn's expertise and track record in the
business, surrounded by loyal employees who want to go the extra mile for his customers, and with over $2
billion dollars in the bank, his promises to deliver are completely backed up, in my opinion. To my mind,
there is no other option than the Wynn. The Wynn puts the other guys to shame. This is exactly what
Massachusetts needs!

Please approve the Wynn! Thank you for your consideration of this important matter.
Yours sincerely,
Joann GOODWIN

33 Lynn Street
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 74
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: geraldine Mclaughlin <deel124542@msn.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 09, 2014 2:22 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: Wynn all the way!

Dear Commissioners:

I am writing to respectfully urge the gaming commissioners to approve the Wynn Everett application for the
casino license in the Boston region. The Everett location and the Wynn plan are clearly superior.

The Wynn Everett will create 4,000 long-term jobs in this region of Massachusetts, jobs where people will be
working directly at the Wynn. These jobs are well known as being the best jobs in the industry due to the fact
that Wynn genuinely cares about his employees' well-being and job security. It couldn't be any clearer than
that, considering how he, along with his executives, took pay cuts during rough times so that his employees
would still have work. During that time Wynn's casinos actually made the industry's leading profits due to his
smart business choices. I don't know what person wouldn't agree with backing this proposal 100%. This is the
exact kind of employer Massachusetts should be looking to bring on board.

I hope you will make this transformative project a reality! We want the Wynn!
Yours sincerely,
geraldine Mclaughlin

50bromfield rd.
somerville, MA 02144



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 75
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=_—
From: margaret mitton <margaret.mitton@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 09, 2014 2:22 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: I support Wynn

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

I am writing to you as a resident of everett to urge your support of the Wynn Resorts project.

The Wynn plan is without doubt the superior choice. The resort in Everett will have a five-star hotel and
world-famous retailers, unlike the other application before you. These factors are huge in ensuring that the
Boston region casino you approve is successful - and Massachusetts residents cannot risk that this is not
major success. Wynn is clearly the right choice for our state.

I hope I can count on your support. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,

margaret mitton

31 summit ave
everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 76
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=-
From: Courtney Graziano <courtney.graziano@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:50 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: I support Wynn

Dear Commissioners:

As the Gaming Commission prepares to make its decision on awarding the state casino license for the Boston
area, I wish to express my strong support for the Everett plan and respected resort operator Steve Wynn.

This project would place Wynn Resorts among the Top 5 private employers in Boston. Moreover, this project
would generate $267 million in annual, recurring and local taxes. It also would provide $183 million in one-
time state and local taxes during the resort development.

Respectfully, I urge you to support the Wynn proposal for all of its positive benefits. They can back
everything they say to us and I know this is the smartest choice of all. Wynn has more money in his pockets
than the other casino company, and people from all over the world will be traveling to his 5 star resort, ready
to spend their money, money that will go to our cities and our state. Also the fact that these small businesses
in the surrounding area will not be hurt by this attraction is huge. This is a deal that should not be passed up,
so please support the Wynn! Thank You!

Yours sincerely,
Courtney Graziano

8814 Jackdaw St
Littleton, CO 80126



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 77
MEMORANDUM
FROM: MARC DRAISEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL
TO: MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: COMMENTS ON PROPOSED BOSTON AREA (REGION A) CASINO LOCATIONS IN
EVERETT (WYNN) AND REVERE (MOHEGAN SUN)

DATE: AUGUST 6, 2014

The Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) regularly reviews development proposals deemed to
have regional impacts. The purpose of such reviews is to promote consistency of the proposed
development with the goals of MetroFuture, the regional policy plan for the Boston metropolitan
area, which was adopted in 2008; the Commonwealth’s Sustainable Development Principles; the
GreenDOT initiative; as well as decreasing adverse impacts on the local and regional environment.

In this memorandum, MAPC does not take a position on the merits of casino gambling. Nor do we
suggest a preference for either of the two proposals, since the Massachusetts Gaming Commission
(MGC) must make that choice based on a wide array of issues that extend far beyond the land use
and transportation impacts assessed in this memorandum. In addition, MAPC recognizes that the
citizens of Massachusetts will have the ultimate decision-making power when they vote in
referendum this fall to determine if expanded gaming, including casinos, will be allowed in the state.

For full disclosure, | note that MAPC has performed casino-related work for the municipalities of
Chelsea, Somerville, and Winthrop at their request, in order to assist them in the development of
Surrounding Community Agreements (SCAs) with one or both of the applicants. (We were
remunerated for the work in Somerville and Winthrop, but not in the case of our work in Chelsea.)

MAPC seeks to inform the MGC's overall decision-making process by providing information and
analysis in three ways:

1) assessing land use and transportation impacts of the two proposed developments;

2) assessing whether the proposals and community agreements thus far achieved will
adequately mitigate those impacts; and, finally,

3) indicating whether the projects will interfere with existing development or preservation plans
already adopted by the Host or Surrounding Communities.

Wynn MA LLC (Wynn) is proposing the construction of a resort casino in Everett, which will comprise
approximately 1.4 million square feet of gross floor area, excluding structured parking. The project
includes a 504-room hotel and a gaming facility with 4,160 gaming positions. Other features include
retail space, eight restaurants, a nightclub, convention and meeting space, a spa and gym, as well as
an atrium garden. The project is located on approximately 33.9 acres on Horizon Way off Lower
Broadway (Route 99) in Everett and abuts Route 99, a major commuter route that provides
connections to numerous regional and interstate highways. It is also located within a major transit
corridor in close proximity to two MBTA Orange Line stations, Sullivan Square and Wellington, and a
number of bus routes. The proposed Wynn site is currently a blighted and environmentally
contaminated waterfront brownfield that has sat dormant for many years. The proponent will assume

Metropolitan Area Planning Council | 60 Temple Place | Baston. Massachusetts 02111 | 617-933-0700 | 617-482-7185 fax | mapc.org



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 78

responsibility for the brownfield cleanup, which will be completed before project occupancy and
require remediation of contaminated soil.

Mohegan Sun MA LLC (Mohegan Sun) is proposing a resort casino that will include 5,000 gaming
positions, 450-550 rooms in two hotels, meeting/entertainment space, restaurants, a spa, and retail
on a 39.7 acre site. The project site is located off Route 1A and Winthrop Avenue in Revere, and is
immediately adjacent to the MBTA’s Blue Line Beachmont Station as well as the Suffolk Downs
Racetrack. In total, the project will comprise approximately 965,000 square feet of gross floor area,
excluding structured parking. Suffolk Downs Racetrack’s horse stable barns currently occupy the
majority of the land proposed for the Mohegan Sun development. These horse barns will be removed
as part of site preparation. In a separate project, a new stabling area is proposed on the Boston
portion of the Suffolk Downs property.

From a land use perspective, many aspects of the two proposals are comparable. The scale of the
facilities, number of employees, gaming positions, hotel rooms, and parking spaces are within similar
orders of magnitude. Both proponents are proposing to undertake significant on-site and off-site
infrastructure and transportation improvements in order to mitigate the impacts of the proposed
developments. While the two projects are sited within future storm surge zones, both address this
issue by placing non-critical facilities on the lower levels of the development.

While there are many similarities between the two projects, there are some significant differences.
This memorandum highlights the differences between these two proposals and encourages the MGC
to consider seriously both land use and transportation impacts when determining which site (if
either) will be granted the Category 1 Gaming License for Region A (Eastern Massachusetts).

MAPC includes in this analysis our opinion on whether the proponent will adequately mitigate the
negative impacts of the development. It is one thing if a development generates negative impacts
that largely will be mitigated by actions of the proponent; it is quite another if these negative impacts
will not (or, in some cases, cannot) be mitigated. MAPC’s purpose in laying out impacts that are
mitigated insufficiently (or not mitigated at all) is two-fold:

1) toencourage the MGC to place conditions on the approval of the selected gaming facility
requiring the proponent to improve or expand mitigation in specific and effective ways, and

2) toindicate issues that the MGC must be ready to address through the Community Mitigation
Fund (CMF) once the selected casino opens.

We wish to emphasize that land use and transportation impacts are not minor and ancillary issues in
approving a major development proposal; rather, they will have significant effects on the users of the
facility, the Host and Surrounding Communities, the residents of those cities and towns, local
businesses, and people who travel into or through those communities.

Furthermore, while it is common to suppose that mitigation can be left to the MEPA process, we
emphasize that many categories of impact fall beyond the range of impacts covered under the MEPA
statute (housing, public safety, and gambling addiction, to name only a few). Therefore, the
responsibility for mitigation in regard to such impacts falls to the MGC.

We respectfully suggest that these impacts - especially negative impacts which might be
insufficiently mitigated - should play a critical role in your deliberations.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 79

Impact #1: Traffic congestion. Advantage: Mohegan Sun

The transportation network will shoulder the greatest impact of the proposed casinos.
Acknowledging that the casino developments will increase roadway congestion, both projects have
outlined steps to improve the roadway network, to reduce the number of single-occupant vehicles
(S0V), to establish better transit connections, to provide private shuttle buses for patrons and
employees, and to enhance water, bicycle, and pedestrian access to the sites.

The proposed casinos are at different stages in the MEPA process. However, in both cases the
Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs has issued Certificates that contain detailed reviews
and scopes outlining specific roadway improvements that must be designed and constructed by the
proponents, as well as specific roadway projects to which the proponents must contribute design
funds. Since the Wynn proposal is more advanced in the MEPA process, specific improvements and
design-fund obligations are proposed in the recently-issued Final Environmental Impact Report
(FEIR). While the improvements related to the Mohegan Sun proposal have yet to be finalized,
additional details are presented in the recently-released Supplemental Draft Environmental impact
Report (SDEIR); in particular, the proponent is working closely with the Massachusetts Department of
Transportation (MassDOT) on a design for improving the Route 1A and Boardman Street intersection.

From MAPC's perspective, congestion at the Exit 28 ramp on -93 and congestion through Sullivan
Square are the biggest concerns in terms of traffic impacts for the Wynn site. 1-93, a major interstate
highway, serves as the main access point in and out of Boston from the north, and also serves the
Sullivan Square area, and major economic development sites in Somerville (Inner Belt and Assembly
Square). Sixty-three percent of all automotive trips by patrons are projected to access the site via
Sullivan Square. Much of the proponent’s proposed traffic mitigation focuses on Route 16 (Santilli
Circle, Wellington Circle, and Sweetser Circle), a critical corridor that provides regional and local
connections. The proponent also proposes to make changes to Route 99. While the proponent does
propose to reconstruct Cambridge Street between its intersection with Ramp C-L and its intersection
with Sullivan Square/Maffa Way, we have serious concerns regarding the overall mitigation program
for Sullivan Square and Rutherford Avenue.

Boston has developed a long-term vision for Sullivan Square in which both residential and
commercial density will be increased, the Square will become more friendly to bicyclists and
pedestrians, the area will be more walkable, and the intensity of connections with the Sullivan
Square MBTA station will be increased and improved. This vision assumes a reduction in auto
capacity on Rutherford Avenue, freeing up land for bike paths and green space. This urban land use
vision was developed over several years through a comprehensive community-based planning
process, in part funded by MAPC through the Sustainable Communities Regional Planning Grant
awarded by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Boston’s vision for Sullivan Square - which is highly consistent with the regional plan, MetroFuture,
and which will generate numerous benefits for Boston, Everett, and Somerville, will likely be
compromised by the increase in vehicular traffic associated with the Wynn casino. The plans
presented to date do not adequately mitigate these negative impacts, and MAPC considers it unlikely
that any reasonable mitigation package could provide an adequate solution to this problem. We urge
the MGC to consider the impacts on Sullivan Square very seriously in deliberating on the Wynn
casino location.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 80

To a lesser degree, similar impacts will affect the Assembly Row and Inner Belt development sites in
Somerville. The Assembly Row development is well underway and the Inner Belt development is in
the planning stages. Significant federal and state investments have already been made to support
and enable these developments to come to fruition. These new investments include a new Orange
Line station and the planned extension of the Green Line to Route 16.

For the Mohegan Sun site, a serious concern is whether congestion could back up into the Ted
Williams Tunnel. If this occurs, there would be significant delays to access Logan Airport and for
regional vehicular movements headed north of Boston. The SDEIR recognizes that the Tunnel
currently experiences congestion during the PM peak period. At MassDOT's request, the proponent
has proposed suggestions to improve tunnel performance. One proposal is to change the pavement
marking plan within the section outside of the Tunnel (the Connector “Boat Section”), effectively
extending the South Boston on-ramp lane. It is important that the proponent continue to work with
MassDOT and the City of Boston to implement a mitigation program that will alleviate traffic entering
the Ted Williams Tunnel. MAPC is concerned that the developer’s SCA with the City of Boston does
not outline any funded mitigation commitments related to traffic and delays at the Ted Williams
Tunnel. Mohegan Sun’s SDEIR also does not outline funding mitigation commitments to manage
traffic at this location.

With almost 70 percent of vehicle trips projected to approach Mohegan Sun through the already
congested and inefficient Boardman Street intersection, it is critical that roadway improvements be
made to this section of Route 1A. This has been a focal point of the proponent, who has made
commitments to improve Route 1A in their Host Community Agreement (HCA) with the City of Revere
and in certain SCAs. Ongoing discussions with MassDOT are taking place to select one of two
roadway improvement options - a flyover solution (Option 8N) or an at-grade solution (Option 11).

Impact #2: Public transportation. Advantage: Mohegan Sun

While both projects outline extensive public transportation programs as a means to lower SOV travel
to the proposed development locations and intend to provide shuttle access to the MBTA for both
employees and patrons, public transit access to the site is more advantageous for the proposed
Mohegan Sun location.

Both projects outline extensive public transportation programs, forecast similar mode shares for
public transit (bus and subway) access (an estimated 10% for patrons and 30% for employees), and
have MBTA bus stops nearby. The Mohegan Sun proposal has the advantage of direct proximity to
the Blue Line's Beachmont Station, which is immediately adjacent to the site. By contrast, users of
the Orange Line will need to transfer to shuttles provided by the proponent at Wellington and Malden
Stations in order to reach the site itself, most likely increasing travel times, and making the projected
mode shares more difficult to attain.

Impact #3: Proponent Funded Private Shuttles. Advantage: Wynn

Both projects will dedicate most on-site parking to patrons, requiring most employees to access the
casino sites by public transportation or shuttle services provided by the proponent. While both casino
developments have presented shuttle programs for employees and patrons, the Wynn proposal is
significantly more advanced.

Wynn's shuttle program proposes a comprehensive network of shuttle routes to serve patrons and
employees while discouraging automobile use. Specifically, Wynn outlines four different types of
shuttle services that will all run for extended periods of time and have frequent headways. The four



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 81

shuttle services are: Patron Orange Line Shuttle Service, Employee Shuttle Buses, Premium Park &
Ride, and a Neighborhood Shuttle. As mentioned in the FEIR, the proponent commits to allocate over
$7 million annually to operate the four shuttles. Moreover, Wynn plans to designate spaces for
employee parking at existing parking facilities in Medford and Malden, which is outlined in the SCAs.
Wynn has also indicated that developing lease agreements for both locations is well underway.
Designating off-site employee parking is also planned in Everett but details still need to be finalized.

To minimize automobile trips to the Mohegan Sun site, the proponent discusses a High Occupancy
Vehicle (HOV) Shuttle Plan which will intercept employees commuting to the casino at key regional
locations and transit hubs, such as commuter rail stations or park-and-ride locations, and at other
yet-to-be-identified geographically dispersed satellite locations. Mohegan Sun acknowledges in their
SDEIR that the HOV Shuttle Plan is still being developed.

In addition to and separate from the HOV Shuttle Plan, Mohegan Sun proposes a flexible shuttle
system. Three separate routes have been preliminarily selected to comprise the flexible shuttle
system: Maverick Square, Back Bay, and the Seaport/Theater Districts. Both the HOV Shuttle Plan
and the flexible shuttle system will be implemented and operated by a third-party contractor. To
ensure that the contractors select “interceptor” locations and schedule line runs effectively and
seamlessly, the contracts will be performance-based.

Mohegan Sun's SDEIR also briefly mentions plans for a ground shuttle to and from Logan Airport. It
is important to note that the SDEIR does not specify monetary commitments for any of these shuttle
services in the SDEIR’s Proposed Section 61 Findings and Mitigation Section.

Wynn proposes a robust water shuttle service. Specifically, the proponent plans to design and
construct a water taxi/shuttle dock that will be available as a new stop for water transportation
routes and will be located at the project site. The proponent proposes a water shuttle service with
stops in Downtown Boston (Long Wharf or Rowe’s Wharf) and South Boston (World Trade Center),
with potential for expansion to other Boston Inner Harbor locations. Custom boats will be built by the
proponent to ensure that they can pass under the Alford Street Bridge without requiring it to open.
The Wynn FEIR forecasts that 6% of patrons and 3% of employees will initially use water
transportation services to access the site. Even though there is no water transportation dock
(existing or feasibie) in proximity of the Mohegan Sun site, the proponent does outline some
commitments to advance water transportation as an alternative mode.

Mohegan Sun supports the City of Boston's vision to enhance water transportation options to East
Boston by instituting regular water shuttle service between the South Boston and East Boston (at
Maverick Square) waterfronts. Mohegan Sun also plans to run a patron HOV shuttle between
Maverick Square and the project site. The proponent will also support the Town of Winthrop's water
shuttle transportation program and indicates that they will work with DCR to improve linkages
between the Revere Beach Reservation and the Boston Harbor Islands.

Impact #4: Transportation Monitoring and Reporting. Advantage: Wynn

The Wynn FEIR outlines an extensive and thorough post-development transportation monitoring and
reporting program. The proponent has committed to conducting regular monitoring and reporting of
transportation mode shares and adjusting the project’s alternative transportation services and
transportation demand management (TDM) programs as necessary. Completed at the proponent’s
expense for a period of five years after full occupancy, the monitoring and reporting program will
include annual data coliection of traffic counts, parking, public transportation, and travel modes. The
proponent indicates that the reporting structure will assist in measuring achievement of the project’s



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 82

mode share goals, which are that no more than 71% of patrons and 41% of employees arrive by
automobile. The proponent also proposes that corrective measures will be undertaken by the
proponent if the monitoring indicates there are operational deficiencies and if either of the following
conditions apply: 1) traffic volumes for the project exceed 110% of the projected values or 2) the
distribution of project-related traffic from the project site entrance to the roadway network varies by
more than 10% of the trip assignment assumed for the project.

On the other hand, Mohegan Sun’s monitoring and reporting program is less advanced. While the
SDEIR mentions conducting transportation monitoring and issuing an annual report, no details are
provided. The SDEIR does state that TDM commitments, including specific elements of a traffic and
transportation monitoring program, will be developed in collaboration with MassDOT and committed
to in the Section 61 findings. The proponent also acknowledges that employee and patron mode
share will be evaluated and monitoring of assumptions and effectiveness of TDM strategies will be
discussed with MassDOT.

Impact #5: Economic and Community Benefits. Advantage: Mohegan Sun

Both casino proponents outline a series of measures that are meant to mitigate potential negative
economic impacts caused by the gaming facilities, and to provide an array of community benefits.
Such commitments can be important in a number of ways, but especially to off-set some of the
potential adverse impacts of the gaming facilities on the economy of Host and Surrounding
Communities.

Local Business Expenditures

Each proponent has pledged to purchase goods and services from local businesses. However, these
commitments are somewhat vague for a variety of reasons. First of all, in regard to Mohegan Sun, it
is not possible, with certainty, to sum the amounts pledged, because we do not know if local
commitments are part of or in addition to regional commitments. Wynn has also included $15
million in local business expenditures as part of its Best and Final Offer (BAFO) to Boston, but this
Offer awaits action by the MGC to establish the terms of an agreement between Wynn and Boston.
Finally, all of the commitments (for both proposals) pledge to use best efforts to expend funds within
these communities; they are not formal firm commitments.

Nevertheless, if one sums the local (not regional) expenditures committed to each community in the
HCAs and SCAs, along with Wynn's separate written commitment to purchase $10 million from
vendors located in Everett, and Wynn's BAFO commitment to Boston, then the totals appear to be on
the same order of magnitude, at $62.5 million for Mohegan Sun and $57.5 million for Wynn.

MAPC therefore suggests that, first of all, the MGC should ascertain the exact amount of the
commitments by resolving the issues described above. Secondly, in its approval of the gaming
license, the MGC should add conditions that would require the tracking and reporting of these
expenditure commitments, and a means for the MGC to take action if the goals are not being met.
Finally, MAPC also suggests that the MGC may wish to consider whether the gaming license approval
should include any language to ensure that these pledges for local purchasing would include not only
the proponent, but also any partners or subsidiaries that might be involved in meeting these
commitments.

Local and Minority Hiring

Of the two proponents, Mohegan Sun is more specific on local hiring preference as well as its
commitment to market to and hire minority, women-owned and veteran-owned businesses, stating
percentages for hiring from Revere and Chelsea for construction jobs as well as ensuring that 25% of



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 83

the construction jobs will go to minorities and 10% will go to women. Mohegan Sun also ensures that
specific percentages of permanent jobs will be filled by residents of Revere, Chelsea, and the 15-
mile region around Revere City Hall. Wynn provides a hierarchy of preference for hiring local workers
and states it will use union labor for construction and will make an effort to utilize Minority Business
Enterprises and Women Business Enterprises. MAPC is aware that a draft diversity plan has recently
been developed by Wynn and we hope that it is finalized soon.

Workforce Development

Both proponents make various references to job training and local economic development. Wynn’s
agreements reference coordination with local Chambers of Commerce to help get the word out about
job and vendor fairs. In its agreement with Cambridge, Wynn included a commitment to coordinate
with the Cambridge Office of Tourism and Cambridge Local First. It also included a commitment to
work with Cambridge Rindge and Latin School’s culinary program. Wynn’s commitments under the
SCAs also included allocations for business development programs.

Mohegan Sun’s agreements indicate a commitment to workforce development by referencing job
readiness programs in Chelsea and Somerville. They also commit to supporting economic
development by contributing to Winthrop’s Business Improvement District. Most significantly,
Boston’s SCA with Mohegan Sun indicates that the Community Impact Fees can be spent on such
issues as education partnerships with local community colleges, hospitality and other job training,
projects of the Mayor’s Office of Art and Tourism (especially for programs in East Boston), and other
small and local business assistance. This SCA also designates funds from the up-front $30 million
Community Capital Projects Fee to be used to support local businesses through the East Boston
Neighborhood Business Association.

Ancillary Development

A key question in analyzing the economic benefits of a development is the ancillary development it
might help to spur, and the jobs and tax revenue that might be generated by that ancillary growth.
As identified in a review of literature, ancillary commercial development around resort casinos is
typically limited due to the business model/design of these developments, which typically provide a
complete consumer experience with gaming, shopping, dining and lodging all incorporated within an
enclosed space. However, according to the literature, some communities did experience ancillary
hotel and convenience retail development, mostly along access routes to the facilities. Although both
the Wynn and Mohegan Sun proposals offer some opportunities for ancillary redevelopment
adjacent to the facilities, the Mohegan Sun proposal appears to have an advantage given its
immediate access to public transit.

Should ancillary development occur in the vicinity of the Mohegan Sun proposal, customers could
avoid potential roadway congestion via direct transit service to and from the casino facility, Logan
Airport, the City of Boston, and Revere Beach. Additionally, while land directly adjacent to the
Mohegan Sun project, both in Revere and Boston, presents an opportunity for ancillary development,
additional opportunities are also found along nearby Revere Beach. As highlighted earlier, ongoing
planning by the City of Revere has identified numerous sites for potential development, including
retail and hotel development less than one mile (and one or two Blue Line stops away) from the
proposed casino, including at Southern Revere Beach and the former Wonderland Race Track. The
Mohegan Sun development could serve as a catalyst for redevelopment of these areas.

For the Wynn development, although access concerns including congestion and lack of direct public
transit would not preclude additional development adjacent or proximate to the Wynn site, it could
alter the type of opportunities in Everett, and potentially limit opportunities in neighboring Boston.
While the Wynn project is generally consistent with the City of Everett's vision for a mixed-use Lower



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 84

Broadway Corridor, it would likely change the opportunities in areas directly adjacent to the site (e.g.,
more hotels, less neighborhood-serving retail or employment). However, as highlighted earlier in this
memorandum, Boston’s vision for nearby Sullivan Square as a more walkable, bicycle-friendly, better
connected area with increased residential and commercial densities would likely be compromised
due to increased traffic and congestion, thus diminishing the economic potential of the area.

Community Benefits

Mohegan Sun has negotiated roughiy twice as many agreements as Wynn, and the total amount of
annual payments to the communities under these agreements is significantly higher for Mohegan
Sun (approximately $50 million) versus Wynn (approximately $31 million), even including Wynn's
BAFO to Boston. On the other hand, while all of the HCAs and SCAs tend to assign money to broad
categories of activities, Wynn's agreements tend to have more specificity than those of Mohegan
Sun. Generally speaking, MAPC believes that many of the payments in these agreements - whether
they are made to the municipalities or other entities - will have a positive economic benefit, either
direct or indirect, on the Host and Surrounding Communities.

Impact #6: Environmental impacts. Advantage: Wynn

From an environmental perspective, Wynn’s proposed design scenario would have significant
environmental benefits. The first is the redevelopment of a brownfield site, which in its current state,
is an impediment to any redevelopment and negatively impacts the Mystic River's water quality due
to environmental toxins and pollutants. The regional importance of eliminating this major brownfield
site should not be underestimated, especially because it has remained undeveloped for so many
years. Any future developer would need to devote major resources to the clean-up, or to depend at
least in part upon government subsidy.

Redevelopment of the Wynn site also has the beneficial result of constructing required public access
on the Chapter 91 tidelands: a trail will connect with other existing and proposed trail segments to
produce a continuous network along the lower Mystic, bringing a significant resource (the river) to an
urban population that has a lack of existing parks and open space and access to natural resources.
The proposed establishment of an oyster reef in the Mystic River as part of the Wynn proposal would,
if successfully established, also benefit water quality. Proposing to establish private dockage and
providing a direct water shuttle service to the casino will further activate both the waterfront and
river and help to improve the image of the Mystic River as more of a community asset.

While the Wynn project is located outside the 100-year floodplain, Mohegan Sun proposes to
construct its facility within the 100 year flood plain and proximate to Sales Creek and Rumney
Marsh, areas which include a portion of the Rumney Marshes Area of Critical Environmental Concern
(ACEC). The Mohegan Sun project plans to provide compensatory flood storage in accordance with
the Wetlands Protection Act regulations to offset and mitigate work in the 100-year floodplain.
Furthermore, the Mohegan Sun project fully complies with the applicable Wetlands Protection Act
performance standards relative to construction work in an ACEC.

Impact #7: Bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure. Advantage: Both proposals equally advantageous

MAPC is a consistent promoter of alternative modes of transportation, including bicycle and
pedestrian facilities, as a means of lessening dependence upon SOV. MAPC is pleased that both
proposals incorporate significant, and comparable, improvements to bicycle and pedestrian facilities
in and around their proposed gaming facilities. The roadway improvements proposed by both
proponents include changes that will accommodate pedestrians and bicyclists. In general these



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 85

changes include improvements to crosswalks, signal timings, bicycle lanes, and the installation of
medians along key roadways and at critical intersections and rotaries.

Mohegan Sun plans to provide on-street bicycle accommodations to connect Constitution Beach,
Belle isle Marsh, and Revere Beach along the Bennington Street corridor. Wynn plans to provide a
bicycle and pedestrian path along the waterfront, connecting the project site to existing trails in
DCR’s Gateway Park, which is located on the west side of the commuter rail tracks. The Wynn
project’s harborwalk will also connect to the proponent’s planned pedestrian and bicycle facilities
along Broadway (Route 99). If determined to be feasible, MAPC is pleased that Wynn intends to
provide one Hubway bicycle sharing station on-site and Mohegan Sun has committed to provide
accommodations for two.

Impact #8: MBTA Maintenance Facility. (This is a concern regarding the Wynn proposal, and not a
comparable matter.)

The MBTA's Bus Maintenance Facility adjacent to the Wynn site is an essential back shop for MBTA
services and operations. The MEPA Certificate points out the importance of the Maintenance Facility,
which is also acknowledged in the proponent’s FEIR. The FEIR outlines two proposed vehicular
access plans - a Primary Site Access Plan and an Alternate Site Access Plan. The Primary Site
Access Plan will necessitate vehicular access changes, land acquisition, and other infrastructure
improvements at the Maintenance Facility that will need to be coordinated with the MBTA. The
Alternate Site Access Plan would locate the project’s driveway along the existing Horizon Way and
would require minor modifications to the MBTA Maintenance Facility’s access. The FEIR has
indicated that discussions among the proponent, the MBTA, MassDOT, and the City of Everett
regarding the design of a final Site Access Plan are ongoing. Regardless of which Site Access Plan is
selected, it is imperative that the MBTA Maintenance Facility remain accessible and available at all
times for MBTA use and that truck and shuttle bus connections to the project site be mitigated and
not hinder area MBTA bus service and vehicular access.

request to the Community Mitigation Fund?

Both proponents, of course, have reached HCAs with their Host Communities. Mohegan Sun has
reached accord on 12 SCAs, all of which were achieved voluntarily between the municipalities and
the proponent. Wynn has executed 5 SCAs, two of which required arbitration. Collectively, these
agreements reflect the proponents’ efforts to address impacts of their facilities on nearby
communities. (At this time, Wynn has put forward a BAFO for an SCA with Boston, but Boston is
opting to allow the MGC to determine a community impact arrangement outside of the formal
arbitration process.)

While we are pleased that so many communities have entered into HCAs and SCAs, the reality is that
the agreements themselves frequently lack specificity in regard to mitigating individual impacts.
Most of the agreements focus on payments to municipalities or third parties, without clearly
explaining how and when these funds will be used, and whether they are even tied to the mitigation
of negative impacts. This lack of specificity is especially problematic in regard to impacts that may
occur over a long period of time and are not amenable to a “one shot” solution at the point of
development, and in regard to unidentified impacts, which may crop up during development or
further down the road.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 86

This section of MAPC's memorandum provides information on areas where the HCAs and SCAs are
lacking in providing for appropriate mitigation. We encourage the MGC to examine the agreements
and to add more specific conditions to the Category 1 Gaming License, to ensure that the best
provisions are implemented for all communities, and/or to otherwise be ready to utilize the
Community Mitigation Fund (CMF) to address non-mitigated impacts. Since Mohegan Sun has
reached agreements with more communities, more communities will be at the table when and if
disbursements from the CMF are discussed for impacts that were either unanticipated or
inadequately mitigated.

Public Safety and Gambling

A few of the agreements address public safety (police, fire, EMS) issues specifically (e.g., Revere
HCA, Winthrop SCA). The Boston SCA with Mohegan Sun also specifies that the one of the potential
uses for the $18 million annual Community Impact Fee is public safety, including a long list of
potential uses for the Police Department, Fire Department and Emergency Medical Services. Most
agreements, however, do not address public safety in any significant way.

Similarly, although there is a separate fund to address problem gambling established by statute,
most of the agreements did not provide significant specificity on this issue. One exception was
Chelsea’s agreement with Mohegan Sun, which included reference to services that would be tailored
to the cultural and geographic needs of the city, including the provision of services in Spanish.

Another exception was the Boston SCA with Mohegan Sun, which included construction of a new
Addiction Resource Center in East Boston, as well as funding to supplement existing anti-addiction
programs, as potential uses for the $18 million annual Community Impact Fee. Boston’s SCA also
includes a series of actions that the proponent will undertake to address the issue of problem
gambling. Wynn’s SCA with Cambridge also references access to responsible gambling resources for
Cambridge residents. Mohegan Sun’s SCA with Somerville addresses Sometville’s casino
development concerns by agreeing that no shuttle stops and mass mailings from the casino would
occur in Somerville. However, as with public safety, most of the remaining agreements do not
address compulsive gambling in any significant way.

The MGC should not allow these significant gaps to stand. Either through conditions placed on the
approval of the License, or through the CMF (or through both mechanisms), the MGC should require
the successful proponent to address public safety and gambling addiction concerns through specific
mitigation measures, backed up by actual monetary commitments, in both Host and Surrounding
Communities.

Housing

MAPC notes that only two of the SCAs address in any significant manner the issue of impacts to the
availability of housing, including housing affordable to casino employees. The development of major
facilities such as casinos, along with ancillary development that the casinos are likely to spur, will
have an overall inflationary impact on the rents and sales prices in the Host and Surrounding
Communities.

We recognize that in many parts of the country, increased sales prices and rents are seen as a
positive, especially in depressed markets where many casinos are located. However, in Eastern
Massachusetts, housing prices are already inflated, and major developments almost always
contribute to further price escalation, which causes low and moderate income renters to lose their

10



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 87

apartments, and makes it virtually impossible for low and moderate income homebuyers to purchase
a home in these communities.

It is essential that the successful casino licensee contribute a reasonable amount of funds to help
preserve existing affordable housing and/or spur the development of additional deed-restricted
affordable housing in the Host and Surrounding Communities.

Without such efforts at preservation and increased production, housing costs will continue to rise
and displacement of working families will accelerate. This is an economic and social impact factor as
great as any other being addressed by the MGC. The casino proponents have made only very limited
commitments to assist in the preservation or creation of affordable housing for existing or future
residents of the communities, or even for casino employees. One example is the commitment in the
Winthrop SCA for Mohegan Sun to provide $100,000 annually to Community Action Programs Inner
City (CAPIC) for social services programs. Although CAPIC is primarily a housing support organization,
job readiness programs are specifically cited in the commitment, so it is unclear whether any of
these funds will assist in the housing arena. In any event, the amount committed is very small.

The other effort to address affordable housing is found in the Boston SCA with Mohegan Sun, which
sets aside $500,000 annually for a Housing Fund to provide $10,000 grants (repayable upon future
sale of the house) to East Boston residents for purchase of their first home in East Boston.

There are numerous other ways in which the successful casino licensee could help to assist in the
preservation or creation of affordable housing. MAPC would be glad to discuss these mechanisms
with the MGC, and we hope the Commission will stand ready to ensure that this critical issue is
addressed.

Public Transportation

MAPC believes strongly that transportation impact mitigation should not be limited solely to
roadways. Each casino proposal has a public transportation component as part of their site design,
which will result in increased demand on MBTA service. While the proponents have conducted
analyses that indicate MBTA service will not significantly exceed capacity, that is hardly an assurance
of optimal performance. MAPC believes these services will be strained by the substantial addition of
new passengers, especially at peak times. To off-set this impact, each proponent should partner with
the MBTA by contributing to the both the operating and maintenance costs of area bus and subway
lines in amounts that are reasonably related to the additional demand of the project.

Since such a partnership is not apparent in existing commitments, the MGC should use its influence
to assure such a commitment on the part of the successful licensee.

Roadway Improvements

In the case of roadway improvements, Wynn intends to contribute some funds for study, design and
construction of Wellington Circle, Santilli Circle, Sweetser Circle, Bell Circle, 1-93 Exit 28 off-ramp, and
to contribute to the study of the Sullivan Square design. However, additional funds are needed for
final design and construction at each of these locations. Although the need for these improvements
is not entirely related to the casino development, the need is increased due to the casino, and some
additional portion of the cost should be borne by the proponent.

In the case of the roadway improvements associated with the Mohegan Sun proposal, the specifics
are less defined at this time as the proponent is still working with MassDOT to refine the preferred

11



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 88

alternative for the Route 1A improvements. Therefore, we do not yet know the degree to which the
proponent will contribute to design or build the improvements. Mohegan Sun traffic will also impact
Route 16 and Route 60, and therefore the proponent has committed to making improvements
intended both to off-set project-generated impacts and to address longstanding regional traffic
problems at locations which include, but are not limited to the Route 1/Route 16 interchange,
Revere Beach Parkway (Route 16/Route 145), Donnelly Square, Bell Circle, and Copeland Circle.
Mohegan Sun will not fund the construction of all these intersections, so as with Wynn, the need for
additiona! public funds to address these concerns will be increased due to the casino development.

While Mohegan Sun proposes to mitigate increased traffic on Beli (Mahoney) Circle by improving
traffic flow, this goal and the current configuration do not address the need for pedestrian and
bicycle improvements. Residents are able to use buses to reach Broadway and nearby destinations,
and the MBTA Blue Line provides service to the larger metro area. For closer destinations, however,
many take perilous shortcuts across Bell Circle, including middle and high school students on a daily
basis. In the long term, the redesign of Bell Circle should balance pedestrian, transit, bicycle, and
automobile improvements, along the lines of a “Complete Streets” approach, where all users have
equal access and status within an intersection or along a corridor.

Since the Wynn site has less advantageous direct transit access, Wynn should also include
improvements to facilities for bus service as part of their existing commitments to the Route 99
corridor. Route 99 provides access to the project site, downtown Boston, and the interstate highway
system. The Route 99 corridor also provides a significant amount of bus service. On an average
weekday, over 2,900 passengers board MBTA buses at stops along Route 99, accounting for about
61% of total bus boardings in Everett alone. Even though Wynn does propose to widen the roadway
to add more auto capacity and enhance bus stops near the project site, additional roadway design
changes are needed to improve bus service along this corridor. The proponent should add design
elements that include signal priority for buses, dedicated bus lanes, mixed-flow lanes with queue
jumps, enhanced bus shelters, real-time message boards, and other bus rapid transit features that
will improve bus service.

The Wynn site is zoned for future mixed-use development, but the high cost of remediation to the
brownfield site would mean one of three things would likely occur: the site would either remain
vacant for a significant length of time due to remediation costs, or significant public investment
could be made to clean up the site so that it could be brought back into productive use (and thereby
generate more local tax revenues), or the site would need to be very densely developed in order to
yield enough return to pay for the private investment in the cleanup of the site. In the first case, none
of the environmental benefits of the redevelopment of the site (e.g., publicly accessible space along
the river’'s edge, re-activation of the water surface for recreational and transportation uses) would
occur; in the latter two cases some of the items are required (public access along the filled
tidelands) but others currently proposed (dockage, water shuttle, and oyster reef establishment)
would not necessarily be incorporated into future designs for the site.

The Mohegan Sun site, as well as the remainder of Suffolk Downs (which may not stay in operation if
the casino is not located there), is a very large site with significant redevelopment potential. Even
though portions of the site are within flood and storm surge zones and other portions of the site are
wetlands and buffers, the majority of the site is already impervious and available for potential
redevelopment. The location immediately adjacent to two Blue Line stations makes this site a
potential suitable location for future commercial or mixed-use development.

12



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 89

In both cases, the impacts of the future alternative development would be mitigated through the
MEPA process, but additional benefits to the Host and Surrounding Communities as required under
the Expanded Gaming Act might not be provided. The Host Community is more likely to seek more
robust mitigation and benefits through a community benefits agreement with the proponent, but the
Surrounding Communities are unlikely to receive many benefits.

Communities?

Wynn

After a four-year planning process with significant public input, the City of Boston has adopted a
transportation and redevelopment vision for the Sullivan Square/Rutherford Avenue part of
Charlestown which involves scaling down traffic along Rutherford Avenue so that it becomes less of a
highway and more of an urban boulevard, with dedicated bicycle and pedestrian paths adjacent to
the roadway. Additionally, Sullivan Square itself will be redesigned as a gridded street network
facilitating new development oriented to the Sullivan Square MBTA station. Similar to Rutherford
Avenue, the goal is for an area with less auto traffic and more walking, biking, and transit use. These
plans calt for new residential and commercial development that will provide much needed housing,
add jobs to bolster the economy, and take advantage of the proximity of the MBTA station to
encourage residents and workers to use transit rather than drive to all of their destinations.

This effort to create a “new neighborhood” in the City of Boston is highly consistent with the
Commonwealth’s Sustainable Development Principles, the regional plan MetroFuture, and
MassDOT's mode-shift goals and GreenDOT programs.

Unfortunately, the traffic impacts projected for the Wynn site would seriously damage this vision for
Sullivan Square and Rutherford Avenue, because the vast majority of traffic to and from the site will
utilize this corridor. To date, a comprehensive mitigation program has not been determined, and it is
not clear that such mitigation is even practical. MAPC does acknowledge that Wynn’s BAFO to Boston
includes a $15 million contribution to implement transportation infrastructure improvements for
Sullivan Square ($1 million per year over 15 years). This contribution is in addition to the $5 million
in improvements it will make per MEPA requirements. However, as of this writing, an agreement has
not been formalized between Wynn and the City of Boston.

Typically, traffic mitigation takes the form of creating more capacity by widening intersections,
roadways, or improving signal timing. But the City of Boston's plan for the Sullivan Square area is to
decrease auto capacity in order to facilitate mixed-use development around an existing transit
station. Signal timing alone will not address the congestion. The additional traffic generated by the
Wynn site and the vision for Sullivan Square are at odds with each other, a contradiction that no
reasonabte traffic mitigation package can resolve. Therefore, it is highly likely that development of
the casino at the Wynn site will preclude the redevelopment plans for Sullivan Square, as well as the
quality of life improvements (safer walking and biking along a landscaped greenway) that would
come from the redesigned Rutherford Avenue.

One interesting question is whether these problems could be solved by rebuilding the Rutherford
Avenue underpass instead of creating a 4-lane surface street. Our assessment is that they could
not. First of all, a new underpass would have to be built from scratch; rebuilding the existing
underpass is not a viable option. So the expense would be formidable. Secondly, although the

13



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 90

underpass might handle somewhat more traffic than the surface option, the difference would not be
significant, and it would certainly not be sufficient to make a meaningful difference in the capacity of
the area to handle casino-related traffic.

Furthermore, the underpass would reduce “public realm” improvements in significant ways. The
presence of access and egress ramps would reduce available space for the proposed greenway, as
well as bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure, harming the objective of encouraging more people to
walk and bike in the area. In addition, it would use up some of the land available for residential and
commercial development, and several parcels bordering the ramps would become less valuable and
more difficult to market.

Beyond the Sullivan Square/Rutherford Avenue area in Boston, the City of Somerville is undergoing
significant development in close proximity to the proposed Wynn site. The Somerville side of Sullivan
Square will serve as one of the main access points to the new Assembly Square development, which
will become one of the state’s largest mixed-use developments, centered on a new Orange Line
Station, Assembly Station. Further west of Sullivan Square is Somerville's Inner Belt, another site for
mixed-use Transit Oriented Development (TOD). The congestion generated by the Wynn proposal at
the Exit 28 1-93 off-ramp would hinder planned redevelopment of Somerville's Inner Belt area. Left
hand turns off of the I-93 ramps at Exit 28 will be the main auto access to the Inner Belt area. Inner
Belt has long been planned by Somerville as a mixed-use site, made possibie by the extension of the
Green Line. It is important to note that both the new Assembly Station and the Green Line extension
represent considerable public investments following extensive planning and review processes, in
part to generate mixed-use development that includes homes, jobs, and tax revenue. It would be
highly inappropriate for one private development, i.e., the Wynn Casino, to preclude or damage these
plans and objectives.

The Commission should give very serious consideration to these largely unmitigated negative
impacts on economic development sites that have undergone years of planning and commitment of
federal, state, and municipal funds.

Less dramatic impacts on nearby development plans also deserve mention. The use of the perceived
“excess parking” at Malden Center and in Medford near Wellington Station as locations for Wynn
satellite parking may preclude the future use of those parking resources to support additional future
development for housing or mixed-use at these transit-oriented locations.

On the other hand, the Wynn development could have salutary impacts on the Commercial Triangle
in Everett (between Route 16 and the Commuter Rail to the east of Santilli Circle), which has been
identified as a regionally-significant Priority Development Area in the ongoing MetroNorth Priority
Mapping project, which is a joint project of MAPC, the Executive Office of Housing and Economic
Development, and the urbanized municipalities north of Boston. Development of this area, which is
proposed to include housing near the existing neighborhoods and a mix of office and retail, may
benefit from the remediation of the Monsanto/Wynn site and the associated improvements to
Broadway and Santilli Circle that are proposed as part of the Wynn casino development. MAPC also
recognizes that the Wynn project is consistent with both Everett's Lower Broadway Master Plan and
the recently approved Everett Municipal Harbor Plan.

Mohegan Sun
The Mohegan Sun proposal will have a number of impacts on recent and ongoing planning efforts.

The ongoing redevelopment of the Revere Beach area, in particular the Southern Revere Beach
district identified as regionally-significant Priority Development Area during the MetroNorth project

14



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 91

{mentioned above), is proposed to include significant retail and hotel space related to, and benefited
by, the casino development. Other community-level priorities, such as the Wonderland Station area
of Revere, may also benefit from the casino development.

However, a number of real estate projects that are adjacent to Revere Beach are also adjacent to
the lowest-income neighborhood in Revere, Shirley Avenue, which has also been the site of recent
community planning activity. These projects, coupled with the potential casino, will have impacts on
the limited supply of market-rate affordable housing in the neighborhood. Priority issues for the
Shirley Avenue neighborhood in relation to the potential casino include: advocating for the redesign
of Bell Circle to serve multi-modal transit in a better way, pedestrian and bicyclist needs, as well as
cultivating funding for a business support organization for Shirley Avenue that builds local business
skills, provides resources, and offers engagement and promotional activities. There is also, as noted
elsewhere in this memorandum, the need to preserve and build additional, permanently deed-
restricted/subsidized affordable housing in this area to prevent displacement of current residents.

The MGC should make efforts to ensure appropriate support and assistance for these critical efforts
in the Shirley Avenue neighborhood, either through conditions on any license to Mohegan Sun
and/or through assignment of resources from the CMF.

Conclusion

MAPC encourages the MGC to take into account the transportation, land use, economic, social and
other impacts of the proposed casinos, including but not limited to those listed in this memorandum,
when making a decision regarding which proposal, if any, will receive the Category 1 Gaming License
for Region A. We hope that you will concur that some of these impacts are large enough that their
mitigation, beyond what is found in the Host and Surrounding Community Agreements, should be a
condition of approval of this Gaming License. We also encourage the MGC to be ready to address the
broader range of transportation, land use, housing, economic development and social impacts
through disbursements from the CMF.

Thank you for providing the opportunity to share our perspective on one of the most important land-
use decisions in Metro Boston in recent years. Should you have any questions or would like
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact myself (mdraisen@mapc.org; 617-451-
2770) or Mark Racicot, Director of Land Use Planning (mracicot@mapc.org; 617-933-0752).

15



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

92

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Commissioners:

The Wynn Resorts project will provide numerous benefits for the people of Greater Boston.

Scott Brown <sebandvak95@hotmail.com>
Wednesday, August 06, 2014 1:46 PM
MGCcomments (MGC)

WE WANT WYNN!

There are a lot things to be said about Steve Wynn and the Everett casino plan - all the jobs and the taxes and
other economic benefits, not to take away from those things at all - but the one that I'm most excited about is
the way it will one, clean up the utter disaster that is that Monsanto site, and two, open up the waterfront for
people to use and enjoy again. To think that visitors will be able to come to the Wynn by water taxi or their
own boat, that we'll be able to walk by the river again, and to have such a beautiful complex there for the
benefit of Everett, Somerville, Medford, Charlestown and all the visitors from Massachusetts and around the
world, well, that's reason enough to support this plan 100%.

Thank you for reading my message. I respectfully submit that when you evaluate all aspects of the competing
applications, the choice is not even close. Please award the important Boston Region casino license to Wynn

Everett.
Yours sincerely,

Scott Brown

2012 S. Stoney point Lane

Wichita, KS 67209



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 93
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
—_—
From: Dan QO'Reilly <bsc7276@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 1:46 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: Wynn all the way!

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

Hello! My name is Dan O'Reilly and I would like to tell you that I am in full support of the Wynn Everett
proposal. The project will benefit all of Massachusetts in much greater ways than what the other proposal can
do. From my point of view, it's simple: Wynn's proposal is the only real choice for the people of
Massachusetts.

There are a lot things to be said about Steve Wynn and the Everett casino plan - all the jobs and the taxes and
other economic benefits, not to take away from those things at all - but the one that I'm most excited about is
the way it will one, clean up the utter disaster that is that Monsanto site, and two, open up the waterfront for
people to use and enjoy again. To think that visitors will be able to come to the Wynn by water taxi or their
own boat, that we'll be able to walk by the river again, and to have such a beautiful complex there for the
benefit of Everett, Somerville, Medford, Charlestown and all the visitors from Massachusetts and around the
world, well, that's reason enough to support this plan 100%.

In closing, I simply ask that you take into account not only the fine reputation and financial strength of Wynn,
but Steve Wynn's ability and commitment to get the Everett resort built and open without endless delays.
Please approve the best plan and best operator when making this major decision for our state.

Yours sincerely,

Dan O'Reilly
PO Box 124
Marshfield, MA 02050



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 94
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=
From: Vinh Nguyen <vinhnguyeng@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 2:43 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Voice from an average Joe

Dear Commiissioner Stephen P. Crosby:

I'm an average Joe who has a deep root in the state. I do currently live in Everett but that not the reason [ urge
you to consider Wynn Resort application for the bid to build its 5-start resort in Everett, rather my reasons are
more for the benefits of the Commonwealth and its tax-paying citizens and everyone else that live in the state.
I'm no financial guru but the math shows that Wynn's proposal makes the most sense for us. Here are the
highlights:

* Toxic land to be cleaned up without using the tax payer's money, which can better used for other projects to
help improve the quality of life for the state's citizen. I can't imagine we want to pay $50 million to clean up
the toxic and possible million more to beautify or make the land usable.

* Wynn's balance sheet shows strong performance in the last 5 years. I can't imagine the state doesn't want to
do business with a reputable and better (if not best) operator in the industry.

I apologize for my broken English, but this is what came out of my heart and my consciousness encourage
me to write this to you. Once again, with the power of my consciences, I urge you to award the license to
Wynn Resort.

Sincerely Yours,

Vinh Nguyen Q., M.S.
Vinhnguyeng@gmail.com
Cell: 617-259-0478




Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 95

1 ,_d"-‘- -
Charlestown Waterfront Coalition

P.O. Box 290533
Charlestown, Massachusertts 02129

Maeve Valleley Bartlett
Secretary, EOEEA

100 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA 02108

Attention: Ann Canaday
EEA# 15060 August 5th, 2014
Dear Madam Secretary:

The Charlestown Waterfront Coalition is a community based advocacy organization
whose mission is to protect and enhance the Charlestown waterfront including the Mystic
and Charles Rivers and the Harbor shore. As such, we have been an important voice in
many shoreline development projects. Over the years, as development opportunities in
the Navy Yard were fulfilled and the build out completed, we turned our attention to the
two rivers. CWC has participated for years in the Charles River Basin Advisory
Committee meetings and is a charter member of EPA’s Mystic River Watershed Steering
Committee.

CWC has serious concerns about the Wynn Massachusetts FEIR, particularly in three
areas: the absence of detailed plans for site remediation and construction management,
and in regard to insufficient traffic analysis. Remediation and build activities will
seriously impact Charlestown and air quality, noise and traffic flows, as excavation
materials must go out of state, and supplies and materials must come in from disparate
sources, many presumably on Rt. 93.

Furthermore, these activities will affect both the air and water quality on and in the
Mystic River, a river long neglected by state and local environmental activism.

Wynn forecasts dredging 12,700 CY for the proposed marina, 1300 CY for the
proposed living shoreline, and 2300 CY of clean fill coming in for the area below the
MHW line. That work will all be done within 2/15 and 9/30 so as not to interfere
with spawning fish.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 96

Wynn’s FEIR also anticipates digging to 35 to 40 feet for garage construction which
has been expanded under the restaurant and retail section, requiring 765,000 CY to
be removed for the entire construction. The FEIR indicates remediation will take 6
months, with additional contamination to be removed during construction of site
roadways, landscape improvements and during the installation of new utilities.
Clean up will cost between 14 and 20 million dollars, and will include a Licensed Site
Professional.

Construction is to begin in late 2014, and be completed in 2017, predicted to be a
30-month duration. The waterfront work has no timeline, while the casino and
resort are anticipated to take 16 to 24 months, with the possibility of on site
material crushing. The Wynn team will notify local authorities and DEP if this
crushing is required.

The FEIR states “Information regarding construction conditions and impact
mitigation will be distributed to project site abutters,” but not to Charlestown. In
addition, there will be no public participation process under Chapter 21 E, unlike
Charlestown’s experience with Harborview Apartments’ clean up of Parcel 4, and
Spaulding Rehabilitation Hospital’s clean up of Parcel 6, both in the Charlestown
Navy Yard. Spaulding’s clean up also took 6 months, requiring constant truck traffic
on Chelsea Street. CWC believes the absence of a public process is a major
shortcoming in the FEIR and illustrates graphically Wynn’s failure to recognize his
responsibility to this surrounding community.

Curiously, the FEIR recognizes that increased noise of approximately 35 decibels
during construction will impact Charlestown, but the FEIR has no acknowledgement
that the prevailing wind in the area is out of the northwest, and that particulates will
be air born over the Mystic River and into Charlestown, affecting air and water
quality. In addition, there is no discussion on trucking or Mystic River based barge
routes to be taken to transport soil from the site to accredited disposal sites.

The FEIR storm water quality analysis states only “storm water runoff will be
carefully managed during construction in accordance with state and federal
regulations.” There is no discussion of how the dredging for the marina or the
remediation removal will impact Mystic River water quality.

And finally, the air quality analysis comes up equally short. The FEIR states, “the air
quality impacts from the operation of the project subsequent to completion of
construction will be limited to operational emissions” for generating heat and hot
water. It states further that “increased vehicular traffic volume will slightly increase
regional emissions of motor pollutants” due to project mitigation of impacts with
improved signalization and an aggressive TDM program. Any analysis of
remediation and construction impact on air quality is missing.

CWC considers the absence of air and water quality analysis on remediation
strategies and construction management to be a critical shortcoming. Charlestown



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 97

and the river are south east of the Monsanto site and with the prevailing wind
coming out of the northwest, will be the recipient of air born releases. CWC
requests that the Secretary withhold the award of a certificate, and require Wynn to
submit a supplemental EIR with a detailed analysis of air and water quality during
marina & shore restoration activities, and remediation and construction.

In summary, we urge the Secretary to require a Supplemental EIR to address the
shortcomings outlined above. The current submission’s inadequacy is substantial,
and an affront to our common sense.

Sincerely,
Pamela Daly Maureen Donovan Guy Maccarone Ivey St John

Bruce Swanton Paul Sullivan Jean Tochterman Jean Wilson

CWC Steering Committee

CC
John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 98

RCIC

80 AL

Rutherford Corridor Improvement Coalition

www.RCIC-Charlestown.org

Commissioner James McHugh
Commissioner Gayle Cameron
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga
Commissioner Rick Day, Executive Director
Ombudsman John Ziemba

Dear Madam & Sirs: August 4th, 2014

During the last three years, RCIC members have been active participants in the Boston Transportation Department’s
five year Redesign Study of Rutherford Avenue and Sullivan Square. When Congressman Capuano halted the
Redesign implementation because of his concern that enough Charlestown residents were informed about the
Redesign Plan, RCIC members coordinated and lead an 18 month effort to educate a broad spectrum of Charlestown
residents about the details of the Plan in small, geographically dispersed meetings.

In the end, the Congressman agreed with those involved that, indeed, many in Charlestown were informed and there
were significant numbers in favor of the Plan. In fact, 600 Charlestown residents signed on to support the Redesign
Plan on the RCIC website, and on Monday, July 14™ those six hundred names were given to Mayor Walsh. Of those
original 600 from December, 2012, 400 emails remain active and are regularly used to update on the Redesign
status, and issues resulting from the Wynn Massachusetts license application.

Sullivan Square’s seriously overburdened, dangerous and deteriorated condition necessitated a rebuild of the
Sullivan Square interchange. Hence the BTD lead community process to develop a new design not only for Sullivan
Square, but including all of Rutherford Avenue. Now that Redesign is threatened by the Wynn Massachusetts
proposal for a resort casino license award.

RCIC members were anticipating a more forthcoming FEIR from Wynn, one with considerably more reporting on
their marketing program and trip generation numbers. Their absence makes evaluation of Wynn proposals very
frustrating. As an example, Wynn’s FEIR Figures 4-140 and 4-141 for year 2023 show just fewer than 1000
incrémental vehicle trips on Friday afternoons between 4:30 and 6:00PM moving through Sullivan Square’s two-
lane corner where Cambridge Street, Maffa Way and Rutherford Avenue converge. The FEIR details these numbers
as typical of evening rush hour conditions.

We are deeply concerned that Wynn's traffic analysis of the current SS configuration is superficial, as it does not
provide data on the Wynn traffic entering SS from Main, Bunker Hill and Medford Strects. Traffic, like water, takes
the easiest route, and Wynn traffic will search for alternative routes through Charlestown.

The Sullivan Square circle at the Cambridge Street, Maffa Way and Rutherford merge currently operates at near
LOS F. The thousand additional vehicles, including those not accounted for in the Wynn analysis, will exacerbate
existing conditions, reconstruction of Cambridge Street, new traffic lights and signalization notwithstanding.

The Wynn FEIR proposes the modest vehicle count at Sullivan Square by reductions resulting from a combination
of water transportation, premium park and ride busses, an aggressive shuttle program, and regular use of Orange
Line and MBTA bus route resources. Wynn promises a well-managed Transportation Demand Management
Program, and regular monitoring of its effectiveness. However, the FEIR lacks enough marketing and trip
generation data to evaluate whether Wynn’s projected 29% off load is realistic.

Although currently on hold, the Redesign Plan is innovative and visionary, and could handle the additional Wynn
traffic, including anything not calculated in their FEIR exhibits. This is presuming Wynn vehicle generation
numbers are indeed realized through an effective and active TDM Program. Should the numbers prove understated,



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 99

or if the TDM Program is not implemented, marketed or managed well, it will be imperative to build to the Redesign
Plan in order to create a roadway system which can provide travelers with alternative pathways, and thus disperse
vehicles to disparate routes around SS pressure points.

The FEIR promises “the proponent will continue to work with the City of Boston to help advance a long term vision
for Sullivan Square and Rutherford Avenue that will improve safety and functionality.” The long-term vision is in
place and it is the RA/SS Redesign. The reconstruction of Rutherford Avenue and Sullivan Square will assure
Charlestown of its long-term goal of a safe, family oriented neighborhood without artificial barriers created by
traffic queues and congestion.

Wynn’s representative has testified before the Commission, applauding Wynn’s financial resources and financing
plan. The Wynn Resort Casino is over three million square feet, and anticipates a very successful and profitable
enterprise. Other casino proponents have agreed to sufficient surrounding community agreements with other
communities, and we believe Wynn should be held to the same standard.

We urge the Commission to require Wynn Massachusetts to provide the equivalent to the City to support the full
reconstruction of Sullivan Square and the narrowing of Rutherford Avenue. The Rutherford Avenue/Sullivan Square
Redesign Plan, once implemented, perhaps with minor modifications, will handle Wynn’s incremental traffic and
allow for an exciting redevelopment of Sullivan Square into a mixed-use neighborhood based on the Community’s
visioning effort conducted by the BRA in 2013. However, we also urge the Commission to put in place oversight
measures to insure long-term accountability for the traffic impact on Charlestown and other surrounding
communities.

We urge the Commission to require Wynn to fund a major portion of the Redesign construction and allow
Charlestown to enhance its safety and environment, while safely accommodating the Wynn impact.

We thank you for your careful consideration.

Sincerely,
Nathan Blanchet Gerald Robbins  Karen Dean-Smith Carl Blesius William Lamb
Jay Konieczka Nicolas Kraman & Ivey St John

Cec

Mayor Marty Walsh, City of Boston
State Representative Dan Ryan
City Councilor Sal LaMattina
Mauve Valley Bartlett, MEPA
Marc Draisen, MAPC

Anthony Gallager, City of Boston
Vineet Gupta, City of Boston
Allison Felix, MAPC



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 100

lohn Benson
Peggy Bradley
Jack Glassman
° . Dan Kovacevic
Desigh Review Nick Kraman
Bill Lamb
Mark Spaulding
Annette Tecce
Charlestown Preservation Society Design Review Committee
P. 0. Box 250201

Charlestown, MA 02129

Maeve Vallely Bartlett, Secretary, EOEEA James McHugh, Commissioner
Attn: MEPA Office Gayle Cameron, Commissioner
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900 Bruce Stebbins, Commissioner
Boston, MA 02114 Enrique Zuniga, Commissioner

Rick Day, Executive Director

Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street, 10th Floor
Boston MA 02109

Re: EOEEA # 15060 - Wynn Everett FEIR 4 August 2014

COMMENTS ON THE WYNN EVERETT, JUNE 30, 2014 FEIR

Dear Secretary and Commissioners:

The Charlestown Preservation Society Design Review Committee (CPSDRC) appreciates this
opportunity to comment on the Wynn Everett, June 30 2014 FEIR.

We believe that the traffic plans presented in the FEIR for the mitigated [-93N off-ramp and
Cambridge Street/Maffa Way intersections leading into the existing badly functioning Sullivan
Square traffic rotary present an inadequate traffic solution for Rutherford Avenue/Sullivan
Square for the following reasons:

« The 2014 FEIR assumes that the long planned roadway reconfiguration designed to
serve the development of a new pedestrian friendly smart growth community in Sullivan
Square will not be implemented by the time the Wynn casino is opened. In accordance
with an EOEEA request, we have been told, the drawings and analysis in the earlier DEIR
that included the Sullivan Square redesign were dropped from the FEIR. The FEIR now
retains the existing traffic rotary in all its traffic projections, a completely unsatisfactory
solution to Charlestown’s traffic problems.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 101

CPSDRC comments on EOEEA #15060

+ Inresponse to a comment by the Charlestown Neighborhood Council, the FEIR (page 15-
139) says that “The proponent is committed to working with the neighborhood and the
City of Boston to mitigate potential traffic impacts and will participate in the
development of plans to improve Sullivan Square”. If the proponent is truly committed
to this, why has he altered the DEIR so that the FEIR makes no recognition of the plans
for the Sullivan Square area redesign which have been honed by the City and the
neighborhood in a multi-year process? On the contrary, this change indicates that this
statement by the proponent is not in good faith and that its expressed commitment
cannot be expected to be sincere or effective.

We ask that the EOEEA decide that this Final Environmental Impact Report is inadequate for the
licensing of the Wynn Everett Casino.

Sincerely,



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 102

Rutherford Avenue/Sullivan Square Advocacy Group
P.0. Box 029533
Charlestown, Massachusetts

Commissioner James McHugh
Commissioner Gayle Cameron
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga
Commissioner Rick Day, Executive Director
Ombudsman John Ziemba

Dear Madam & Sirs: August 4th, 2014

The RA/SS Advocacy Group of 53 members is an ad hoc assemblage which first gathered in
December, 2013 with the Menino administration’s legal staff to gain an understanding of the
City’s activities in regard to the proposed casinos, and to improve the communication flow
between the City and the Charlestown community. Since its first meeting, the RA/SS Advocacy
Group steering committee has scheduled additional meetings, provided updates, reports and
information on casino issues.

At the June Commission hearing in Everett, the RA/SS Group expressed frustration regarding
limited analysis and information from the Wynn Massachusetts team. Despite five separate
meetings, Charlestown residents and businesses lack comprehensive information about the full
traffic impact on all of Charlestown’s streets, both shortly after opening, and in the longer term.
We are particularly surprised and disappointed that Wynn’s FEIR does not present analysis on
traffic impact on the RA/SS Redesign, and does not recognize that casino traffic will seek out
alternative routes on Main, Bunker Hill, Medford and Chelsea Streets.

In addition, the Wynn FEIR does not provide a work around for the current failing corner at SS
where Cambridge Street, Maffa Way, and Rutherford Avenue merge and meet Main Street. That
corner at peak times is presently close to an LOS F, and the proposed short-term mitigation by
Wynn does not adequately document how that corner can be improved or modified. Moreover,
the Transportation Demand Management Program proposes a 29% reduction in vehicle trips.
Yet, the FEIR provides no detailed mechanism to evaluate whether or not Wynn achieves its
transportation demand management objectives.

Therefore, the RA/SS Advocacy Group urges the Commission to require Wynn:
To analyze the casino impacts as if the RA/SS Redesign plan were in place
To make a major contribution to the construction of the RA/SS Redesign
To considerably strengthen the monitoring and enforcement of the Transportation
Demand Management Program, to include the requirement to engage annually a
consultant to provide a comprehensive and thorough analysis of Wynn's marketing

strategy and its likely impact on trip generation, including projected modal split among
casino, hotel, and retail, and to evaluate whether or not Wynn is meeting its objectives.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 103

To make the examination results public, and in the event that objectives are not met,
Wynn should be required to provide additional funding for the RA/SS Redesign. Any
modifications to that Redesign must be carried out in concert with Boston Transportation
and the Charlestown community.

The Advocacy Group was formed to protect Charlestown, and to maintain a safe and livable
environment for residents and businesses. The community has spent the better part of ten years
creating a blueprint to reclaim Rutherford Avenue and Sullivan Square as community streets from
their roles as regional transportation corridors. The Group has consistently worked to protect
Charlestown, and to safeguard family safety and the quality of our environment from the creation
of traffic barriers and congestion.

We urge the Commission to hold Wynn Massachusetts accountable for the recognition of and
necessary mitigation for its impact and to adequately fund an effective reconstruction of
Rutherford Avenue and Sullivan Square.

Thank you for your consideration,

Evelyn Addante William Lamb  Elizabeth Levin  Marc Older
Jennifer Rossi Ivey St John

Cc

Mayor Marty Walsh, City of Boston
State Representative Dan Ryan

City Councilor Sal LaMattina
Mauve Valley Bartlett, MEPA
Marc Draisen, MAPC

Anthony Gallager, City of Boston
Vineet Gupta, City of Boston
Allison Felix, MAPC



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 104

Evelyn Y. Addante
54 Baldwin St.
Charlestown, MA 02129
617 242-5335

August 4, 2014

Executive Director Rick Day
Commissioner Gayle Cameron
Commissioner James McHugh
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga
Ombudsman John Ziemba

Re: Wynn Everett Casino
Dear Commissioners:

I have been living on Baldwin Street in Charlestown for 22 years and travel through Sullivan
Square on a daily basis. The Sullivan Square rotary is one of only two critical gateways to the
Charlestown community, essentially making the community an 'island’. On an average week, the
access roads of Rutherford Ave., Main St., and Bunker Hill St. leading to Sullivan Sq. from the
community are routinely congested with vehicles and queues that severely limit residents
mobility. The Wynn casino development will increase the number of vehicles using Sullivan Sq.
and add to an already congested roadway system,

As stated in the Wynn Everett FEIR, EOEEA #15060, the proponent has committed to a
transportation demand management program with the goal of 29% of casino patron trips by
alternative transportation modes in order to reduce the impact of traffic on local roads serving the
Charlestown community. This goal is optimistic and if it is not achieved there will be significant
impacts on the operation of the Sullivan Sq. rotary and the mobility of Charlestown residents. In
the FEIR discussion of the data collection program (4.17.1), there is no detail about how the
mode share goal will be measured except to say that it will be measured annually (page 4-133).
The following points outline a methodology for ensuring the stated goal is measured at
appropriate intervals and that traffic mitigation efforts are supported by the proponent should
these goals not be met.

1. The transportation demand management (TDM) program proposed by the Wynn casino
project has a target goal of no more than 71% patron trips by automobile/taxi and 29% of patron
trips by alternative transportation. This goal should be achieved by the end of three years of
casino operation.

2. Measurement of the mode choices of casino patrons should be completed by a survey to be
conducted by an independent market research company. The minimum sample size should be
such that the mode choices of average daily and peak daily casino patrons (both gaming and non-
gaming) can be measured with reasonable accuracy. Additional data to be collected via this
survey should include the starting point of the local access trip of casino patrons at the zip code



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 105

Evelyn Y. Addante
54 Baldwin St.
Charlestown, MA 02129
617 242-5335

level of aggregation, residence location of casino patrons, demographic data (age, gender,
education, auto ownership, income, etc.), and other such information needed for transportation
management planning purposes.

3. The casino patron survey proposed in this letter should be conducted at a minimum of every 3
years, the first of which will be completed and published within 6 months of the 3 year milestone
of the casino's operation. This survey is in addition to the annual travel mode measurement
proposed in the FEIR, page 4-133.

4. The results will be published and the data made publicly available from the casino web site.

5. If the stated goal of 29% alternative transportation is not met at the end of three years, then the
proponent will provide a significant contribution towards Sullivan Sq. infrastructure
improvements io mitigate the increased traffic congestion caused by the operation of the casino.

6. Thereafter, for each year the alternative transportation goal is not met, the proponent will
provide the city with the additional funds necessary for policing, and other traffic mitigation
elements to ease the impact of congestion on Charlestown until such time longer term
improvements to Sullivan Sq. can be completed. The congestion payment will decrease in
proportion to the increase in advancement towards the 29% alternative transportation goal.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this information to you.

Sincerely,

Ayl

Evelyn Y. Addante



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 106

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Commissioners:

charles mason <Imecm58@comcast.net>
Monday, August 04, 2014 12:11 PM
MGCcomments (MGC)

[ support the Wynn Everett

I am writing to you as a resident of everett to urge your support of the Wynn Resorts project.

The jobs that will be created by the Wynn project are just what this state needs. There will be 4,000 long-term
jobs at the Wynn, well-known as the best jobs in that industry. With Wynn's expertise and track record in the
business, surrounded by loyal employees who want to go the extra mile for his customers, and with over $2
billion dollars in the bank, his promises to deliver are completely backed up, in my opinion. To my mind,
there is no other option than the Wynn. The Wynn puts the other guys to shame. This is exactly what

Massachusetts needs!

Therefore, I respectfully urge your favorable consideration of this project. Thank you for your attention to

this matter.
Yours sincerely,
charles mason

155 belmont st
everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 107
Bresilla, Colette (MGC) _ _
From: Thomas Gioia <tag4winds@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:11 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Please Support Wynn Plan

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

As the Gaming Commission prepares to make its decision on awarding the state casino license for the Boston
area, I wish to express my strong support for the Everett plan and respected resort operator Steve Wynn.

This project would place Wynn Resorts among the Top 5 private employers in Boston. Moreover, this project
would generate $267 million in annual, recurring and local taxes. It also would provide $183 million in one-
time state and local taxes during the resort development.

I hope I can count on your support. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Thomas Gioia

16 Summer Avenue
Malden, MA 02148



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 108

107 Swan Street =
Everett, Massachusetts 02149 fif

SN G o)

—

July 31, 2014 BY:

Mr. Richard K. Sullivan Jr.
Secretary
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs

Dear Mr. Sullivan Jt.,

Everett’s high-density population over 11,000 people per square mile in a 4-mile radius is
ranked 6" most in Massachusetts. In a recent study with the Housing Demand Projections
for Metro Boston, urban growth demands housing to increase over the next 20 years. The
demand will directly impact traffic volumes immensely throughout the suburban areas. I
am writing with regards to inquire Wynn Everett’s traffic control plan as a serious
solution. Given the close proximity of Everett to Boston, Wynn’s traffic mitigation
proposal plays a vital role in traffic fluidity.

Being a resident of Everett for all of my 26 years, I see the negative impact traffic has on
the people within this area. The constant traffic causes misery to those who revolve their
time traveling in and out of Everett. The predominant residents who commute to work
outside of Everett result in transporting through Lower Broadway and Santilli Circle.
These two intersections to this date, without any improvements, are congested by the
defected logistics of these infrastructures. To alleviate traffic, major transportation
improvements need to be implemented not only within Everett, but Malden, Medford,
and Somerville. In addition, Steve Wynn’s traffic proposal will expedite existing traffic
and impact future conditions by tenfold.

Wynn Everett plans to impact the roadway network by improving rail connections,
increase MBTA subway connections, implement a state of the art water transportation,
incorporate a park and ride system, engage pedestrians and cyclists with proper access,
and manage transportation demands. Not only is Wynn Everett focused on Everett’s
access points, but also extending a hand to improve roadway points in adjacent cities that
will demand high traffic volumes. Steve Wynn is going above and beyond by investing
$50 million of his own developing funds, exceeding all other developmental area
expenditures by $20 million. Conversely, the public will not bear any expenditure affects
by using their tax-earned dollars.

Steve Wynn'’s holistic, multi-modal approach analyzed intersections of 57 locations
ranging within 7 cities. The comprehensive report highlights preferred and alternative
access points to intersections that will mitigate all impacts by the on-going refinements of
the plan. To ensure a transparent plan, Wynn Everett has outlined each impact point with
exhaustive analysis. T highly recommend reviewing the intricate plan Wynn Everett has
proposed, installing such project with no room for error.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

As an advocate of Wynn Everett, choosing

Respectfully yours,

Peter Giannikopoulos

EVERETT

and Environmental Affairs. we. the people
heavily on the decision of such
eople who are impacted with traffic. The
 painful epidemic we all are facing with daily
this proposal will make our futures’ bri ght.

109



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 110
From: ML Older <marcolder@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 03, 2014 5:25 AM
To: Ziemba, John S (MGC)
Cc Ivey St John; Elizabeth Levin
Subject: Re: Meeting with Massachusetts Gaming Commission Monday, August 4

Dear Mr. Ziemba,
Thank you for your invitation. Unfortunately, I will not be in Charlestown for the meeting on the 4th.
I would like the Commission to set as conditions:

1. That traffic models be run with the inclusion of an 8 minute interruption to simulate one or more boats
requiring the Alford St. bridge to raise and lower. ’

Winn's transportation consultants will say that the bridge has and can restrict opening during rush hour, but
casino and "ordinary” rush hours do not necessarily coincide. Traffic circles, such as Sullivan Square, are well
known for failing when fully congested, as I believe could happen following a bridge opening.

2. That the traffic models be run with either a lane redesign or a traffic light that allows traffic to flow from
Main St. Charlestown into Sullivan Square. Traffic improvements proposed by the Casino to move more
vehicles from I-93 Northbound into Sullivan Square will cause a continuous flow of traffic past the Main St.
entrance to the circle. For most of the day vehicles using this exit must enter the traffic circle illegally because
the traffic from I-93, Washington St. and Rutherford Ave. already in the circle have the legal right of way.

This illegal move is required today and would get worse as the traffic flow is improved by Casino funded
improvements. In my opinion, Charlestown residents and businesses must have a legal way of exiting their own
community.

Thank you.

Marc Older
marcolder@gmail.com



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 111

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear MGC Commissioners,

Elizabeth Levin <lizklevin@gmail.com> on behalf of Liz Levin <liz@lizlevin.com>
Sunday, August 03, 2014 8:41 PM

Ziemba, John S (MGC); MGCcomments (MGC)

Mayor Walsh; Ryan, Dan - Rep. (HOU); Pressley Ayanna; LaMattina Salvatore; Davey,
Richard (DOT); Scott, Beverly (MBTA); Bartlett Mauve; Draisen Marc; Anthony
Gallagher; Gupta Vineet; Alison Felix; Keri Pyke; Gordon Chris; Fay Jamie; Levin Liz
Wynn Casino Transportation Comments

RA-SS MGC Casino Letter FINAL August 2014.doc; ATTO0001.htm

Attached are suggestions for the conditions for any Casino license granted to Wynn Casino. Thank you for
being so welcoming to community input.

Sincerely,

Liz Levin



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 112

FULFILLING YOUR ORGANIZATION'S PROMISE

LIZ LEVIN
& COMPANY MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

August 3, 2014

Gayle Cameron, Commissioner
James McHugh, Commissioner
Bruce Stebbins, Commissioner
Enrique Zuniga, Commissioner
Rick Day, Executive Director

Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street, 10" Floor
Boston MA 02109

Re: Wynn Casino
Dear Gaming Commission Members,

| am a Charlestown Resident who lives on Bunker Hill St. near Sullivan Square. My
Charlestown neighbors and | have devoted countless volunteer hours to help the City of
Boston develop the Rutherford Ave./Sullivan Square Redesign Plan (Redesign Plan). The
Redesign Plan improves traffic flow and makes our community more transit, pedestrian and
bicycle friendly. When the Redesign Plan is built, my neighbors and | will finally be able to
walk safely to the Orange Line and to drive safely through Sullivan Square without fear of an
accident.

| appreciate that the Wynn proposal will create jobs, generate tax revenues, remediate a
badly contaminated site and activate the Mystic River waterfront with water and open
spaces uses. | also appreciate the work that the Wynn Casino has done in developing a more
Sustainable Transportation Plan, particularly the Premium Park and Ride Service and the
Ferry system. There are still, however, unanswered questions about the transportation
impact of the casino on our Charlestown neighborhood and more mitigation is required.
Here is what | see as the “common sense” mitigation that should be a condition of any
Casino License issued to Wynn Casino

Specifically it is common sense that Wynn Casino:

1) Fund the Sullivan Square Phase of the Redesign Plan.
The FEIR shows the transportation impact of the Wynn Casino assuming that the
Sullivan Square Rotary continues to be in place in 2023. The FEIR was silent on the
impact of the Wynn Casino on the Redesign Plan except to say that the
transportation mitigation improvements proposed by Wynn Casino would dovetail
with the City’s future roadway options for the area. We all know that today’s
Sullivan Square rotary no longer works. It doesn’t work for the traffic; it doesn’t

342 Bunker Hill Street 5A, Boston MA 02129  [T] 617 974-5088 [F] 617 5421347 liz@lizlevin.com www.lizlevin.com



2)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 113

work for safe access to the MBTA and it doesn’t work for encouraging new
development at Sullivan Square. Therefore, mitigating an antiquated traffic
system that doesn’t work makes no sense!! The DEIR wisely assumed that in the
“No Build Condition” that the approved Redesign Plan would be in place. This
assumption should have been carried forward in the FEIR, but wasn’t. Wynn Casino
should now be asked to prepare and submit to MEPA and GMC the detailed traffic
analyses for the project assuming the Redesign Plan is in place. If selected for a
Casino license, the Wynn Casino license conditions should require that Wynn Casino
fund the Sullivan Square Phase of the Redesign Design improvements including
changes to the plan as result of the Casino. It should also require that the Sullivan
Square street network should be built as soon as possible. The Rutherford Ave. phase
of the Redesign Plan could follow subsequently and be more traditionally funded
and/or funded by capture of some of the increased tax revenues at Sullivan Square
made possible by the new street network.

It should be noted that the analyses of the Redesign Plan to be submitted to MEPA
and MGC should cover not only the intersections in the FEIR but those on the south
side of Sullivan Square that were modeled in the DEIR. The intersection with Main
Street has been particularly troublesome for the community.

Reduce the Parking Garage to 2900 parking spaces.

The FEIR Wynn Casino program now includes a robust transportation demand
management program. That program reduces trip generation, which is excellent.
However, the FEIR Wynn Casino program now also includes a far larger garage than
previously (3,700 spaces versus 2,900 spaces). This sizeable increase is most likely
not warranted. As Cambridge MA has shown, smaller garages are an integral element
of transportation demand management programs. My suggestion is that GMC license
conditions include the original garage size of 2,900 and require that any subsequent
increase in the size of the garage be done only after the project is operational and
the traffic works well.

Strengthen the Transportation Monitoring Program and Enforcement

The FEIR transportation mitigation includes a transportation coordinator, the setting
of annual transportation goals, an annual monitoring program and annual public
report on the goals and the monitoring. The dollars devoted to this effort are
$30,000 annually. The program elements and costs should be strengthened. The
labor and data collection elements of the program particularly should be
strengthened to make sure that the transportation coordinator is a professional and
that critical traffic, pedestrian and bicycle count information as well as mode share
information are adequately captured and shared with the community. Funds should
also be available for enforcement by the City and State. In addition, there should be
an option to extend the monitoring program for an additional five years if the traffic
goals aren’t met and/or traffic conditions are worse than predicted.



4)

3)

6)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 114

Fund a Transit Study of the Orange Line.

The Orange Line is a workhorse of the MBTA system. The MBTA is buying new Orange
Line cars. With these new cars there is an opportunity to make power and track
improvements that collectively would make the customer trips more comfortable
and convenient all along the line. The study proposed here would contribute to
moving forward important Orange Line improvements. It would help Wynn Casino’s
employees and customers who may choose to ride the Orange Line as well as
residents of Charlestown, Everett, Somerville, Malden and Medford.

Fund a Visioning Program for Charlestown.

Charlestown residents do not have an overall master plan for future development
along the south side of Rutherford Ave., the entire Sullivan Square and Mystic
waterfront area. Many of us have been requesting that the BRA undertake a
community visioning effort for that purpose. It would be appropriate for Wynn
Casino to fund that study since Wynn Casino will impact development potential in
the area. The study will help the community have a unified vision and provide the
appropriate land use and zoning controls to attract development it wants and to
discourage development it doesn’t want.

Fund Public Engagement in the Construction & Remediation Management Program
Remediation & Construction of the Wynn Casino will be a major effort. There should
be a well thought out public engagement program. Of particular interest to
Charlestown residents will be traffic and public safety issues associated with
construction traffic, closure of streets and site remediation.

We all have an interest in making Sullivan Square work.

The City of Boston owns valuable property in the area that could be developed.
The MBTA has an Intermodal Orange Line Station and Bus Station as well as the
Charlestown Maintenance/Repair Facility as well as other property.

Route 99 is a State Road.

The residents and workers of Charlestown and Everett drive regularly through
Sullivan Square and are often riders of the Orange Line and buses at that location.
Wynn Casino needs good access through Sullivan Square for customers and
employees.

We have watched this area languish for many years. It is our collective responsibility to fix
it. The license conditions suggested here will assure that if the Wynn Casino is built we
aren’t just putting “lipstick on the pig of Sullivan Square” but are establishing a street
network and neighborhood for the future.

Thank you for your leadership.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT

Sincerely,

Elizabeth K. Levin
Elizabeth Levin

Cc:

Mayor Marty Walsh, City of Boston

State Representative Dan Ryan

City Councilor Ayanna Pressley

City Councilor Sal LaMattina

Richard Davey, Secretary of Transportation
Beverly Scott, CEO/General Manager MBTA
John Ziemba, Gambling Commission
Mauve Valley Bartlett, MEPA

Marc Draisen, MAPC

Anthony Gallager, City of Boston

Vineet Gupta, City of Boston

Allison Felix, MAPC

Keri Pyke, HSH

Chris Gordon, Dirigo Group

Jamie Fay, Fort Point Associates

115



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 116
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=
From: Joseph Marino <marinoj93@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 11:13 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGCQ)

Subject: wynn,llc

Dear Commissioners,
Three critical reasons why the casino should be in Everett.

First, Wynn resorts is recognized the world over with 5 star hotels and

stellar reputation to cater to its guests. This practice translates to more business and
more of a share of money for Massachusetts, just look at it's balance sheet. (
Mohegan Sun has been losing business)

Second, the Everett SITE will be decontaminated at NO expense to the
taxpayer.The building of the casino in Everett will be a catalyst to business
development on the shores of the Mystic River of Medford, Somerville and
Charlestown.

Third, land traffic will lessen with a flyover ramp over Santilli Circle, water taxis being
used from Logan Airport, Boston and the south shore. And also, Everett being the
poorest city around, needs and wants this project.

Everett is the rite site. Thank you, Joseph Marino



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 117

HENRY F. OWENS, INC.

MOVERS AND WAREHOUSEMEN
46 GARDEN STREET EVERETT, MASSACHUSETTS 02149-4512
(617) 381 - 1000

i ... July 30,2014
Commissioner Gayle Cameron % H
Massachusetts Gaming Commission i
84 State Street | 10® Floor

Boston, MA 02109

The Honorable Commissioner Cameron:

It was a pleasure meeting you Friday, July 18th at Franklin Park for the 11th Annual Roxbury Community
College Golf Outing. My father has been supporting the Roxbury Community College Foundation over the
past decade.

Your presence did not go unrecognized. The Gaming Commission has been very vocal about supporting
charitable organizations as well as local minority and woman-owned businesses. It was nice to see that first-
hand.

I am writing this letter to show my support for the Wynn Everett Casino. I believe it is vital to the City of
Everett and the Greater Boston area as a whole.

It is clear from the broad support across Everett that residents want Mr. Wynn to develop the former
Monsanto Chemical Plant. The voters ratified the host agreement by an 86 percent to 14 percent margin.

My father mentioned to you that we are the oldest minority-owned company in New England with a history
dating back to 1927. We have been in business almost 100 years, and we take great pride in that.

We are a commercial union moving and warehousing company located in Everett less than one mile from the
proposed Wynn Everett Casino.

The past two years, my father and I have spent endless hours discussing, attending meetings, planning, and
waiting for what could lead us into our fourth generation as a family-owned business. For us, this decision is
about creating jobs, providing a better life for our employees, and re-investing in Everett and the surrounding
communities. It is that simple.

The past few years have been very challenging for all small, family, and minority-owned businesses,
including ours. We lost a significant amount of moving business as a result of the downturn in the economy,
corporate downsizing, and changes in the moving industry. We used to contribute over $1.6 million annually
in payroll and benefits to our workforce who primarily live in the Roxbury, Dorchester, Mattapan, Chelsea,

OVER HALF A CENTURY OF SERVICE — ESTABLISHED 1927



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 118

and Everett neighborhoods. Although the Massachusetts unemployment rate is around 5.5%, it is nearly
double that for African Americans and Hispanics. These groups make up 95% of our workforce.

We fully support the Wynn proposal for the simple reason that few casino developers have had a greater
impact on their industry than Mr. Wynn. Isn’t this the goal of the Commission — to award the Region A
License to an applicant whose undertakings will not only benefit the City of Everett or Revere but the whole
Commonwealth?

The City of Everett has one of the highest commercial property tax rates in the State of Massachusetts,
making it very difficult to attract and encourage development.

The commitment that Mr. Wynn has made to the City of Everett will allow us to expand our moving
company and provide us with the resources to explore opportunities in the convention center business as well
as investments in real estate and solar energy.

The vision of making Boston an international destination is more real if Mr. Wynn is awarded the Region A
License particularly as Boston explores measures to become host city for the 2024 Summer Olympics and
with Governor Patrick’s authorization of a $1 billion expansion of the Boston Convention and Exhibition
Center.

I kindly ask that you consider these important factors in making your decision on September 12, 2014. From
our perspective, you will be giving even more opportunities to the oldest minority-owned company in New
England and supporting many of the families you see in the company picture I have enclosed.

Sincerely,
Edward O. Owens, Jr., CPA

Owens Companies
Chief Financial Officer

OVER HALF A CENTURY OF SERVICE ~ ESTABLISHED 1927



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

119

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name
Eric Lee
Email
Elsie52@aol.com
Subject
Casino

Questions or Comments

—

MGC Website <website@massgaming.com>
Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:57 PM
MGCcomments (MGC)

Contact the Commissioner Form Submission

| fully support Wynn Casino in Everett.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 120
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: MGC Website <website@massgaming.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 8:17 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Contact the Commissioner Form Submission

Name
Charles Boy
Email

cab02149@comcast.net

Phone
(617)387-5473
Subject
Everett Casino

Questions or Comments

Seems like every neighbor | have asked who lives around me opposes Everett as a casino location. Wonder why? Or are we
just expected "background noise"? Those who favor, either do not live around here or have heads "in the clouds". Most don't
drive or if they do, not much, and do not notice much.

This is trouble. Permanent. Genuine 'bloodletting’ for those on the grond.

| understand blindness on Beacon Hill, | think it is merely one segment of a larger, collective incompetence. State government
can't deal adequately

with casinos; before, during and after.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 121
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=
From: Frederick Naumann <frederick.naumann@reagan.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:37 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: I support the Wynn Everett

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

Hello! My name is Frederick Naumann and I would like to tell you that I am in full support of the Wynn
Everett proposal. The project will benefit all of Massachusetts in much greater ways than what the other
proposal can do. From my point of view, it's simple: Wynn's proposal is the only real choice for the people of
Massachusetts.

The jobs that will be created by the Wynn project are just what this state needs. There will be 4,000 long-term
jobs at the Wynn, well-known as the best jobs in that industry. With Wynn's expertise and track record in the
business, surrounded by loyal employees who want to go the extra mile for his customers, and with over $2
billion dollars in the bank, his promises to deliver are completely backed up, in my opinion. To my mind,
there is no other option than the Wynn. The Wynn puts the other guys to shame. This is exactly what
Massachusetts needs!

Respectfully, I urge you to support the Wynn proposal for all of its positive benefits. They can back
everything they say to us and I know this is the smartest choice of all. Wynn has more money in his pockets
than the other casino company, and people from all over the world will be traveling to his 5 star resort, ready
to spend their money, money that will go to our cities and our state. Also the fact that these small businesses
in the surrounding area will not be hurt by this attraction is huge. This is a deal that should not be passed up,
so please support the Wynn! Thank You!

Yours sincerely,
Frederick Naumann

59 Chelsea St, 10
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 122
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: adam luce <adteen2001@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:37 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Please Approve The Wynn In Everett

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

Hello. My name is adam luce and I live in Quincy. I'm sending this letter to mark myself down as one more
person who wants to see that Wynn tower rise over the Mystic River. They've got a great plan, and I think it
should be approved.

Steve Wynn is recognized worldwide as a time-proven luxury resort operator. His name is his brand, and he
would never risk damaging his brand by building anything but the best possible resort casino in
Massachusetts. Wynn Everett will attract customers from Massachusetts and beyond - which will ensure
success for Massachusetts taxpayers. The other applicants? Not so much, with a three-star facility quickly
slapped together.

This is one of the most important decisions to be made for the people of Massachusetts in generations. I am
certain that the Wynn plan is the best, and respectfully ask that you award the Boston region license to Wynn
Everett.

Yours sincerely,
adam luce

91 clay st apt 504
Quincy, MA 02170



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 123
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Hollie Stacey <hollie_stacey@msn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:23 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: My Opinion on Gaming License for Region A

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

I am writing to you as a resident of Croydon, UK to urge your support of the Wynn Resorts project.

Wynn Resorts holds more Forbes Five Stars than any other independent hotel company in the world. Forbes
Travel Guide's Star rating designations are the gold standard for hospitality excellence. This is the type of

destination resort that we need to attract national and international tourism to the area.

Please make the best choice when selecting the casino developer and operator for the Boston area. The Wynn
Everett plan is the better one by every standard set by your regulations.

Yours sincerely,
Hollie Stacey

80 Cross Rd
Croydon, UK, CR06TB



Bresilla, Colette (_MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

124

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Commissioners:

Susan Scialoia <sscialoia55@gmail.com>
Sunday, July 20, 2014 3:54 PM
MGCcomments (MGC)

WE WANT WYNN!

I am writing to request your support of the Wynn Resorts project as it is the best proposal for the region.

There are a lot things to be said about Steve Wynn and the Everett casino plan - all the jobs and the taxes and

other economic benefits, not to take away from those things at all - but the one that I'm most excited about is
the way it will one, clean up the utter disaster that is that Monsanto site, and two, open up the waterfront for
people to use and enjoy again. To think that visitors will be able to come to the Wynn by water taxi or their

own boat, that we'll be able to walk by the river again, and to have such a beautiful complex there for the
benefit of Everett, Somerville, Medford, Charlestown and all the visitors from Massachusetts and around the
world, well, that's reason enough to support this plan 100%.

I hope I can count on your support. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Susan Scialoia
36 Villa Ave
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 125
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: nancy isbart <nisbart@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:24 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: WE WANT WYNN!

Dear Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission:

Greetings! My name is nancy isbart and [ am in full support of the Wynn Everett proposal. The benefits this
project will bring to all of Massachusetts will be tremendous.

Wynn was named the number one large employer in Vegas by his own employees, which to me is evidence
of how great this proposal is compared to the others. He's created a culture of excellence and loyalty by
treating his employees well and creating the kinds of jobs that people consider themselves lucky to have. This
is exactly the kind of company we need here in Massachusetts. I want to know that I, or my friends, or my
kids or my neighbors could have an opportunity like that, to work for this company. When the industry -
including the ones from Connecticut - were laying people off by the thousands, Wynn was keeping his folks
employed. That's a rare quality, one we could use here in the Commonwealth!

I hope I can count on your support. Thank you for your consideration.
Yours sincerely,
nancy isbart

21 VALLEY RD
WOBURN, MA 01801



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 126
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
——
From: Larry Tokson <ltokson@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:24 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Mass should be Wynners, not Losers

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

I want the Massachusetts Gaming Commission to know my family enthusiastically supports the Wynn
Resorts plan for a spectacular destination resort and casino in Everett. The residents of Everett
overwhelmingly supported the Wynn plan and it far exceeds the competition, which keeps changing its
proposals.

The jobs that will be created by the Wynn project are just what this state needs. There will be 4,000 long-term
jobs at the Wynn, well-known as the best jobs in that industry. With Wynn's expertise and track record in the
business, surrounded by loyal employees who want to go the extra mile for his customers, and with over $2
billion dollars in the bank, his promises to deliver are completely backed up, in my opinion. To my mind,
there is no other option than the Wynn. The Wynn puts the other guys to shame. This is exactly what
Massachusetts needs!

Thank you for reading my message. 1 respectfully submit that when you evaluate all aspects of the competing
applications, the choice is not even close. Please award the important Boston Region casino license to Wynn
Everett.

Yours sincerely,
Larry Tokson

39 LUKE ROAD
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 127
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: Kathleen Racki <kaytekirby@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:24 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: I support the Wynn Everett

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

Hello! My name is Kathleen Racki and I would like to tell you that I am in full support of the Wynn Everett
proposal. The project will benefit all of Massachusetts in much greater ways than what the other proposal can
do. From my point of view, it's simple: Wynn's proposal is the only real choice for the people of
Massachusetts.

The jobs that will be created by the Wynn project are just what this state needs. There will be 4,000 long-term
jobs at the Wynn, well-known as the best jobs in that industry. With Wynn's expertise and track record in the
business, surrounded by loyal employees who want to go the extra mile for his customers, and with over $2
billion dollars in the bank, his promises to deliver are completely backed up, in my opinion. To my mind,
there is no other option than the Wynn. The Wynn puts the other guys to shame. This is exactly what
Massachusetts needs!

As a resident here in Everett I urge you to support the Wynn proposal. He has the money, expertise and track
record that these other guys do not have, and a business model that promises to deliver. The 5 star resort will
bring tourists from all over the world to this attraction along with their dollars that will benefit the whole
state. This is too good to pass up - please support the Wynn!

Yours sincerely,

Kathleen Racki
32 franklin st
Everett, MA 02149



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 128

e |
m

0

U

<

i

July 10, 2014

Aaron Gornstein, Undersecretary

Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development
Department of Housing and Community Development
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300

Boston, MA 02114

I write with respect to the Lower Broadway District Urban Renewal Plan (the Plan)
as approved by the Everett Redevelopment Authority (ERA), and, most recently, on April
28, 2014, by the Everett City Council. My wife and I are residents and business owners in
Somerville - including owners of a new business, which will be located at Assembly Row.
We have followed closely the details relating to the siting of a casino across Somerville’s
border with the City of Everett. As residents and business owners, we are opposed to the
casino proposal for the Everett Site. Indeed, we agree with many of the objections that have
been raised in the past — including an objection questioning whether it could be the case that
the City of Everett would go to the lengths of actually creating a redevelopment authority to
try to avoid compliance with various state laws. To my shock, it appears as though they
have.

As you know, c. 121B, s. 48 prohibits the DHCD from approving the Plan unless it
shall have found that:

(a) the project area would not by private enterprise alone and without either
government subsidy or the exercise of governmental powers be made available
for urban renewal;

(b) the proposed land uses and building requirements in the project area will afford
maximum opportunity to privately financed urban renewal consistent with the
sound needs of the locality as a whole;

(c) the financial plan is sound,

(d) the project area is a decadent, substandard or blighted open area;

(e) that the urban renewal plan is sufficiently complete, as required by section one;
and

(f) the relocation plan has been approved under chapter seventy-nine A.



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 129

Page 2

Since the Plan fails to come close to providing the documentation needed to support
several of these factors, documentation that may indeed never be able to be provided, I urge
DHCD to reject the Plan.

1. Private Enterprise: The finding that the “project area would not by
private enterprise alone and without either government subsidy or the exercise of
governmental powers be made available for urban renewal” is at the core of the urban
renewal law, yet on its face is one the Plan cannot begin to meet. The main thrust of
the Plan is that the “Staging Area” cannot be redeveloped through the ordinary
operation of private enterprise. As has been extensively documented, the land that is
targeted for clearance, including the “Staging Area” now owned by FBT Everett
Realty, LLC, is the subject of a detailed filing with the Massachusetts Gaming
Commission (Cominission). Contrary to the claims made in the Plan, that filing
seeks to document for the Commission, in excruciating detail, precisely the opposite
— that private investment mandated by the Expanded Gaming Act will cause the
redevelopment of much of the project area (Area) in precisely the way the Plan
anticipates.

In an effort to avoid benefits accruing to certain persons with a criminal past,
the Commission has undergone an investigation and taken extensive testimony
regarding the value of the Staging Area, and has determined $35M to be a fair price
for the property, the vast majority of which was purchased by the current owners in
October of 2009 for $8M. Putting aside, for now, the fact that the Plan reveals no
revenue source to compensate the current owners for the land, this sort of value and
appreciation in value hardly supports the claims made in the Plan that the Staging
Area contributes to the decadent condition of the Area and is the key property in the
Area that cannot be redeveloped by private parties. In fact, according to testimony
taken by the Commission, it appears to be quite valuable — appreciating by more than
$27M in just a few years. That value seems to be underscored by the fact that a
reported $100,000 is being paid monthly to the current owners for an option.
Conversely, if in fact the Area cannot be redeveloped through private enterprise
alone, the Plan calls into question the viability of Wynn’s submission and testimony
to the Commission.

So, I ask, and state that both DHCD and the Commission must ask, which is it
— is the Staging Area the site of massive private investment as Wynn has stated to the
Commission and as the City anticipated when it signed its Host Community
Agreement with Wynn, or is it in such a condition as to fundamentally not be capable

of redevelopment without the types of assistance called for in the Plan? It can’t be
both.

2. Private Investment/Sound Needs of the Locality: On its face, the Plan
appears to be a mere pretense to assist in the development of gaming in the area, as
evidenced by the fact that the Lower Broadway District Master Plan, which purports
to inform parts of the Plan, was originally developed and completed in 2012, long




Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 130

Page 3

before gaming was proposed for the Area. The master plan makes no mention of the
importance of gaming or the role that gaming might play in the Area. Moreover, as
has been pointed out in the past by others, Everett didn’t even have a redevelopment
authority until recently - the ERA was not approved by the City Council and Board
of Aldermen until October of 2013 and its members were not appointed until late
February 2014.

Yet, it’s obvious that the ERA and the Plan were created for one purpose: to
assist in developing the casino. And, the Plan doesn’t nibble around the edges - it
calls for the taking of the “Staging Area” - the principal site of the Wynn resort and
several privately-owned properties that are either a part of the proposed Wynn site or
are needed for access to the Wynn site, all the while claiming that these extraordinary
actions are needed to eliminate the “decadent” Area. In truth, they are needed for
one purpose that bears little relation to sound planning - to assist Wynn in winning a
license - actions that are quite simply unconstitutional takings made solely for private
gain. Indeed, the Mayor of Everett was quoted after the Board of Aldermen meeting
that created a new Everett Redevelopment Authority as saying “I’m just excited,
because we took a step closer to being a united city... When you think that 86 percent
of the (voters) came out to vote in favor of this casino proposal on a hot Saturday
night, this action means that the city government is working with them.”

3. Financial Plan: The ERA has no resources to support the actions outlined
in the Plan. The financial section of the Plan provides that $78M will be needed to
pay for the actions in the Plan, citing $41M of the sources with a “possible land swap
with the MBTA” and a host of other public funding programs, including multiple
MassWorks awards and a $2M contribution from the City of Everett. There is no
support for the conclusion that these funds are available. A land swap with the
MBTA, even if possible (see below), does not provide the form of cash necessary to
pay land damages and relocation payments required to perform the clearance and
spot clearance activities called for in the Plan. Moreover, without financial
resources, the ERA will not be in a position to post the security necessary to support

the obligations in the plan, which is a precondition to land acquisition under c. 121B,
s. 11(d) and c. 79, s. 40.

In addition to the budget details, the Plan also lacks specific information. As
you know, 760 CMR 12.02(4) requires the following:

Financial Plan. Cost estimates establishing

(a) The estimated cost of each parcel (or interest in a parcel) to be acquired
with an attached appraisal / from a licensed appraiser in private practice
(appraisal services shall be procured in accordance with M.G.L. ¢. 30B)
and identification of any property in which any officer or employee of
the municipality or of the operating agency has, or is believed to have,
any direct or indirect interest,



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 131

Page 4

(b) Detailed cost estimates for site preparation,
(c) Detailed cost estimates of all proposed public improvements,
(d) Detailed cost estimates for relocation expenses,

(e) Detailed cost estimates establishing the gross and net project cost (Gross
project cost shall consist of the total of all costs associated with the
project, including but not limited to planning, acquisition and
disposition of land, relocation of occupants, improvements to the site,
financing and administrative costs. Net project cost shall be the gross
project cost less revenue anticipated from disposition of land and other
income), and

(f) A project budget including administrative expenses and reserves for
contingencies.

None of the above has been revealed to the public, nor has a relocation plan
been prepared.

4, The Findings are Inadequate and Unsupported: The Plan does not
address designated decadent, substandard or blighted open areas. Here, the Plan falls
far short of the legal standard. As but one example, despite including traditional
urban renewal language and arguments to support the conclusion that the area is
decadent, substandard or blighted open area, the Plan claims that only 17% of the
properties in the entire area are either in “moderate disrepair” or “severe disrepair”
(Table 10, p. 51).

More generally and perhaps more importantly, the Plan includes very little
data, and the data it does include relies on the importance of the “Staging Area” to
the overall Area, creating the misleading impression of the condition of the Area.
This issue is compounded by the fact that the actions outlined in the Plan do not
propose to cure the aspects of the Lower Broadway District that contribute to its
alleged decadent condition. Rather, the principal action in the Plan is to widen the
main boulevard that the Plan notes is in “very good to excellent condition” and to
acquire the Staging Area and parcels around the Staging Area to facilitate the
development of the resort. Little to no actions are proposed to eliminate the
conditions that are claimed to support the underlying findings, such as to rehabilitate
the buildings that are claimed to be in disrepair. In this regard, it is clear that the
Plan sole purpose is to assist the Wynn resort — assistance that Wynn itself has
officially claimed to not need. Without these public objectives being served, the Plan
cannot be approved.

Aside from failing to meet the criteria for urban renewal approval by the DHCD, the
Plan raises other concerns. It raises questions that remain unanswered about the future of the
MBTA’s Everett facility. The Plan misstates the law with respect to MBTA’s obligations



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 132

Page 5

related to the disposition of land by claiming that the MBTA is subject to Chapter 30B (p.
55) rather than c. 161A, s. 5, which requires public advertising as a pre-condition to the
MBTA'’s authority to dispose of land. Instead, the Plan seeks to avoid the advertising
requirements by stating, “[t]he sale of property from one public agency to another does not
require public bidding.” While c. 161A does indeed ordinarily permit the MBTA to sell its
property to the public agencies such as the ERA without public bidding, that cannot be the
conclusion in this instance. Here, it is readily apparent that the conveyance would serve no
public purpose and a lengthy public record has been built by the MBTA and the
Massachusetts Department of Transportation regarding their collective requirements for
accommodating the Everett MBTA facility — a record that makes it clear that it is Wynn, and
not the City, with which the MBTA is negotiating. In this way, the Plan appears to be
creating a shield against which the City, the ERA, and Wynn can avoid a public procurement
process required to protect the MBTA and the taxpayers and farepayers who support the
MBTA’s system. As but one example of why such a process is paramount, the Plan doesn’t
begin to explain how the impacts to the MBTA’s facility, a major subway repair facility and
key regional asset, will be mitigated.

I believe that the Plan fails to meet the criteria for urban renewal plan approval by
the DHCD and undermines the spirit of the laws governing urban renewal and gaming in the
Commonwealth, and if approved, would establish dangerous precedents in Massachusetts. It
directly contradicts significant public filings and representations made to the Commission,
and it calls for actions that are unquestionably both a violation of state law and are
unconstitutional. In my opinion it cannot and should not be approved.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

92 Thurston Street #2

Somerville, MA 02145

cc: Massachusetts Gaming Commission



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

Good evening: My name is Joseph Marino, | have lived in Everett for more than 5()
years.

Every person that has spoken at these Commission hearings that come from Evereti or
Revere wants the casino in their city, its only natural that they want it in their city, and if
the proposals were close, all that this Commission would have to do is to toss a coin to
see which city gets the casino. THE PROPOSALS ARE NOT CLOSE AT ALL.

This past January 22, this commission said “ the two plans are
very different from each other “. That statement, could not be more true, we all

agree.

First of all, a five star resort hotel is allot better than a 3 star hotel, because of it’s
Splendor, this 5 star hotel, would draw more people, especially from overseas.

Being on the Mystic river, it is easier to get to by land and water,
Improving land traffic.

This hotel will be run under the direction of Steve Wynn, a professional who has

expirience of operating resort hotels the world over, earning 5 star ratings from Forbs
Magazine and given high praise from other magazines.

High on Mr. Wynn’s list is fair treatment for all his employees, witch in turn, leads
to better treatment for guests....that’s why Mr. Wynn’s 2 favorite words are “ Guest
Experience”

Steve Wynn has world wide experience for some 40 years and the best choice

to succeed in Everett for more of a share of the income for the Commonwealth of
Massachussetts

Because of it’s glittering height, when this 5 star resort hotel is built in Everett, it

Will be recognised as a Shining Beacon that can be seen from all around.

I Thank you for hearing me.

133



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 134
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
=== =
From: Richard Scudder <mobile.rscudder@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:52 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: 100% with Wynn!

Dear Commissioners:
The Wynn Resorts project will provide numerous benefits for the people of Greater Boston.

There are a lot things to be said about Steve Wynn and the Everett casino plan - all the jobs and the taxes and
other economic benefits, not to take away from those things at all - but the one that I'm most excited about is
the way it will one, clean up the utter disaster that is that Monsanto site, and two, open up the waterfront for
people to use and enjoy again. To think that visitors will be able to come to the Wynn by water taxi or their
own boat, that we'll be able to walk by the river again, and to have such a beautiful complex there for the
benefit of Everett, Somerville, Medford, Charlestown and all the visitors from Massachusetts and around the
world, well, that's reason enough to support this plan 100%.

As a resident here in Beavercreek I urge you to support the Wynn proposal. He has the money, expertise and
track record that these other guys do not have, and a business model that promises to deliver. The 5 star resort
will bring tourists from all over the world to this attraction along with their dollars that will benefit the whole
state. This is too good to pass up - please support the Wynn!

Yours sincerely,
Richard Scudder

2791 Stone Mill Place
Beavercreek, OH 45434



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 135
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
From: joe giordano <joeg679@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:52 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Massachusetts deserves 5 Star Treatment

Dear Commissioners:

I hope the gaming commission will consider all of the facts closely and approve the Everett plan by Wynn
Resorts for a state casino license. Wynn's application to build a world-class resort in Everett is the best choice

to benefit Massachusetts - by far.

The Wynn Everett plan not only is strongest based on finances, aesthetics, corporate reputation, local
community commitment and regional benefits, but it will get built soonest. That means the tax and other
benefits will be greater. Wynn, unlike the other applicant with multiple ownership, will not build the Everett
resort in 'phases.’ I just seems to me that Wynn is the obvious choice on every criteria.

I hope I can count on your support. Thank you for your consideration.
Yours sincerely,
joe giordano

710 beechwood drive
washington township, NJ 07676



Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT

136

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Commissioners:

Joan Lodi <angellic43@hotmail.com>
Friday, July 11, 2014 2:52 PM
MGCcomments (MGC)

Massachusetts deserves 5 Star Treatment

I am writing to request your support of the Wynn Resorts project as it is the best proposal for the region.

Wynn was named the number one large employer in Vegas by his own employees, which to me is evidence
of how great this proposal is compared to the others. He's created a culture of excellence and loyalty by
treating his employees well and creating the kinds of jobs that people consider themselves lucky to have. This
is exactly the kind of company we need here in Massachusetts. I want to know that I, or my friends, or my
kids or my neighbors could have an opportunity like that, to work for this company. When the industry -
including the ones from Connecticut - were laying people off by the thousands, Wynn was keeping his folks

employed. That's a rare quality, one we could use here in the Commonwealth!

Please make the best choice when selecting the casino developer and operator for the Boston area. The Wynn
Everett plan is the better one by every standard set by your regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Joan Lodi
2 John Street
Reading, MA 01867



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 137

Bresilla, Colette (MGC)

From: Sarah Choe <sarahchoe326@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 10:33 AM

To: MGCcomments (MGC)

Subject: I believe in Steve Wynn

Dear Commissioners Crosby, Cameron, McHugh, Zuniga & Stebbins:

I write to encourage you to select the Wynn application for Everett for the state casino license in the Boston
area. I have looked at both proposals, and believe the choice is not even close when it comes to how a resort
casino will benefit the metropolitan Boston region and the entire state.

The Wynn proposal consists of building a magnificent hotel and resort casino on the former Monsanto plant
along the Mystic River. This project would not only clean up a contaminated site but would serve as a
catalyst for revitalizing the entire waterfront and surrounding communities.

Therefore, I respectfully urge your favorable consideration of this project. Thank you for your attention to
this matter.

Yours sincerely,
Sarah Choe

18028 W. Cheryl Drive
Waddell, AZ 85355



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 138

Al A Massachusetts
» A Chapter of

The Amercan Institute of Architects
290 Congress Strect, Suite 200 » Boston MA 02110  617-951-1433 x.263 o Fax: 617-951-0845

July 9,2014

Commissioner James McHugh
Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street, Suite 720

Boston MA 02109

Re: Building Design Comments on Revere and Everett Casino Designs — AIA MA Design
Panel Members

Dear Commissioner McHugh:

As per your request from our phone conversation of July 1, 2014, please see below for the names
of the nine design panel members who were convened by AIA Massachusetts to review the
Mohegan Sun and Wynn design proposals.

Names

Keith Chenot, AIA

Alfredo DiMauro, Associate AIA
Michael Dipasquale AIA
Jacques M. Fauteux, AIA

David Gamble AIA

Ludmilla Pavlova-Gillham AIA
Andrea Leers FAIA

Jason Newman Associate AIA
Patrick Tedesco AIA

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours;

[ DN NUNAAZ
]
John Nunnari Assoc. AIA
Executive Director
AIJA Massachusetts

AIA Massachusetts is the consortium of the Boston Society of Architects,
the Central Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA and the Western Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT
AlA Massachusetts
A Chapter of
The Amerivan nstitute of Archatests
290 Congress Street, Suite 200 « Boston MA 02110  617-951-1433 x.263 o Fax: 617-951-0845

MEMORANDUM

To: Massachusetts Gaming Commission (MGC)

From: John Nunnari, Executive Director, AIA Massachusetts

Date:  06/27/2014

Re: Building Design Comments on Revere and Everett Casino Designs

The Massachusetts Chapter of the American Institute of Architects (AIA MA) offers these consolidated
professional comments to assist the Gaming Commission in evaluating the designs proposed for the two
competing proposals (Revere and Everett) for a resort-casino facility in the greater Boston area (Region A).

Summary

A panel of architectural professionals convened by AIA MA unanimously found that the proposal by
Mohegan Sun for Revere was markedly superior in every design aspect to the proposal by Wynn for
Everett.

The Revere design is playful, has two inviting entrances, is pedestrian friendly, and makes good
connections to public transit and the surrounding community. While smaller than the Everett facility, the
Revere building projects a grand civic presence. The proposed resort-casino is a creative, successful design
for the site. The design also echoes Revere’s history of recreation and links the resort to its beach. The
design allows for visible and significant integration of sustainability features.

The Everett design seems stale, has very poor massing and program (a massive hotel tower just sits on top
of a vast horizontal casino base), and fails to aggressively take advantage of its waterfront location. There
appears to be little innovation in any aspect of the exterior design. The presentation lacks sufficient detail
and site-specific elements; most images are from other casinos. There is no clear functional analysis. The
written materials provide little additional design information. There is no significant connection to the
surroundings. The complex lacks a celebratory approach to the facility.

The panel considered general design excellence (including creativity, sensitivity to and integration with
surroundings, coordination of program elements, landscape, public spaces), transportation design (vehicular
access, public transit, pedestrian access, circulation), gaming design, resort design (hotel, entertainment),
and sustainable design. The comments below set out a summary of the panel’s: (1) General comments; (2)
Revere proposal comments; (3) Everett proposal comments; (4) Concerns; and (5) Recommendations.

Note: AIA MA is not endorsing any design or approving any proposed design or design elements.

General Comments

The Gaming Commission should seize the opportunity to create a new casino model. The new model of
“a Massachusetts casino” would provide excellence in all aspects of design, quality materials, visible and
significant sustainability features, and realistic integration with the community. A resort-casino may well
be the biggest development and investment in Revere or Everett in a generation. The Commission should
not accept anything less than a resort-casino design that enhances the scale and character of the site and its
surroundings, strengthens local communities, and is a showcase of sustainable, thoughtful, and lively
design.

A design panel of nine architects was organized by AIA MA on June 18, 2014. The panel reviewed the
plans and renderings that Mohegan Sun and Wynn had submitted to the Commission as well as the written
design responses by the two applicants that were submitted to the Commission.

AIA Massachusetts is the consortium of the Boston Society of Architects,
the Central Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA and the Western Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA

139



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 140

AI A Massachusetts
A Chapter of
The Amencan mstitute of Architects

290 Congress Street, Suite 200 » Boston MA 02110 » 617-951-1433 x.263 o Fax: 617-951-0845

The AIA MA comments and recommendations focus on the exterior design features of the two proposals,
including the integration of the resort-casino with the surrounding community and the visual or aesthetic
impact of the resort-casino on the surrounding community. The comments, concerns, and
recommendations set out below are consolidated from those voiced by the professional architectural panel.

AIA MA is available to help the Commission with any questions or follow up. Please see the last page
below for how to contact us.

Revere proposal comments
The Mohegan Sun proposal for Revere designed by Kohn Pedersen Fox (KPF) reflects overall quality

design. The proposal (all elements — casino, hotel, access, etc.) creatively and successfully fits into a
challenging site between the Suffolk Downs racetrack and the surrounding neighborhood.

Although the panel is concerned about a long blank wall facing Washburn Ave. (see concerns below), the
design shows sensitivity to the local community by breaking up the massing into different medium-level
heights and having an entrance at Winthrop, and Washburn that enlivens the street and functions as a
celebratory entry for pedestrians, those arriving by bus and the nearby Beachmont subway stop, and
passers-by. The landscaping near this entrance helps soften the impact. This Beachmont entrance also
links the resort to the beach. The overall design concept embraces the history of Revere through the use of
playful beach umbrellas as a metaphor. While some design elements are internally focused, the project
holds the potential to help revitalize Revere.

The Revere design is curvy, playful, fun architecture that fits Revere’s long history of recreation and
entertainment: beach, honky tonk amusements, ballroom, and racing. This local history theme is integrated
into the project (not just tacked on) by using large-scale umbrellas and canopies as the primary design
elements. The large canopies work weil with the scale of the site. The proposed project feels like a true
destination.

The design program and massing work well. By dividing the hotel into two elements, the space appears
well distributed across the site. This design approach helps diminish what could have been a large,
overpowering vertical element. [n addition, by stacking the two hotels over the casino and meeting space
and by including retail in between, the project provides significant space for different activities without
appearing massive (as if it were just a tall tower over a sprawling one-story building). This proposal is
smaller than Everett, yet it seems bigger. The Revere casino-resort has a grander presence than the Everett
proposal, yet it also shows a beneficial civic impact and some level of restraint. The distribution of the
program is well organized.

The Revere design for the drive-up entrance (porte cochere) works well. The canopies there are playful but
also can function to provide protection in winter or rainy weather and add lighting by reflecting light back
down. The landscape approach integrates the building into the site rather than further separating it.

The design includes visible sustainability features (solar PV field on Washburn, green roof with pedestrian
promenade, and greenhouses to serve restaurant). These components can be further integrated into the
extensive roofs and grand canopies to more prominently showcase these sustainable features. Rather than
have the roofs just cover the interiors and provide some recreational space and have the canopies just be a
design element and provide shade, the roofs and canopies can significantly showcase and support a range of
sustainable features.

Finally, Mohegan Sun submitted a clear presentation that provided a lot of information and was well done.

Everett proposal comments

AIA Massachusetts is the consortium of the Boston Society of Architects,
the Central Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA and the Western Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 141
Al A Massachusetts
A Chapter of
[he Amencan stitote of Architests

290 Congress Street, Suite 200 e Boston MA 02110 » 617-951-1433 x.263  Fax: 617-951-0845

The Wynn submission did not provide a lot of design information about what an Everett resort-casino
would look like. The professional panel described the submission as “woefully inadequate” and said it
“would not even be considered as passing muster in a normal design competition.”

The panel unanimously concluded that the Everett proposal is not a good design. It would be very
disappointing as the sole casino for the Boston area. It is very inward looking, and appears isolated unto
itself within the overall context of Everett. The design does not produce a “destination” feel or a draw for
the public or tourism.

The Everett design as presented was described at best as “flar” and “uninspired” and at worst as
“atrocious.”

The Everett massing and building composition is very poor, with a huge, single, and uninteresting tower
that massively overpowers the site and the skyline, on top of a low casino. The program uses (hotel,
entertainment, casino) seem too separate.

The design fails to take advantage of the waterfront. Most of the resort-casino is not visually oriented to
the water, and a new, short harbor walk that is not connected to the surrounding community is not likely to
draw people out to it, especially when the weather is bad (as it will be many months). (An example in
contrast is Rowes Wharf design that cuts a grand opening through the building and thus celebrates the
waterfront.)

Photos of Las Vegas and Macau interiors were not particularly helpful. Although panelists believe the
interior design for Everett would likely be of high quality, based on the proposal materials the panelists had
great doubts that the exterior of the complex would be handled with as much care. The submission raised a
serious concern about a lack of appreciation and/or an unwillingness on the developer’s part to provide a
quality exterior design, which by definition should be site-specific and sensitive to its immediate
surroundings and to the nearby urban fabric and appropriately thoughtful in the facility’s massing, layout,
program, and circulation.

The Everett building materials were uniformly of lower quality than Revere’s. In particular, the panel
believes the proposed exterior materials (EIFS) is a poor choice and will not withstand the combination of:
New England temperatures, snow, rain, and humidity; the proximity to the river and nearby salt water; and
grit and pollution impacts from nearby manufacturing sites, major traffic routes, and Logan airport. The
panel expressed concern that because of this, the facility is likely to look sad and tired in just a few years.

On transportation design, the Everett proposal failed to present a good circulation plan and there was no
clear promotion of public transit or pedestrian access. The panel felt the design was unlikely to draw
bicyclers.

In sum, the panel felt the Wynn proposal for Everett had major design flaws and shortcomings in all
aspects.

Concerns about the proposals.
The AIA MA panel has these concerns about the Revere proposal:

a) Night renderings do not provide much information about how the facility would appear in
daylight.

b) Canopies should be specified to be of very high quality materials; they also need to be very well
executed in terms of detailing and construction. The canopies are critical; if materials are of
lesser quality, if construction is sloppy, or if the cladding deteriorates quickly due to lower quality
materials or the impacts of grit and pollution, these primary design elements will lose their
positive impacts.

AIA Massachusetts is the consortium of the Boston Society of Architects,
the Central Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA and the Western Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 142
AIA Massachusetts

A Chapter of
[he Amencan nstitute of Architects

290 Congress Street, Suite 200 e Boston MA 02110 ¢ 617-951-1433 x.263 e Fax: 617-951-0845

c) The Winthrop and Washburn streetscape facades could be improved by making the upper level
more interesting, perhaps by adding show windows or other features, and the garage level facade
could be improved by adding visible green (sustainable) features or playful umbrella elements.

d) Will the solar PV field on Washburn work well (given possible shadows)? Why not put on roofs?

€) The proposal does not realize the full potential of the design to make this a sustainable design
showcase.

The ATA MA panel has these concerns about the Everett proposal:
a) The entire Everett design should be re-thought (massing, waterfront, program uses, circulation,
etc.).
b) A completely revised Everett design should be presented to the Commission, and the submission
should include many more details (elevations, sections, renderings, program analyses, etc.).
c) The building materials should be higher quality and be more resistant to local weather and
conditions.

Recommendations

1. AIA MA recommends the Commission formally establish a Design Review Process for the design and
construction of casinos in Massachusetts. This will help ensure the design that the Commission thinks it is
approving will not drastically change in the process of design, value engineering, and construction (as
designs often do). We recommend the Commission require licenses be conditioned on continued review
and approval by the Commission; if at any review, the Commission believes changes are required to the
then-current design or construction, and the developer fails to make those changes, then the license
awarded to the developer will be suspended or terminated. This Design Review Process would operate in
parallel with the local, state, and federal reviews, and would apply to all elements and phases of the casino
development. AIA MA offers to assist the Commission in preparing and implementing a Design Review
Process.

2. If the Commission awards a license for the Revere proposal, AIA MA recommends: (a) requiring
daytime renderings be immediately provided about how the design will appear in daytime and in different
seasons to see if any changes should be made in the overall design; (b) requiring design changes be made to
address the long blank facade on Washburn Ave. where it is close to homes, to soften edges so as to not
overwhelm the neighborhood, and to rethink the services bays (loading docks, truck turnarounds, etc. could
be pulled back); (c) demonstrating how the facility can be available as a community resource (to local
residents and first responders) in extreme weather events; (d) making the facility a showcase for visible
sustainable design by increasing the uses for the extensive roof systems (solar PV arrays, rainwater
collection, green roofs, etc.) and providing fun educational info about sustainable elements, incorporating
solar PV into the canopy and umbrella designs, and generally making the project a visible demonstration of
how well-integrated and interesting the various kinds of sustainability measures can be (they seem largely
hidden in the Everett design); and (e) requiring the submission of a detailed and comprehensive
maintenance plan to ensure that the facility does not quickly deteriorate.

3. Ifthe Commission awards a license for the Everett proposal, AIA MA recommends: (a) requiring the
entire Everett proposal to be redesigned and a new and detailed design package submitted for the
Commission’s review and comment; (b) requiring an upgrade of the building materials to be much higher
quality and to be responsive to local conditions, and requiring the submission of a detailed and
comprehensive maintenance plan to ensure that the facility does not quickly deteriorate; and (c)
demonstrating how the facility can be available as a community resource (to local residents and first
responders) in extreme weather events.

Finally, we note the gaming statute at MGL ¢.23K, §5(a)(3) requires the Commission to use criteria for
evaluation of the application for a license that include “an evaluation of architectural design and concept
excellence, integration of the establishment into its surroundings, potential access to multi-modal means of
4
AIA Massachusetts is the consortium of the Boston Society of Architects,
the Central Massachusetts Chapter of the Al4 and the Western Massachusetts Chapier of the AIA



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014
EVERETT 143
g. AlLA Massachusetts

A Chapuer af
s [he Aunencun listiute of Architegts

290 Congress Street, Suite 200  Boston MA 02110 « 617-951-1433 x.263 e Fax: 617-951-0845

transportation, tourism appeal” as well as an applicant’s financial strength and other criteria. Other
sections of the statute also inform the Commission’s evaluation of proposals, such as: Recognizing the
importance of the state’s unique cultural and social resources and integrating them in developments shall be
“a key component” of a decision on a license (MGL ¢.23K at §1(7)) and “/PJromoting local small
businesses and the tourism industry is fundamental to the policy objectives” of the gaming statute (MGL
c.23K at §1(6)).

AIA MA is available to help the Gaming Commission with any questions or follow up about these issues.
Please contact John Nunnari at ATA MA (Mass. Chapter of the American Institute of Architects) at 617-
901-4685 or jnunnari@architects.org for further information or assistance.

ATA MA urges the Commission to create a new model of “a Massachusetts casino” and require excellence
in all aspects of design, quality materials, visible sustainability features, and real integration with the
community.

Note: These comments were drafted by Julie Taylor, Esq., of Noble & Wickersham LLP, for AIA MA.

~end -

AIA Massachuseltts is the consortium of the Boston Society of Architects,
the Central Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA and the Western Massachusetts Chapter of the AIA



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 144
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
A ——
From: roger blinn <rblinn45@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 7:28 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: casino
Hi | hope you vote casino at Suffolk Downs. With it being so

close to Boston and Logan airport it's the place for it. Not only will create jobs for the area but with the Racetrack you
get the best bang for your buck

Thank You
Roger Blinn



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 145
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
S—— =
From: briannajroche@gmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 3:22 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: My vote - casino in Everett

Good afternoon,
I would like to voice my support for the casino license being awarded to the proposed casino in Everett.

| find the Everett casino to be a better match for Boston, both esthetically and functionally. | am not a gambler, but
the promenade of restaurants and shops are very appealing to me, and would make the casino a destination for locals
and tourists alike. Developing waterfront property in Boston is always a boon, and | think a casino in Everett would be
the way to go.

| hope to speak at the next hearing, but in the event that | cannot attend | hope this letter will be taken into
consideration.

Thank you,
Brianna Roche



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 146
Bresilla, Colette (MGC) _
= =
From: Kristen Mallia <kristen.mallia@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 2:30 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Massachusetts deserves 5 Star Treatment

Dear Commissioners:

Hello! My name is Kristen Mallia and I would like to tell you that I am in full support of the Wynn Everett
proposal. The project will benefit all of Massachusetts in much greater ways than what the other proposal can
do. From my point of view, it's simple: Wynn's proposal is the only real choice for the people of
Massachusetts.

The applicant you select will have a gaming monopoly in this region, so it is important that Massachusetts
protect itself. The Wynn corporation has tremendous financial resources to fund and operate a first-class
resort. It will not be asking for bailouts or secret investors, or special tax breaks should the economy dip. This
state cannot afford to put taxpayers at risk in any conceivable manner. Wynn has a proven track record.

In closing, I simply ask that you take into account not only the fine reputation and financial strength of Wynn,
but Steve Wynn's ability and commitment to get the Everett resort built and open without endless delays.
Please approve the best plan and best operator when making this major decision for our state.

Yours sincerely,

Kristen Mallia
129 Chiswick road #12
Brighton, MA 02135



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 147
Bresilla, Colette (MGC)
—
From: Are Morch <hotelblogger@aremorch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 11:58 AM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Mass should be Wynners, not Losers

Dear Commissioners:

I hope the gaming commission will consider all of the facts closely and approve the Everett plan by Wynn
Resorts for a state casino license. Wynn's application to build a world-class resort in Everett is the best choice
to benefit Massachusetts - by far.

The construction jobs from this development are important. But it is even more important for the gaming
commission to weigh the long-term results of this major decision. Year after year, Wynn has been named the
best casino resort employer in Las Vegas, where it has scores of competitors. The permanent jobs created by
Wynn in Everett will be jobs Massachusetts resident really want and will enjoy. That is an important factor
for you to take into account.

I hope you will make this transformative project a reality! We want the Wynn!
Yours sincerely,
Are Morch

254 Sweetgum Lane
Tupelo, MS 38801



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 148
Bresilla, Colette (MGC) -
—
From: Chris Orme <chris.ormel23@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 12:59 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: Public Comment Regarding The Wynn

Dear Commissioners:

Hello. My name is Chris Orme and I live in ashland. I'm sending this letter to mark myself down as one more
person who wants to see that Wynn tower rise over the Mystic River. They've got a great plan, and I think it
should be approved.

This project would place Wynn Resorts among the Top 5 private employers in Boston. Moreover, this project
would generate $267 million in annual, recurring and local taxes. It also would provide $183 million in one-
time state and local taxes during the resort development.

This is one of the most important decisions to be made for the people of Massachusetts in generations. [ am
certain that the Wynn plan is the best, and respectfully ask that you award the Boston region license to Wynn
Everett.

Yours sincerely,
Chris Orme

362 eliot st
ashland, MA 01721



Commissioners' Packet 8/12/2014

EVERETT 149

Bratton-Davies, Marianne (MGC)

— E—
From: Gary Murphy <gmurphy@idgroupae.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 2:.01 PM
To: MGCcomments (MGC)
Subject: My opinion;; The Commonwealth is choosing a business partner !
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Yellow Category

I am not a big fan of gambling and don't know much about the two proposals for the Boston casino. What
I do know is that the commonwealth has decided to go into the casino business and partner with one firm
for the purpose of raising revenue. In the end the decision should come down to who do we believe will be
the best partner. I say it this way because we could have run the casino ourselves. But the legislature
wisely decided to bring in an expert to run it for us. Regardless of who we choose, Wynn or Mohegan Sun,
we get a percent of the revenue.

I know if I had ten dollars to invest my decision would not even be close. Wynn gets my money. He is
number one by a wide margin in the most competitive markets in the world. I can only imagine what he
can do given the monopoly position in the Boston market. Mohegan Sun has a semi monopoly possession
in CT and does not do as well as Wynn even though he has dozens of well funded competitors. Mr Wynn
has proven time and time again that he is the best casino operator in the world. Why wouldn't we want
the best.

I would partner with Google over AOL. Facebook over Myspace, Apple over Blackberry. In each of these
examples I would have to pay a premium to partner with the best. The great thing about your decision is
you can get to partner with the best for the same price.

Please put all the talk about site ownership, referendums, racetracks, building layout and other
distractions aside. In the end you are choosing a partner for the Commonweaith. Choose the partner who
you would personally invest your money with if you had a chance.

Gary Murphy

Mansfield , MA

508-339-3375



	Everett Exhibits - Support Maps.pdf
	IMG_20140815_114050771
	IMG_20140815_114100434
	IMG_20140815_114110809
	IMG_20140815_114120193
	IMG_20140815_114133054




